To:

Public Document Pack

::‘ -&i

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

All Members of the Council

Town House,
ABERDEEN, 25 February 2014

COUNCIL MEETING

The Members of the COUNCIL are requested to meet in Council Chamber - Town

House on WEDNESDAY, 5 MARCH 2014 at 10.30am.

JANE G. MACEACHRAN
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

Admission of Burgesses

Members are requested to agree that any exempt business on this agenda be
considered with the press and public excluded

Requests for Deputations

MINUTES OF COUNCIL

Minute of Meeting of Council of 18 December 2013 - for approval (circulated

separately)

Minute of Meeting of Council of 6 February 2014 - for approval (to be circulated
separately)

Minute of Meeting of Urgent Business Committee of 14 February 2014 - for
approval (Pages 1 -4)




4(a)
4(b)

4(c)

5(a)

6(h)

6(i)

BUSINESS STATEMENT, MOTIONS LIST AND OTHER MINUTES

Business Statement (Pages 5 - 16)

Motions List (Pages 17 - 20)

Minute of Meeting of City Centre Regeneration Board of 10 February 2014 - for
information (Pages 21 - 30)

REFERRALS FROM COMMITTEES IN TERMS OF STANDING ORDER 36(3)

Planning Development Management Committee of 16 January 2014 - Land
Adjacent to 58 Whitehall Place (Pages 31 - 64)

GENERAL BUSINESS

Polling Places at the Scottish Independence Referendum - Report by Chief
Executive (Pages 65 - 68)

Appointments - Report by Chief Executive (Pages 69 - 70)

First Minister's Professional Conduct: Aberdeen Donside By-Election - Motion by
Councillor Young - Report by Chief Executive (Pages 71 - 82)

Revisal of Standing Orders Relating to Contracts and Procurement - Report by
Director of Corporate Governance (Pages 83 - 128)

Treasury Management Policy and Strategy - Report by Director of Corporate
Governance - referred by Finance, Policy and Resources Committee of 20
February 2014 (Pages 129 - 142)

Committee Orders of Reference - Amendment to Reflect ALEOs Governance
Framework - Report by Director of Corporate Governance (Pages 143 - 152)

Unauthorised Camping - Joint report by Director of Housing and Environment and
Director of Corporate Governance (Pages 153 - 156)

Street Begqing - Report by Director of Corporate Governance (Pages 157 - 158)

Relaxation of Drinking in Public Byelaw for BP Big Screens 2014 - Report by
Director of Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure (Pages 159 - 166)




6(j)) Broad Street Civic Square Assessment - Report by Director of Enterprise, Planning
and Infrastructure (to follow)

MOTIONS

7(a) Councillor Thomson

“That this Council:-

(i) acknowledges the concerns of communities across Scotland regarding the
sale of so called “legal highs”;

(i) notes that in 2012 there were 37 legal high related deaths in Scotland;

(iii) further notes with concern that these substances are sold openly from
retail premises in locations in Aberdeen; and

(iv) instructs the Chief Executive to write to both the UK and Scottish
Governments asking them to ban these substances, take measures to
proactively combat their sale and supply in Scotland, or as a potential way
forward consider the licensing of premises where legal highs are
available.”

BUSINESS THE COUNCIL MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE

8 There are no items under this heading

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.qgov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Martyn
Orchard, tel. (52)3097 or email morchard@aberdeencity.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3(c)

URGENT BUSINESS COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 14 February 2014 - Minute of Meeting of the URGENT
BUSINESS COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Crockett, Convener; and
Councillors Boulton, Cameron (substituting for Councillor Dickson), Cooney,
Cormie (substituting for Councillor Jackie Dunbar), Greig (substituting for
Councillor Yuill), Kiddie (substituting for Councillor McCaig), Laing, Noble,
Taylor, Thomson (substituting for Councillor Forsyth), Townson (substituting
for Councillor May) and Young.

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found at:-
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=334&MId=3319&Ver=4

REQUEST FOR DEPUTATION

1. The Committee had before it a request for deputation from Mr Mike
Shepherd in connection with the report on the City Centre Masterplan and Delivery
Programme.

The Committee resolved:-
to refuse the request.

URGENT MOTIONS

2. The Convener advised that he had received two urgent motions in
accordance with Standing Order 21(9), and that he had accepted these onto the
agenda, the details of which were circulated at this juncture (Articles 5 and 6 of this
minute refer).

DETERMINATION OF URGENT BUSINESS

3. In terms of Standing Order 28(5)(vi), and in accordance with Section
50(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Committee was
informed that it had to determine (1) that the items on the agenda were of an urgent
nature; and (2) that the Committee required to consider the items and take
decisions thereon.

The Committee resolved:-
to agree that the items were of an urgent nature and required to be considered this
day.

CITY CENTRE MASTERPLAN & DELIVERY PROGRAMME - EPI1/14/034
4. With reference to Article 8 of the minute of meeting of the City Centre

Regeneration Board of 10 February 2014, the Committee had before it, by way of
remit, a report by the Director of Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure which

Page 1



provided an update on the procurement options and programme for a Masterplan
and Delivery Programme to secure the future of Aberdeen city centre.

The report recommended:-

that the City Centre Regeneration Board -

(@) note the proposed restricted procurement approach outlined in sections 5.13
to 5.17 of the report;

(b) agree to contribute as appropriate to a project team and evaluation team;
and

(c) note that the report would be referred to Council on 5 March 2014 for
approval.

The City Centre Regeneration Board had resolved, amongst other things, to
request that an Urgent Business Committee be convened to allow the procurement
process set out in the report to be approved at an earlier date than the Council
meeting of 5 March.

The Committee resolved:-

(1) to approve the proposed restricted procurement approach outlined in the
report; and

(i) to approve the report.

URGENT MOTION BY COUNCILLOR CROCKETT

5. The Committee had before it the following urgent notice of motion by
Councillor Crockett:-

“That the Committee -

(1) agrees that Council officers be instructed to work with the Scottish
Professional Football League and Aberdeen Football Club in order to
ensure that as many children and young people as possible from the
city are able to see the Scottish League Cup Final on Sunday 16 March
2014; and

(2) agrees that the sum of up to £50,000 be allocated from the Common
Good Fund towards the costs associated with the proposal.”

The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor Taylor:-
That the terms of the urgent motion be approved.

Councillor Noble moved as an amendment, seconded by Councillor Townson:-
That the Committee do not agree to allocate £50,000 from the Common
Good Fund towards the costs associated with the proposal.

On a division, there voted:-
For the motion (7) - Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Cooney, Laing, Taylor,

Thomson and Young; For the amendment (6) - Councillors Cameron, Cormie,
Greig, Kiddie, Noble and Townson.

The Committee resolved:-
to adopt the motion.

Page 2



URGENT MOTION BY COUNCILLOR LAING

6. The Committee had before it the following urgent notice of motion by
Councillor Laing:-

“That the Committee agree to suspend Standing Order 22 (Alteration or
Revocation of Previous Decision) and instruct officers to conclude the
current negotiations with Powis Gateway Community Centre Management
Committee with a view to entering into the Council’s Lease and Management
Agreement as previously agreed by the Education, Culture and Sport
Committee.”

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the terms of the urgent motion.
- BARNEY CROCKETT, Convener.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



cl)

[IIM Y2Iym ‘Juswinoo
Juswealby Jsjsuel|
B U0 Juswaalbe
Buiyoeal SJ921440
pue :AjjIo0e; mau ay)
0] sgno Bulwwims
JO uonelsbiw
lenuajod ay}
jo Wb ur sanoey
8y} Jo asn ay)
0} pJebas ul sisuped
yim Juswoalbe
ue Buiyoeas siao1y0

(m)

:01 109lgns jood
aue| Q] B JO UOIONJISUOD
ay} Joj swuwelboid [enuden

BuisnoH-uoN 8yl

wioJ)

}Jdw 8q sly} pue uojjiw g3
0} dn jo Buipuny anoidde 0y

(p)

‘pajeme
s si siyL -piremioy josfoid sy
aAlp 0] pauueld Ay} moy uo syjuow
Jnoy ulyym uodas B yum [1DUNOYH
ay} apinoid abejip suodg usaplaqy
Jeyl  pajsanbal  1ouno) a8yl

"109loud ay) 0]
uonnguuod [eroueul Jivyy Bulwliyuod
siauped Jayjo ay) (q) pue :oUNOD
ay} 0] sysu [epuajod Aue Jo j0adsal
Ul @oIApe |eloueuly pue |eba| Jayuny
Jo uoisinoid ayy (e) 01 109lgns abejin
suodg uespiaqy O} patidjsuel) aq

-

Page 5

-:suonepuawwodal | 199loid ay) Jo Juswabeuew oy} ey
Buimojjoy ay) panoidde | paalbe |louno) 8y] ‘|004 WS 8yl
LL0Z oaunp g Jo eapiwwo) | 0} Bunejas senssi juswainooid pue !
Wodg | wodg pue ainn) ‘uoneonpg eyl | ubisep Buipsebal suolepusILWOds.
pue ainjn)H JO Jaquinu e paAoidde 1ouUn0) Byl 61 9Oy
‘uonjeonp3 "uoljewiojul 60219l
oL'sove Jo Joyoaug | 1INy 10} xipuaddy oos osead|d [004 Butwwims wigg [IoUN0D
(umouny 1)
pajdadx3y ang (s)493130 ajepdn UOISI99( @9)WWo)/[IPUN0YH EEITETETENY]
Hoday Hoday pea’ 9JnulN | ON

"uoisIoap jo juiod ayj Jayje sia)ew jeuoljelado aq 0} pawaap ale A3y} se ‘papn|oul Jou ale [I9UnNo0) ayj Aq pajonisul usaaq aAey YdIym
suooe Iayjo ||y "[IouUno) 0} uoissiwqgns 10} pajoniisul uaaq sey Ysiym odal AI9Ad JO 9J0U B SUIRJUOD Juawaje)s SIy} Jey) ajou asea|d

¥10Z HOYVIN S

IN3JN3LVLS SSIANISNG

TIONNOD



ueaq sey (ebed  snoinaid
9y} UO UWNJOD UOISIDB( [1PUN0D
3y} Ul 0} paligjel Se) pJemioy
108loud a8y} aAlLp 01 pauueld Aay)
moy uo abejip spodg usspleqy
woJl} uodal e Joj isenbas oyl

‘g|qIssod se uoos se dnolg)
Buppiopn 108fold |o0d wog By}
Jo Buneaw e abueise 01 SI921JO
pajonJjsul pue uodal 8y} ulyIm
paulejuod suoljepuswwosal
ay} paAoidde [1oUno)
IoUN0)  allysusspiaqy Yim
suonenobau Buipsebas uonisod
}sele| B8y} se [|eom se ‘siapewl
9A0Qe B8y} yum jjesp  yoiym
‘1102 49900 9 uo [1puno) Ag
paJlapisuod sem lodas ssaiboud vy

‘anoge (A1) pue
(m)p swsay uo suonenobau
ay) uo ssalboud
ayl o) pJebal ul J1OUNOD
ay) jJo bBunsaw ejendosdde
Xau ay) 0} 3oeq
uodal 0} SI9o1Jo 1oNasul 0} ()
‘pPayWIT
ASY 0} jo08loid
[ood anaw g a8y Jo
soseyd |euonelsado

Page 6

pue Klanap
ay) Joj Aujqisuodsal
JO Jajsuely
ay) asl|ewJo}
(umouy 1)
pajoadx3 ang (s)192130 ajepdn UoISI99(Q 99IWWO)H/[IdUN0DH EENEIETENY]
Hoday Hoday peaT 9JnuIN | ON




paJinbal
uaym
pue sy

JUSLWIUOJIAUT
pue BuisnoH
Jo Jojoalg

Buteqiie pue
ale) |enos
JO J0)08lI1Qq

neaing o@0IAPY Suaznly oyl
UM payoeal usaq sey juswaaiby
‘sy@am Bulwoo 8yl JaAo Jayuny
padojonsp Buieq pue uado mou
S| dMA dU3 yym jo8foid juiol gnH
ayl -Jeak siyy Jeje| Joj pauugld
ale wlojos alejom 0} sabueyo
JBylNn4 °SUOISIDdP JO} Sauljpesp
Bunesw pue |jom bBunesado si
pue paonpoJjul A|Njssaoons usaq

Sey pund aiejop USIoOS ayl

‘pajuswas|dwi a1am sainsesaw
Se 9sIn0d anp ul spodal Jayuny
anBoal 0} pealbe pue asuodsal
aonoeid pue Aojjod e dojasp 0y
s1ao1jo Agq ueye) sdais ay) panoidde
‘sbuiyy Jayjo jsbuowe ‘IoUNO) Byl

TJENENZTEITY

9l S|Py
€1°€0°90
[Iouno)

"wdyl siy)
aAowal 0} jybnos aiojaiayy Si
Koyiny ‘paltinbal se aa)iwwo)
Jodg pue ainyn) ‘uoieonpg ay)
0} papinold aq [m seyepdn Jaypun4
"JUSWHWWOD dnuaAal  snoiraid
JIoY} JO  UOBBWIUOD  |Bewlo)
Bunsenbal |1OoUN0Y aJlysuasplaqy
0] Juss uaa(q Sey Ja)}9| |ewlo) Y

‘uonngLyuod Buipuny JidBY)
Buipiebal [1ouN0D aliysussplaqy
UM  SUOISSNOSIp JO  pawojul
1dey oq p|noo  sisqwiaw ey
JBpJO Ul w8yl 8y} uielal 0} paalbe
[[DUNOD  JOABMOY  ‘uoljewlojul
9A0QEe 8y} JO MSIA Ul Juswalels
ssaulsng 9y} woJj paAowsal
8Qq waeyl siy) 1eyl | L0g Jequsde(g
Ul [IoUN0D 0} papuSsWIWOIdS SeM
} "unbaq aAey SYIOM UOI}ONIISUOD
1ey] uaalb sjuens Aq papasitadns

Page 7

(umouy 1)
pajoadx3
poday

(519910
pea]

ayepdn

uoIsidoag @9)Iluo)/[IoUN0)H

92Ud.19}9Y

aInuIpy

ON




"2Injon.)s
Mau 8yl Jo uoneuswsdwi 8y
JO sawoono 8y} jJo Buisiape syuow
BAJOM] Ul [IOUNOD O] Moeq uodal
0] S8JIAleS Oneloows(q pue [eboT

Page 8

S98JINIBS JO pesH 8y} psajonisul [IPUN0) a8yl L 3Py
dfeloows(g pue €1°90°9¢
¥1°90°GZ |[eba7 Jo peaH S9JIAI9S |[eboT JO MAIAaY 9JIAI9S [1oUN0y | ¥
"108(04d By} Jo sabejs Aay e [1ouno)
8yl o} suodas ssalboid epinoid
paJinbal suonelsadQ pue 0] SI9OIJO PBJONJISUl |IOUNOD) dBY| G 901y q
uaym uswabeue) €1°G0°L0
pue sy 19SSy JO peaH j9a1S peoag - jesodsiq Ajadoid lounoy | ‘g |
U
"€102 1snbny Lz uo |1ounod ey}
Aq pajou sem uodals ssaiboid y
Aine )
uo jsod siy dn 00} pue pajuiodde
usaq sey Jabeuely uoIsSNOU|
[elouBUI4 BY] dwayos paalbe ay)
ulyum passaocolsd 8q 0} anunluod
sjuswAed bBuisnoy Aleuonalosip
JO} swielD Juswoalibe  |aAg|
9JIAIBS B 10} siseq oy} buipiebal
(umouy 1)
pajoadx3 ang (s)192130 ajepdn UoISI99(Q 99IWWO)H/[IdUN0DH EENEIETENY]
Hoday Hoday peaT 9JnuIN | ON




S92IAIBS
oljeloows pue
|eba7 jo pesaH

ue paaoldde ‘gL0z Jaquada(g
g1 uo Bunsaw s}l je ‘Q1ouno) ay |

"10)08s a)eAld pue
olilgnd 8y} ul yjoq ss8)s |euolippe
pue  aAjeulsye  Ajuspl 0}
Buinunuoo ale wes) Juswabeuey
19SSy 8y "00} Aunwiwod ay} yym
passnasIp aq |[IM sanss| uoljebijiw
Aue pue aus ay) Jo} ubisep
uoneoyoads Jyelp e  a9dwod
S109)lyoJe aouo paledasd aq |IMm
uoneoldde Buluueld y -a)s peoy
SsoMOH oy} ssalboid 01 sjuans
uoneyNsuod ayj saibe pue adoos

s|ieyap Buipnpoul uoneoidde Buiuueld
e oaledaud 0] sI90o paoNssul
(q) ‘peoy semoH e aus Bupey
wJd)-loys e 1o} s)soo Buiobuo pue
UOIJONJISUOD JO) S3JeWIISS }S00 YUM
ubisep pajielop e aledaid 0} si9dIyo
pajonusul (B) [1oUNo) 8y} ‘uonippe uj

‘'saoe|d
olignd sSe yons seale BAIJISUSS UO
Buidwes uqiyoid oy mejeAq |enusjod
B UO JUSWUIBA0S) USIIOOS 8y} yim
uoljeyNSU0D Aejop 1NOYJIM 82UBWILLIOD
0] SJ9oIPo pajonasuUl IDUNO0D By

Page 9

‘ssnosip 0} sBupsaw  |1OUNO) sealy pajeubisaq ul buidwe)
Bunsaw JuswiuodiAug | Ajlunwwo) pleyyuoN pue dnois | Buipiebay mejoAg poasodoid pue 6 901y
[1oUN0D pue BuisnoH | sjuspisey plojluyieaq oyl o | SigjjoAei]/SaISdAS 10} SIS bunjeH €1°80°L2
Kiang Jo J0)0au1g | sbunesw Buipuspe aq |Im si901O | WIdFHOYS  JO juswiysijqejsy [1ounoy | 9 ¢
‘pun (
puBjjOOS Jalled Byl JO JUBWISSAUI
a8y} ybnosyy paAsiyoe  SBWoIN0
3yl U0 9dNIWWOYD dduBWIOUSd
pue Aolo4 ojelodio) ay; pue
(uesplaqy bBuluue|ld Ajunwwo) mou)
aouel|ly AiID usspliaqy a8y 0} 18900
pue Alenige4 ul seyepdn Aeak aoimy
apinold 0] 8oueuIBAOS) 8jelodio)
"99)ILIWIOY | JO J0J0aNIQ By} PajoNnJISul 990D
aouewWIONdd | douewlouad pue Aollod | seoinosay  pue  8dueul{  9yJ 22 doy
pue 82IAI8g | @)eiodlo) 8y} pueqsip 0} UoISIoap 60°LLCL
Jawolsn) | 8y} bBumojoy 1OUNODH By} Jo punj puejjoss Jaiie] $92JN0SaYy
¥1°S0° VL JO peaH | Jwal 8y} Jepun s||ej} Mou wayl siy] | - diysiaujed buiuue|d Ajlunwiwio) pue aoueuld | ‘g
(umouy 1)
pajoadx3 ang (s)192130 ajepdn UoISI99(Q 99IWWO)H/[IdUN0DH EENEIETENY]
Hoday Hoday peaT 9JnuIN | ON




¥1°€0°G0

€l'cL'gl

S90INIBS
oljeJoowa( pue
[eba jJo pesaH

‘epuabe ay} uo si uodal y

‘louNo) 0}
yoeq pauodal 8g pjnom yoiym Jo yjog
‘slepiO Buipueig [1oUN0) 0} sebueyo
Jayunj |lejus pnod yoiym ‘Jesh ay)
ul Ja)e| pasiAal 8q PiNOM JusWaINd0id
pue SjoBIU0D uo sJaplO
Buipuels 8y} Jey) pajou [1DUN0D By |

juewiaindoig
pue sjoenuo) uo siepiQ buipuels

L1 3Py
€L'80'Le
1oUN0D

"‘epuabe ay) uo s Jodai

‘seale pajeubisep ul buidwed
Buipiebal me|aAq |enuajod
By} 0] uole|al Ul duljdwl} dAledIpUl

'sa)Is |enuajod Jayjo
JO @simuaylo 1o Ajjigelns ayj uo pue
me[eAq |enusjod a8y} U0 JUBWIUIBAOS)
Usmoos 8yl  ypm  uonejnsuod
ay} uo asmIay)o Jo ssasboud ayy uo
Bunesw [1ouno) Alaas 0} yoeq podal
0] SI9OIO PBJONJISUl |IDUNOD dBYL

"A)10 BY} UIyIM B)is B|geyns
aJowW B IO YIS Jayun} e Bulysigelse
0] MaIA B yum sayoless Apadoud
JONpUOD 0] BNUIUOD 0} SISO
pajonJsul (p) pue ‘ssaooud ay jo ped
aq 0] Ayl a1em suoluido pue SMaIA
Buous 1ey) Buibpsmouxoe podal ay)
Ul JNO 18S SE UOIIe)NSU09 10} ssad0.d
ay) panoidde (9) ‘ayus ay) Buiysijgelse
1o} (enusnas pue |eyded) sbunsood jo

7\

v

Page 10

(umouy 1)
pajoadx3
poday

(519910
pea]

ayepdn

uoIsidoag @9)Iluo)/[IoUN0)H

92Ud.19}9Y

aInuIpy

ON




Ajep 0y Asenuga4 || uo pjay Aeq
uonewloyu] ue Aq pejuswsalddns
sem SIyl ‘€102 Jaquiade(
ur penssi sem (801ON NId)
UoIBOYIION UOlBewlOU| Jold VY

‘Buisnoy a|qepJole JaAlep

(s)Jauped ainus/ juior e julodde 0}
JBPJO Ul QUBWAaINd0I4 pue S}oenuo)
0] uoneey ul sieplQ bBuipuels
S[IoUN0) 8yl YiIm  8dueplodde
ur ssaoosd juswainooid e plemio}
8y} 0] SJ92IJO PaJoNUIsUl |IoUN0D) ay |

Page 11

juswuoliaug | 0} Jauped o|geyns e aunooud buisnoy jo Ajddns y1 9oy
pue BuisnoH | 0} ssaooid juswainooid NIJro | Yy o) abueyd dajs y :| [e05) A €L'0L’LE
¥1°€0°S0 Jo JoyoauIg | ue Buissasboid s ouno) 8yl | - (dIS) ueld @injonijseiju] oibajens [1oUN0D 0L
"syjuow
XIS JXau 3y} ulym [ouno) [in4 o}
pauodal agq 0} suondo yons ‘[IPUNO)
ay) 0} 1S0O wnuwiuiw e juswdojensp
ay) JaAl@p 03 suondo |eloueuly aiojdxe
0} 8NuUlUOd 0} SIBJYJO pasuoyne 1
ainjonJisedyu| ‘sbuiyy Jayjo isbuowe ‘ounon ayj b
pue Bujuueld ¥ 9oy
‘aspdiajug (003v) 8n3ud) 8duaisjuod gLol’Le
¥1°€0°G0 0 J0)oalIg pue uoniqiyxy uaspJaqy [PUNO]D | '6 .
‘epuabe ay} uo s podal y "JUBWIUIBAO0LG)
ysmoos 8yl  ypm  uohe)nsuod
"JUBWIUIBA0S) YSIjooS 8y} | ay) Jo asimuaylo Jo ssalboud sy} uo
wol} me@Aq ayj Jo uonewsyuod | Bunssw [1ouno) Alans 0] y}oeq uodal
S9OINBS | Y99S 0}  ssaooud  Auoyniels | pue ‘buibbeq 19auis Jqiyold 0} mejeAq
onesoowaq pue | ayy a19|dwoo 0] sdeys Alessadoau | |enuajod B UO JUBWIUIBAOS) USIN0OS
|[eb6a7 Jo peaH | ||B 8)e} 0} SI9dIyo PajonJisul pue | 8yl YUm UOie)Nsuod Aejgop NOYIM
‘eale pojeubisep o8y} poAocsdde | @ouUBWIWOD 0} SIBJYO  paloNJsul
Bunsaw JuswuoliAug | ‘mejoAq pasodold ayy jo Buipiom | ‘sbuiyy Jayjo jsbuowe ‘lounon ayj /1 9oy
[el¥]gle%e) pue BuisnoH | ayl paaosdde ‘L0z Joequwade( €1'80°L2
Kiang Jo Jo30auIg | g1 uo Bunsaw s}l e ‘qIouno) ay | buibbag j9913S [1ounoy | °g
(umouy 1)
pajoadx3 ang (s)192130 ajepdn UoISI99(Q 99IWWO)H/[IdUN0DH EENEIETENY]
Hoday Hoday peaT 9JnuIN | ON




Buneaw
[1oUNOD
IVEYN=

aJnjonJisedju|
pue Buluue|d
‘asldiajug
JO J0}08lIQ

‘9|ge|ieAe uaym uoljewlojul
Jo} epusbe |ounoy By} UuO
aq ||Im pieog uoljeiauabay aqjua)
Ao ay; jo sbunsaw Jo sajnulp

Ao a8y ojessusbas 0y (s)josloid
papuswwodal  Yim  {10Z eunp
Gz uo Bunsaw sy 1e |Iouno) 0} Yoeq
uodas 0} pleog 8y} pajonisul pue
pJeog uonessusbay anus) Aun e
JO uonealto ay} parocsdde |1IOUNOD By |

uasplaqy
10} obew Jajoq v 1 [E0D) AdY] - dIS

vl Sy
€Lol’Le
[Iouno)

12

"uoIsIoap
|ouno) oyl Jad se (s)oesnuod
e ObBuusue o0} Joud (s)ieppiq
paliajaid e puswwodal 0} uonisod
B Ul 90U0 Yoeq uWodal [|IM SI9010

"Jabeuepy swweliboid
WWEYN[ETq! Buisnoq jo  isod
8y} Joj depipued paigjeld e aney
am pue aoeid usye} sey wea)
9SNOY-ul ue JO juswnidoal ayj

‘saljed
palsalolul Jaylo pue  S}o8Nyoly
‘slo)jsonu]  (sSY)  spJojpueT
|enog  passlsibay  ‘siedojansp
[eloJawwod woly buibuel ‘siauued
[enuajod  bBunueseaidas  ajdoad
09 uey} aiow Aq papuspe sem
JUBAd 8y dIS 9y} Ul JuswWWo9
S}l JOo Jed se pue|] umo S}l UO
/102 Aq Buisnoy ajgepioye 000°L
[euonippe ue BuleAldp Jo s)ebie)]
}J98W 0} UOlUdUI S,[IDUN0D By}

‘(s)joeNU0D
e Buusjus 0] Joud (s)Jeppiq pailsjeid
e Buipuswwooal pue  ‘ssadoud
uswainooid By} JO  SBWOIINO
8y} Yyum JIouno) 0} oeq podal
pue d|S 8y} ul payjuspl juswld
Buisnoy ojqepioye 8y} JoAIBp 0}

0

Page 12

(umouy 1)
pajoadx3
poday

(519910
pea]

ayepdn

uoIsidoag @9)Iluo)/[IoUN0)H

92Ud.19}9Y

aInuIpy

ON




pue buluueld oibsjeng ‘esudisju]
‘bodg  pue ainyn)  uoneonp3
ay) 0] papiwgns aq suodal Jayealay)
pue ‘suoneondwi Jayj0 pue josse
‘sbunsoo  |eroueul  ‘ueld  ssauisng
3yl 8pNnouUl pPINOM  UDIYM  [IDUN0D
0] ybnoig aq wodas juanbasgns
B ]ey] pue puejoos ewsisis yum
diysiauped wue) Buo| e ol Buusius

Page 13

Jodg papuawwooal ‘sbuiyy Jayjo jsbuowe
pue ainyn) ‘yoiym podal e paaoidde |1DUNOD BY | 22 9oy
‘uonesonp3y gLelgl
71'G0vl 0 J0}o3lIQ u99pJaqy pue puejjodg ewalsis [PUNOYD [{|
‘Ae\ {1 UO |1DUN0D
0] paplwgns aq |IMm ue|d Jeip "u9apIaqYy J0} ue|d uonelbaju|
B ey} pajadxe si )| -usspiaqy | pasodoid ayj uo |1DUNOY O} papIwgns
1o} ue|d uonesbaju| ay) buidojensp | ag podal aininy e jey) paalbe ‘sbuiy) J 9Py q
Jo ssao0ud ay) uibaq 0} Aienige4 | Joyjo jsbuowe ‘espiuwio) 8yl SLLL 20 b
Buieqop pue | /] uo doysyiom pue Bunssw Aojeg
ale) |enog | 1sdiy sy pey  dnoug) diysiapesT a1e) | pue Buiaq|opn
¥71°€0°G0 JO J0J08lIg | |euolnisuel | 8yl | |el1o0g pue yjjesy jo uoneibaju| ‘ale) [elos ¢ .
‘ueld
juswdoeAeg ayy jo uonejuswsa|dwi
ay) yym ssalboud uo sayepdn Ajyjuow
aouewlopad XIS 8AlI0a) 0} paalbe |1ouno) Byl
pue 8dIAIeS L1l 3Py
Jawojsn) ue|d juawidojanag €L'0L°LE
71'G0'vl JO pesH - uasplaqy buluue|ld Ajunwwod [IPUN0Y (¢l
"9]9A2 yoea |1IDuno)) 0y ssalboud
uo sajepdn apinoid 0] pue ‘aluad
(umouy 1)
pajoadx3 ang (s)192130 ajepdn UoISI99(Q 99IWWO)H/[IdUN0DH EENEIETENY]
Hoday Hoday peaT 9JnuIN | ON




-obe)|in 9)A1s
oldwA|O @nJ} e yum jse3 YUoN ay)
apIAoid pjnom yoiym saoinies Alejioue
pue yoyd spods ay) dojgasp Jayuny
0} |esodosd B ypm [IDUNOD O} Yoeq
Wodals 0} podg pue ainyn) ‘uonesnp3l

4 A

Page 14

Wodg JO J0joalIJ 8y} paonJisul [Iounod ayj
pue ainyno
‘uoneonp3 S8JIAI8S Alej|Iduy pue yolid 1720790
¥71°90°6¢ JO Jojoallg spodg - abe||IA spodg usapJaqy [louno) G|
"WJOM S, |IoUN0D By} Jo spoadse Jayjo
ul pajesbajul 8q pjnoo aosusliadxa pue
so|diouud sy ‘AjI0 ayy ul 81juad _BSION
B1g, e Jo uononposul 8y} eyl ainsua
0] ‘seaniwwo) A1ajes pue Bulaqopn
‘eleD) [BIDOS  pue  ainjonJselu|
(umouy 1)
pajoadx3 ang (s)192130 ajepdn UoISI99(Q 99IWWO)H/[IdUN0DH EENEIETENY]
Hoday Hoday peaT 9JnuIN | ON

0l



APPENDIX
ITEM 1 - 50m SWIMMING POOL

At its meeting of 27 April 2011, the Council agreed to delegate authority to the Education, Culture and
Sport Committee to make all necessary decisions at its meeting on 2 June 2011, in order to keep the
project on track, and that officers report accordingly.

The Education, Culture and Sport Committee of 2 June 2011 approved the recommendations contained
within the report, as outlined below, and added an additional recommendation at d(v) “subject to officers
receiving clarification from Aberdeenshire Council that their revenue funding contribution remains intact”.

The report recommended:-
that the Committee -

(a)
(b)

(c)

(f)

note the content of the report;
note that the development cost, based on the most economically advantageous tender for the 10
lane option is £21,918,104 and for the 8 lane option is £21,638,104 compared to the previously
reported estimated costs of £23,347,259 for the 10 lane option and £22,726,794 for the 8 lane
option;
note that the total funding available from the other partners as detailed in section 5.3 of the report
has increased from the previous total of £10 million reported to Council on 15 December 2010 to
£14 million. This being the result of the University of Aberdeen increasing their contribution from
£5 million to £8 million and Aberdeen Sports Village Ltd. (ASV Limited) agreeing to underwrite
the shortfall of £1 million for the 10 lane option to ensure that the funding package can be
secured. The remaining balance of external funding coming from a £5 million grant from
sportscotland;

agree to approve funding of up to £8 million and this be met from the Non-Housing Capital

Programme for the construction of a 10 lane pool subject to:

(i) the Corporate Asset Group, on behalf of the Corporate Management Team, managing the
overall spend of the Non-Housing Capital Programme in 2011/12 to stay within approved
spending limits and to take into account the future capital demand for this project in the
budget process for 2012/13 and 2013/14;

(ii) the revenue support for the ongoing costs of the project being capped at £250,000 per
annum at 2010/11 prices with a review of future indexation once the facility is nearing
completion of the construction phase;

(iii)  officers reaching an agreement with partners in regard to the use of the facilities in light of
the potential migration of swimming clubs to the new facility; and

(iv)  officers reaching agreement on a Transfer Agreement Document, which will formalise the
transfer of responsibility for the delivery and operational phases of the 50 metre pool
project to ASV Limited.

note that the most economically advantageous tender for the 50 metre pool project was
submitted by Contractor A, and subject to the Committee agreeing to approve funding on the
basis of recommendation (d), to instruct officers to arrange, in conjunction with Aberdeen
University and Aberdeen Sports Village Ltd., to appoint Contractor A as the Principal Contractor,
based on their tender figure for the 10 lane option which results in an overall development cost of
£21,918,104;
to instruct officers to report back to the next appropriate meeting of the Council in regard
to the progress on the negotiations on items d(iii) and (iv) above; and
to note that the provision of a 50 metre pool has been included within the scope of the Water
Management Plan currently underway, and will also be included within the report to Committee,
due on 15 September 2011. The Committee should be aware that historically there has been a
recognition that the city has a greater number of swimming pools for the size of population than
elsewhere. sportscotland is providing support to model the existing water provision and future
needs. The recommendations will also take full account of the reducing revenue and capital
budgets and the costs associated with the 50 metre pool and are likely to include a reduction in
the number and range of facilities.

At its meeting on 17 August 2011, the Council agreed that the above information be added back in to
the business statement, and noted that a report would be submitted to the meeting on 6 October 2011.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Ham A(NKh

I_\yUl IUC1 TLO10T11 hI'\I»J

Anoandn

Jusuew.lad 8y} 0} apew
ueldwos |ewuo) ayy 0}
asuodsal umo SsIy d)lIm
0] pamojle usaq sey
JOISIUIN 18414 8y} eyl
ajou 0] pue Alejalosg
jusuewlad ay)
JOo Jjeyaq uo Ajbuiwess
9AlINO_X3 JoIyd 8yl 0}
spuodsal JaisIulN 1sdi4
ay] leyl juswysiuojse
yum sjou ol
‘Alejaloag  jJusuewlad
ayl 0} el dwod Jno
0] doualdjal sapnoul

yoiym ‘aAllnDaxg
JalyD 8y} 0} esuodsal
S 9)SIUIN 1sdid

ay) Jo 1ybis usses sey
ay Jey) sajels ay yoIym
ul Alejaloag jusuewiad

8yl Jo uodg pue
ainyn)  ‘uoneonpg
JO Jojoalig |1ouno)
Ao ussplaqy
0} aoualsjal
Jnoyum |ooyos aelug
a|qwelg je uaip|iyo
|[O0Yds 0} €1L0¢ aunr
/L UO @ainj9| pue
USIA  padunouueun

SJSSIUIN 3sdl4 |yl L

-:1e Ajjeaioads Buiyool
uonos|e-Aq apisuo(
uesplaqy ayy Buunp

10NpuU0D |euoissajoud
S SISIUIN IsJid
ay} o uonebnseaul
ue Buipuewasp

JUSWIUIBAO0S) UsIjjoog a8y}
01 Alejaioag jusuewlad

Page 17

8y} wol}  paAIddal
Adalr a8y aou 01 (1)

uspsnoH Jaled JIS 01
8IUM 0] 8ANO8XJ JoIyD
8yl slonjsul  [IDuUNo),

-:paAjosal
‘Loz 1snbny Lz uo Bunox
ON €1L°C1'81 | @AlINoeX7 JBIYyy "epuabe ay} uo s Jodal y | Bueaw sy je ‘|louno) 8y €190°9¢ 10]|1ouUN0) Aq UOIIO }

&Sl woly

lHeio — — BUnosw

SAotua. djeqg ang 199140 uonov ]I2UNOY) JO UOISIdAQJ jlpuno) UONON | "ON
o3 jybnos a|qisuodsay | ainjnj pasodoid | uaye} uondy : o e Tre ;
Kjoyine Jo 9jeq

S|

"}l 9AOWAJ 0} paaibe sey [I9UN0Y aY} [IJUN JUSWS)EB)S Y} UO UlewWal [[IM uoiow
ay] ‘Jesodsip jo juiod ayj} [pun ‘siaquiaw Aq papiwqns ([IUN0Y 0} JUeA3|aJ) UOIJOI JO SODIJON || SYoeJ} Juswaje}s siyj Jey} ajou ased|d

¥10Z HOYVIN S
1SI7 SNOILOI
TIONNOD



pjnom I ‘sydesbojoyd
pue SMaIAIB)UI
1o} Ayunpuoddo

ue oaq p|nom alay}
ley) pue |ooyos 8y} e
aouepuajie ul 8q pjnom
JeISIUIN 18414 8yl ley)
Buneys oonou bBuleo
B panssi NS 3y} ley}

UBAID ' pauue|d-aid
jou pue nydwosduwli,
sem  |ooyog  aeig

d|quie.g 0} JIsIA siy jey)
Buikes se piJod2as uo
S| JS)SIUllN 1sli{ 8y} se
Aiejaloag  jJusuewlad
8y} 0} slepdl  Jay
9]0JM ]SJI} BAIINOSXT
¥y 3y} aouls
paje|eosa sey uonenys
ayl 1ley oalbe O

‘osuodsal siy Buipuss
0} Joud aAnnoax3 Jaiyn
JNO yum 10Bju09 Jayuny
ou opew Alejalosg
Jusuewlsad ay] -eoeld
uaye} sey dn-mojjo} Aue
Jeyl Jou ‘uonebnsaaul
ue JO uoneolipul ou Yym
‘opew juiejdwod a8y}
ajebisaAul 0} pajie} sey
Aiejaloag  jJusuewlad
ay} 1ey) Jeadde pjnom
I ‘pespu] -Aleyoioesg

()

8y} uo |1ouno) 8y} 0}

}oeq podal 0] aAlNdaxg

BIyd  8yr  sjpondsu|
‘paloubi
uaaq aney 0]
woeas sajnt yepind
1sni| [eLoWd
eydy Jadid
8y} 0} uoneuop
JUSWIUIBA0S)
ysmoos 0000013
B JO juswadunouue
ay) Buiwoojom

ISIlym pue uono’le
Aq e jo a|ppiw 8y} u
llounod Al ples ay)
0] 92UaJdjal 1NOY}IM
uiebe [1ounoD
A1D  usepiaqy  Aq
Alloym paumo Hied
B €10¢ aunr /| uo
yed peays|izeHq 0}
JUSIA  padunouueun

SJalSIUIN 18l 8yl ‘¢
"9]e1sd |00YoSs
J|spim 8yl ulyIm
ainjny sy Buipsebal
uole}NSuU0d
Alojnmels
0] 109lgns Apuannod
Sl |ooyos 8yl ley
Bunou |ooyos pies
ay} Jo Jayoea | pesH

Page 18

Z351] Woyj
Uonow
TR}

o} jybnos

Kuoyine

S|

9jeqg ang

135130

uonoy

s|qisuodsay

aInjnj pasodolid / Uoye} Uonoy

[Iouno) jo uoisdag

Bunsay
[louno)
Joaeq

uonon




woJ} paAledal asuodsal
3y} [1PUNOY By} 0} Xoeq
uodas 0] 8AlNdoaXJ]
JBIyD 8y} onusul 0 (A)
pue Aem a|gelins

pue ajendoidde
ue ul pabeuew
sem ureldwos
8y} Jou IO Jaylaym pue
Aejlaioeg  Jusueuwlad
ayly Ag uayeuspun

uonebisaAul

ajelidosdde
ue sem aJdy} Jou

JO Jaylaym ‘uayoliq sem
9p0Y |euslsIul ayj jou
JO Jayjaym ysijgeise 0}

‘JUBWILIBAOS)  USI100S
ay} 0] Aiejoioag
Jusuewlad ay)

0] jJuas buleq juieldwod
3y} 0] P3| YoIym S}UdAd
a8y} ojul uonebnsaaul
ue o Aues 0
wiy uo Bules ao1A8g
[IAID SWOH a8y} Jo pesH
‘oye|sioy qog JUS O}
81lIM 0] 8AIINOBXT JaIy)D
aY} JonJisul a1oje18y) 0} (111)
‘Jajew siy) uo
Aejaioeg  Jusueuwlad
oy} pasiw Ajgjessqiop
aney Aew  JssIUIN
1slI4 8y} ey Jeadde

. Jeneuw siy) uo uonisod
S)I BUIWJIB}eP 0} |IoUN0D
Joj} Jeplo ul ‘Aiejesosg
jusuewliad ay)
WwoJ} paAledal asuodsal

Page 19

Z351] Woyj
Uonow
TR}

o} jybnos

Kuoyine

S|

9jeqg ang

135130

uonoy

s|qisuodsay

aInjnj pasodolid / Uoye} Uonoy

[Iouno) jo uoisdag

Bunsay
[louno)
Joaeq

uonon




Page 20

"Jajjew siy) uo
uonisod s} aulwlIB}Bp
Aew [1ouno) a8y 1ey)
JBpIo Ul B2IAIBS [IAID
SWOH 8y} JO pesH ayj

&isl] wouy
Uonou — S— BUnosw
SAotua. djeqg ang 199140 uonov ]I2UNOY) JO UOISIdAQJ jlpuno) UONOIN | "ON
o3 Jybnos 9|qisuodsay | ainjng pasodoid / ud)ye} uondy : T 5 Ea ;
Kuoyine jo 83eQ
Si




Agenda ltem 4(c)

CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD

ABERDEEN, 10 February 2014. Minute of Meeting of the CITY CENTRE
REGENERATION BOARD. Present:- Councillor Boulton, Chairperson;
Councillors Boulton, Crockett, Forsyth, McCaig, Young and Yuill; and Robert
Collier (Aberdeen and Grampian Chamber of Commerce), Steve Harris (Visit
Aberdeen), Derek McCrindle (Scottish Enterprise), Richard Noble (Aberdeen
Inspired) and Professor Ferdinand Von Prondynski (RGU). Officers in
attendance:- Valerie Watts, Gordon Mclntosh, Angela Scott, Rita Stephen, David
Leslie, Sandy Beattie, Neil Bruce, Dr Maggie Bochel, Angela Taylor, Andrew Win,
Anna Crilly, Vikki Cuthbert and Stephanie Dunsmuir. Also in attendance for article
8 — Councillor Ross Grant, Susan Bree (Aberdeen Inspired) and Nathan Farquhar
(Momentum).

APOLOGIES

1. Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Sir lan Diamond and Colin
Crosby.

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING
2, The Board had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 2 December 2013.

With reference to article 4 (Smarter Cities Masterplan), Bob Collier referred to the retail
seminar which had been held, and stated that it had been exceptionally good. He
added that it would be helpful to get a progress report back to the Board from the
seminar.

With reference to article 5 (AOCB — Communications Protocol), Mr Collier asked if the
media protocol had been prepared. Angela Taylor, Communication Officer, circulated
copies of the protocol to the Board.

The Board resolved:-
to approve the minute as a correct record.

REMIT OF BOARD AND ORDER OF AGENDA

3. The Chairperson reminded members of the role and remit of the Board, noting
that the Council had agreed a sum of £20 million to facilitate city centre regeneration
projects. She stressed how important the role of the Board was to ensure that projects
were robust and costed, adding that it was crucial that sustainable funding solutions
were available as the Board could not simply rely on the £20m which had been made
available. The Chairperson explained that Board members could bring forward costed
projects, and advised that Andrew Win, the new City Development Programme
Manager, would meet individually with stakeholders to discuss the delivery
arrangements around any suggestions. Projects would be evaluated, and the Board
would then make recommendations to Council on what should be progressed. Derek

Page 21



CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

McCrindle asked about the timescale for the individual meetings, and Andrew Win
advised that he had already met with Aberdeen and Grampian Chamber of Commerce
and planned to make contact with other members over the next couple of weeks.

The Chairperson also proposed that the running order of the agenda be amended to
take the Strategic Infrastructure Plan as item 2, and the City Centre Masterplan and
Delivery Programme update as item 6.

The Board resolved:-

(i) to note that Andrew Win would arrange individual meetings with Board members
to discuss delivery arrangements for proposed projects; and

(i) to agree the amended agenda running order.

STRATEGIC INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN - UPDATE

4, The Board had before it a report prepared by David Leslie which provided an
update on the projects within the Strategic Infrastructure Plan (SIP) which related to the
city centre, namely,

City Centre Regeneration

Marischal Square Development

Central Road Infrastructure (Berryden Corridor and South College Street)

Art Gallery Redevelopment

Accelerate Aberdeen

Mither Kirk

Aberdeen Arts Centre

The Lemon Tree

Music Hall

Mr Leslie advised that due to the number of projects in the SIP which related to the city
centre, it was important that Board members were aware of projects which were
already underway; to ensure that there was no overlap.

Gordon Mclintosh introduced Andrew Win, the newly appointed City Development
Programme Manager, and advised that this was a crucial role to ensure the delivery of
city centre projects. Mr Win was very experienced in delivering individual projects as
part of his previous role. Mr Win explained that he had been particularly involved with
the Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference Centre and Aberdeen Hydrogen projects, and
added that he would be able to assist stakeholders in identifying projects which would
also support the masterplan.

The Chief Executive advised that a number of posts had been approved by Council as
a result of its commitment to the SIP, and explained that new appointments had been

Page 22



CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

made within the team of the Director of Housing and Environment. Interviews were to
be held on 11 February for the SIP post which reported directly to the Chief Executive,
and she suggested that a paper on the governance structure could be presented to the
next Board meeting for information.

The Chairperson noted that the report was particularly helpful to ensure that all Board
members had the same knowledge of the ongoing projects currently happening within
the city. She added that the appointments would assist the Board in moving quickly on
projects. Bob Collier agreed that the appointments showed great progress, and
suggested that the retail seminar be added to the list of projects as this also
demonstrated progress. He added that it was important to demonstrate pace and
progress, as well as communicating this to the public following meetings of the Board.
Dr Bochel advised that the retail study was being taken forward as part of the Local
Development Plan and therefore there might not be much to report until the next stage
of the Development Plan was presented.

The Board then received an update on the recent meeting between Gordon Mclintosh
and Network Rail. The Chairperson advised that the meeting had been very positive
and Network Rail were keen to engage with the Council. Professor Von Prondynski
asked if any specific proposal had been put to Network Rail, and Mr MclIntosh stated
that the purpose of the initial meeting had been to open dialogue and discuss a variety
of projects, as well as highlighting the importance of the involvement of Network Rail in
the masterplanning process. Mr Mcintosh had written to Network Rail to confirm the
content of the meeting and the next steps. Mr Collier asked if it would be possible to
share the content of this letter with the Board, and Mr Mcintosh undertook to find out if
this would be possible, given the potentially commercially sensitive nature of some of its
content. Councillor Young added that Network Rail could have a critical role in the
masterplanning process and suggested that a representative from Network Rail could
be invited to a future meeting of the Board.

The Board resolved:-

(i) to note the project updates contained within the report;

(i) to request that the retail study be added to future progress reports;

(iii)  to note that a paper setting out the SIP governance structure would be presented
to a future meeting; and

(iv)  to note that Gordon MclIntosh would circulate the letter from the Council to
Network Rail to Board members, provided it was acceptable to do so in terms of
commercial sensitivity.

ACCELERATE ABERDEEN - PRESENTATION

5. The Board received a presentation from Rita Stephen in relation to the
Accelerate Aberdeen project. Mrs Stephen explained the context of the project, noting

Page 23



CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

that Aberdeen City and Shire had the highest number of broadband subscribers, but
some of the lowest speeds. Mrs Stephen advised that the project had been established
to provide the world class infrastructure required in the city and informed the Board that
Aberdeen had been the successful winner of the UK Government Urban Broadband
Fund to become a ‘Super Connected City’, receiving £5.5m of funding from the
Department of Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS). Mrs Stephen explained the various
streams of the project and the actions being undertaken to progress each one. Within
this she highlighted areas of challenge and how the Programme Group aimed to
address these areas.

Mrs Stephen also provided an update on the voucher scheme, which was to be used as
a mechanism to enable small and medium enterprises (SMEs) to subsidise the
connection fee for superfast services and ultrafast broadband services. She explained
that various activities were being undertaken in order to advise and target SMEs. £4.2
million had been ring-fenced for the voucher scheme.

Mrs Stephen highlighted the other ongoing work in relation to in-building Wi-Fi. She
explained that there would be no cost to the public purse in relation to this project, other
than the officer time needed. The project would mean that Wi-Fi would be readily
available within libraries and community centres. The other project — the Innovation
Centre — was a first for Aberdeen and related to creating a technological accelerator
programme in the city. Mrs Stephen advised that both Universities were working with
the Council on this project to encourage new creative businesses in Aberdeen, while
sharing access to enterprise knowledge.

Finally, Mrs Stephen appealed to the Board to promote the take-up of the voucher
scheme to their members, particularly Aberdeen and Grampian Chamber of Commerce
and Aberdeen Inspired.

The Board resolved:-
to thank Mrs Stephen for the presentation.

CITY CENTRE PLANNING APPLICATIONS

6. The Board had before it a report prepared by Dr Margaret Bochel which set out
recent city centre planning applications which had been approved, and advised of
potential sites which might be the subject of applications at a later date. Dr Bochel
explained that the recent spate of developments in the city demonstrated that the
Planning service was trying to process applications as quickly as possible. She added
that there would potentially be 7000 employees in the new developments which would
have an impact on spending in the city centre. Derek McCrindle noted that it was a
very helpful report which demonstrated the annual take up for commercial space and
would help to inform the masterplanning process.

Page 24



CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

Gordon Mcintosh advised that a draft paper was being prepared in relation to
maximising the opportunities from city centre development and suggested that this
could be brought to the next meeting of the Board.

The Board resolved:-

(i) to note the report; and

(i) to note that a report in relation to maximising the opportunities from city centre
developments would be presented to the next meeting.

CULTURE - ABERDEEN ART GALLERY REDEVELOPMENT

7. The Board had before it a report prepared by Neil Bruce which provided an
update on the redevelopment of Aberdeen Art Gallery and the associated Museums
Collections Centre.

Mr Bruce referred to the unsuccessful application to Creative Scotland’s Large Capital
Fund for £2 million towards the overall costs of the redevelopment, and the additional
cost to the Council as a result. He also highlighted the delay to the work on the
Museums Collections Centre as a result of the need to review the specification, and
advised that he would provide an update on the delay to a future meeting of the Board
and how it affected the overall programme.

The Board resolved:-

(i) to note that Mr Bruce would keep the Board updated on the delay to the work on
the Museums Collections Centre; and

(i) to note the content of the report.

CITY CENTRE MASTERPLAN AND DELIVERY PROGRAMME UPDATE

8. The Board had before it a report by Sandy Beattie which provided an update on
the procurement options and programme for a Masterplan and Delivery Programme to
secure the future of Aberdeen city centre.

Mr Beattie explained that there were three options for the preparation and delivery of
the Programme, namely public procurement, private procurement, and the Council
appointment of an internal masterplanning and delivery team dedicated to the city
centre. He advised that the private procurement approach was not recommended, due
to the risks in relation to control, funding and the legality of whether the Council could
be involved in such a process. While an internal team could be assembled for the
project, it was felt that there were risks in relation to salary structures, recruitment and

Page 25



CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

the availability of the necessary skills to carry out the various work packages, and
therefore this approach was also not recommended.

There were four main options for public procurement — open, restricted, framework and
competitive dialogue. Mr Beattie talked the Board through the four options and the
advantages and disadvantages of each. He advised that the restricted procurement
process was recommended in order to appoint a team with the best chance of
developing an appropriate masterplan and delivery programme, and referred to the
procurement timetable set out in the report. He highlighted the tight timescale but
advised that this would allow officers to report back to the Board prior to the Council
meeting in June. Mr Beattie added that two representatives from the Board would be
asked to join the Evaluation Team to assess the submissions from the pre qualification
questionnaires and invitation to tender stages of the process. He advised that this
would require a large time commitment from the two representatives, as they had to
participate in the entire process and no substitutes could be allowed. Mr Beattie added
that the report before the Board would be referred to the Council meeting of 5 March for
approval.

At this juncture, it was proposed that an Urgent Business Committee be called for later
in the week to allow the report to be considered at an earlier date and it was agreed
that Councillor Crockett and the Chief Executive would meet separately outwith the
meeting to discuss the arrangements.

Bob Collier referred to the agreed timescale of projects recommended by the Board
being reported to the June meeting of Council, and asked how the timetable set out in
the masterplan report would affect that decision. Mr Beattie explained that the report
before the Board for consideration would not have an impact, as there would be two
strands of work reported to Council in June, namely the finalisation of the procurement
for the masterplan, and the statement of recommended projects from the Board.
Professor Von Prondynski asked how the two strands would be co-ordinated, and Mr
Beattie advised that the two key drivers for the masterplan were the Strategic
Infrastructure Plan (SIP) and its consistency with the masterplanning process, and the
City Centre Development Framework and the supplementary guidance for the Local
Development Plan. He added that the masterplan would involve short, medium and
longer term projects; however none of the projects mentioned to date contradicted any
ongoing work. The Chairperson noted that Andrew Win, the new City Development
Programme Manager, would have a major role to play in co-ordinating the project
proposals from Board members.

Mr Collier referred to the procurement brief which had been prepared following
workshops held in June and August, and asked if the revised version of this could be
circulated to members of the Board. Mr Beattie advised that this would be included as
part of the invitation to tender, and added that he would be happy to receive any further
comments from the Board on the brief.

Page 26



CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

Mr Collier asked for an explanation of the differing roles of the Evaluation Team and the
Project Team and Mr Beattie advised that the Project Team would provide support and
expertise throughout the process, but the Evaluation Team was specifically in place to
evaluate any bids which were submitted. It was noted that the Evaluation Team would
report to both the Board and Council. Mr Collier suggested that the scope of the
programme was so large that it might be advantageous to look at the brief in terms of
key city centre regeneration components. Once these were agreed, the focus could be
placed on issues where no agreement had been reached. Mr Beattie stated that this
was a useful suggestion but that it was important to keep the holistic nature of the
masterplan in mind. Mr Collier further suggested that it would be helpful for an away
day to be arranged to allow the Board to comment on the detail of the procurement
brief. Mr Beattie agreed that this would be useful, and suggested that it could be
arranged through the Masterplanning team prior to the invitation to tender. Derek
McCrindle asked if the Board would sign off on the criteria and weightings for the
procurement process and Mr Beattie proposed that the away day could be structured to
allow discussion of these.

The Chief Executive referred to the procurement timetable, and requested that Board
members take the opportunity to explain the timetable to their networks where possible
in order to communicate the procurement regulations to which the Council had to
adhere.

There was a short discussion around the two Board representatives for the Evaluation
Team, and Mr Collier advised that he would take up one of the places, adding that he
was also happy to serve on the Project Team.

Richard Noble referred to the industry day to be held on 10 March and the process to
be followed for notifying companies, and Mr Beattie explained that the Council's
procurement team would ensure that this was done.

Andrew Win advised that he would be looking into the governance of the process and
the role of the Board in relation to the invitation to tender. Mr Collier explained that he
had spoken to Sir lan Diamond prior to the meeting, and he had been in agreement
with the points he had raised today to the Board, and had highlighted that it would be
necessary to have a plan in place for the next six months. An early meeting would be
arranged between Andrew Win and Sir lan Diamond to discuss matters.

The report recommended —

That the Board —

(@) note the proposed restricted procurement approach outlined in sections 5.13-
5.17 of the report;

(b)  agree to contribute as appropriate to a project team and evaluation team; and

(c) note that the report would be referred to Council on 5 March 2014 for approval.

Page 27



CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

The Board resolved:-

(i) to request that an Urgent Business Committee be convened to allow the
procurement process set out in the report to be approved at an earlier date than
the Council meeting of 5 March, and to note that the Chief Executive and
Councillor Crockett would meet separately to discuss arrangements for the
meeting;

(i) to note that the Masterplanning team would arrange an away day for Board
members as soon as possible to allow them to comment on the detail of the
procurement brief;

(i) to agree that Board members would share and explain the procurement
timetable within their networks;

(iv)  to note that Bob Collier would take up one of the two places available to the
Board on the Evaluation Team; and

(v)  to note that Andrew Win would arrange an early meeting with Sir lan Diamond.

ABERDEEN INSPIRED - WAYFINDING PROJECT

9. The Board received a presentation from Susan Bree, Chief Executive of
Aberdeen Inspired, and Nathan Farquharson of Momentum Sign Consultants in relation
to the Wayfinding Project.

Ms Bree explained that Aberdeen Inspired felt that there was a dire need for new
signage in the city centre which would direct people towards various locations. She
explained that there would be 58 map totems at key arrival and departure points, and
five larger suspended lettering signs at key points in the city centre. Following a tender
process, Momentum Sign Consultants had been appointed. A detailed design had
been produced and it was planned to deliver the pilot stage of the project by April 2014.
Funding had been made available through Aberdeen Inspired for the pilot stage, but Ms
Bree advised that they were now approaching the Board to request funding for the full
project.

Mr Farquharson then talked the Board through the proposed locations, which took
account of where people arrived into the city. Most of the navigation would lead people
between the retail hubs. He advised that the pilot scheme of four locations in a central
hub in the city centre would allow the designs to be tested, and would enable user
feedback to be obtained. Mr Farquharson advised that the map diagram on each totem
would be specific to the location of the totem. The header on the totem would direct
people to the most popular direction from that area. Each totem also included a
contextual map which highlighted areas of interest such as the beach and Old
Aberdeen. He stressed the benefits of the scheme, stating that Aberdeen was a great
city but that it was hard for visitors to comprehend and navigate. It was also felt that the
project would regenerate the quieter parts of the city.

Page 28



CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

Ms Bree referred to the suspended signs, and suggested that the design of these could
be produced in conjunction with the Universities.

Professor Von Prondzynski stated that the totems seemed very high with small writing.
Mr Farquharson advised that the totems were 2.3 metres high. Professor Von
Prondzynski added that it would be useful to have the Universities referred to on the
totems.

The Chairperson noted that there had been concerns raised in the past by disabled
people in relation to perceived ‘street clutter and asked if there had been any
consultation with disability groups. Ms Bree advised that the Disability Forum had been
involved in the early stages of the project, and Mr Farquharson explained that a
walkabout had been undertaken to check locations and available space. He added that
slim totems could be used in particular areas if required. Gordon MclIntosh added that it
would be necessary to allow enough space for street sweeper access.

Ms Bree explained that Aberdeen Inspired had approached a few government
organisations but had been refused funding as a result of being a limited company.
She stated that the shopping malls would be re-approached following the meeting to
ask if they would be willing to contribute to the project. Dr Bochel highlighted the
£735,000 capital cost of the project, and asked how much the revenue cost would be
each year. Mr Farquharson advised that the revenue costs would be approximately
£25,000 to £30,000 a year. The totems were expected to last for a minimum of 10 to
15 years. Councillor McCaig pointed out that the city centre maps might need to
change significantly based on the discussions around city centre regeneration, and Mr
Farquharson explained that the maps were designed to be updatable. Dr Bochel asked
if the cost to amend the maps was included in the £25,000-£30,000 revenue costs and
Mr Farqguharson advised that this was the case.

The Chairperson asked if the totems would be illuminated at night, and Mr Farquharson
explained that this was not planned based on the figures presented before the Board.
He added that there were excessive costs for lighting and digitising the signs.
Professor Von Prondzynski noted that many people now used digital products to find
their way around an area, and asked if there was any way to connect the digital method
with the physical totem. Ms Bree suggested that a QR code or something similar could
be used.

At this juncture, Richard Noble and Bob Collier declared an interest as
Chair and Board member of Aberdeen Inspired respectively. Mr
Farquharson, Councillor Grant and Ms Bree left the meeting.

The Board discussed the proposal and agreed that 50 totems would be excessive,
although there was general support for the overhead signs. The Board considered that

Page 29



10

CITY CENTRE REGENERATION BOARD
10 February 2014

there were merits to the proposal, but there were potential issues around the possible
reconfiguration of the city centre, and the perceived difficulty of tying the physical
totems in with digital solutions to wayfinding. Professor Von Prondzynski advised the
Board that the University’s IT team were currently working on the design of a
wayfinding application which could potentially be used by the general public.

Mr Noble noted that a great deal of work had already been undertaken in relation to the
proposal, and added that the number of totems could be reviewed if that was the only
stumbling block. Councillor Yuill agreed that it was not necessary to have 50 totems,
and added that he shared the concern around pavement clutter, but noted that the
project would be a fast way to effect change in the city centre.

The Board discussed alternative funding sources for the project, as well as the
evaluation criteria for the pilot phase. There were also concerns raised around the
ongoing revenue costs for the project. The Board further discussed whether the £20
million City Centre Infrastructure Fund should be utilised for the project, and agreed that
the funding should come from elsewhere, particularly until the overall spending plan for
the £20 million had been agreed.

The Board resolved:-

to request that officers prepare a report on the project for the Council meeting of 5
March 2014, with particular emphasis on (a) suggestions for alternative funding
solutions for the project; and (b) the proposal that the pilot scheme be evaluated before
any funding commitment was given.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

10. The Board had before it the dates for future meetings in 2014, namely:-
11am, Wednesday 23 April 2014

11am, Wednesday 11 June 2014

11am, Monday 15 September 2014

11am, Friday 28 November 2014

The Chairperson advised that a date would be sought for the ‘away day’ in relation to
the procurement process for the City Centre Masterplan. Bob Collier suggested that it
might be helpful to identify an additional date for a potential Board meeting in May.

The Board resolved:-
to note the dates.
- COUNCILLOR MARIE BOULTON, Chairperson

Page 30



Agenda ltem 5(a)

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

16 JANUARY 2014

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

The Vice Convener declared an interest in regard to the following item of
business by virtue of a personal connection and considered that the
nature of his interest required him to withdraw from the meeting and
take no part in the deliberations thereon.

LAND ADJACENT TO 58 WHITEHALL PLACE - 131045

3. The Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and
Sustainable Development which recommended:-

That the Committee approve the application in respect of planning permission for a
proposed single dwelling house, including demolition of the existing garage and the
formation of a new driveway to the existing house, subject to the following
conditions:-
(1) That the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the
car parking areas hereby granted planning permission have been constructed,
drained, laid-out and demarcated in accordance with drawing No. 1004
(Revision A) of the plans hereby approved or such other drawing as may
subsequently be submitted and approved in writing by the planning authority.
Such areas shall not thereafter be used for any other purpose other than the
purpose of the parking of cars ancillary to the development and use thereby
granted approval; (2) That notwithstanding the provisions of Class 1, Class 2
and Class 3 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) (Scotland) Amendment Order 2011 or any order
amending, revoking or re-enacting that Order, no enlargement, improvement
or other alteration to the dwellinghouse shall be undertaken without an
express grant of planning permission from the planning authority; (3) That the
building hereby approved shall not be occupied unless a scheme detailing
compliance with the Council's 'Low and Zero Carbon Buildings' supplementary
guidance has been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning
authority, and any recommended measures specified within that scheme for
the reduction of carbon emissions have been implemented in full; and (4) That
no development shall take place unless a scheme detailing all external
finishing materials to the roof and walls of the development hereby approved
has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the planning authority and
thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the details
SO agreed.

In response to questions, Mr Daniel Lewis, Development Management Manager,
advised the Committee that the applicant was willing to remove the terrace and

Page 31



planter from the proposal and replace this with a flat roof if this was preferred by
members.

The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor Cormie:-
That the application be approved in accordance with the recommendation
contained within the report subject to the removal of the terrace and planter
and replacement with a flat roof as proposed by the applicant.

Councillor Jennifer Stewart moved as an amendment, seconded by Councillor

Corall:-
That the application be refused on the grounds that the proposed
development represented overdevelopment of the site; was not in keeping
with the properties in the surrounding area; the quality of the materials
proposed would be out of character with surrounding buildings; would result in
a loss of on-street car parking; and would set an undesirable precedent for
future development of a similar nature.

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (6) - the Convener; and Councillors
Cormie, Donnelly, Grant, Jean Morrison and Townson; for the amendment (8) -
Councillors Boulton, Corall, Greig, Jaffrey, MacGregor, Samarai, Jennifer Stewart
and Thomson; absent from the division (1) - the Vice Convener.

The Committee resolved:-
to adopt the amendment.

In terms of Standing Order 36(3), the Convener indicated that he wished
the foregoing decision to be referred to Council for decision and was
supported by Councillors Cormie, Donnelly, Grant and Morrison.

Page 32



Planning Development Management Committee

LAND ADJACENT TO 58 WHITEHALL PLACE,
ABERDEEN

PROPOSED SINGLE DWELLING HOUSE
INCLUDING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING
GARAGE AND FORMATION OF NEW
DRIVEWAY TO EXISTING HOUSE

For: Rubislaw Estates

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission ~ Advert : Can't notify neighbour(s)
Application Ref. : P131045 Advertised on: 14/08/2013

Application Date: 11/07/2013 Committee Date: 16 January 2014
Officer: Gavin Clark Community Council : Comments

Ward : Hazlehead/Ashley/Queen's Cross(M
Greig/J Stewart/R Thomson/J Corall)

RECOMMENDATION: Approve subject to conditions

Page 33



DESCRIPTION

The site is located within the grounds of a dwellinghouse at 58 Whitehall Place,
which is located on the northern side of Whitehall Place, approximately 80m from
its junction with Albert Street and Craigie Loanings. The existing dwelling on site
is a detached two storey dwelling set within a large plot, which is constructed of
facing brick, render, timber and tiles. There are two single garages on site, one to
the side of the dwellinghouse and one to the rear, the garage which sits adjacent
to 58A Whitehall Place would be removed to make way for the proposed
dwellinghouse. The site is generally flat in nature, with the existing access
located in the south-west corner of the site.

The application property is bounded by residential properties on all sides. The
property to the immediate west is two and a half storeys in height and to the east
by the two storey host dwellinghouse. The site is bounded by a four storey flatted
development to the south and a one and a half storey dwellinghouse on Westfield
Terrace to the north. The surrounding area is residential in nature and has a
mixture of single storey, one and a half storey, two storey dwellinghouses and
three and four storey flatted properties. The surrounding properties are of a
variety of design styles.

RELEVANT HISTORY

Planning Permission (Ref: 90/1617) was approved in October 1990 for the
erection of a garage.

On an adjacent site (68A Whitehall Place), planning permission (Ref: 94/1002)
was refused by Planning Committee in September 1994 for the erection of a
dwellinghouse, this was followed by Planning Application (Ref: 94/2388), which
was approved by Planning Committee in January 1995 for the erection of a
dwellinghouse. This application was not implemented. Planning Permission (Ref:
96/0035) was refused by Planning Committee in March 1996 for the construction
of a dwellinghouse, this was followed by Planning Application (Ref: 96/1223),
which was approved by Planning Committee in August 1996. This application
was implemented.

PROPOSAL

Detailed planning permission is sought for the construction of a three storey three
bedroom dwellinghouse within the grounds of the property at 58 Whitehall Place.
The proposed house would be located to the west of the existing dwellinghouse
and would adjoin a two storey dwellinghouse at 58A Whitehall Place. This would
effectively create a small terrace of three dwellings. The house would include a
kitchen, toilet and lounge of the ground floor, two bedrooms and a steam room on
the first floor and a master bedroom with an en-suite and a small roof terrace on
the second floor. The roof terrace would be accessed from the French doors on
the top floor. The house would be of a contemporary design.

A variety of materials would be used in the construction of the dwellinghouse
including granite cladding to the front elevation, zinc cladding to the third floor,

Page 34



metal clad timber windows and patio doors, granite cope to the proposed
chimney, a metal clad timber rooflights, a smooth render finish on the eastern
elevation and metal clad rainwater goods throughout. The property would be
bounded to the front and side by a timber fence. The property would have a flat
roof, with a small roof terrace located to the front of the building. Whilst the
dwellinghouse is three storeys in height it would sit at a lower ridge height than
the two storey properties on either side (excluding the chimney — which would be
located on the east elevation).

Access would be via a new driveway to the south of the site, with access taken
from Whitehall Place, a new driveway would also be created for the host
dwellinghouse and would sit to the immediate east. Two parking spaces would be
provided to the front of the dwellinghouse. Waste facilities would be located to
the rear of the dwellinghouse, and would be accessed via a gate to the rear of
the dwellinghouse.

Supporting Documents
All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this

application <can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?131045

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Planning Development Management
Committee because Rosemount and Mile End Community Council have objected
to the application. In addition, 22 letters of representation have been received.
Accordingly, the application falls out with the scope of the Council’'s Scheme of
Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Projects Team — have advised their satisfaction with the proposal,
subject to appropriate conditions in relation to the proposed driveway and
informatives in relation to the proposed access and the removal of an off-street
parking space. The response will be discussed in greater detail later in this
report.

Environmental Health — no observations

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) — no observations

Community Council — Rosemount and Mile End Community have objected to
the application for the following reasons:

1. The style and character of the proposed dwellinghouse is out of keeping
with the properties in the surrounding area;

Page 35



2.

The materials proposed by the developer (including zinc) are not common
to local architecture, would be visually intrusive and would be out of
character with surrounding buildings;

The proposed flat roof does not complement the usual 30/35 degree
pitched roof, which is common in surrounding properties;

. The proposal would be considered as over-development, as detailed

within the Supplementary Planning Guidance on Sub-Division and Re-
Development of Residential Curtilages; and

The proposed development would have a detrimental effect on road safety
and loss of on-street parking.

In conclusion they advised that the size, scale, style and character of the dwelling
is of a major concern and that it would constitute overdevelopment of this
particular site. A further letter of representation was received from Queen’s Cross
and Harlaw Community Council, whose boundary splits Whitehall Place; their
response will be covered in the representation section of this report.

REPRESENTATIONS

22 letters of objection have been received. A number of these letters came from
properties which are not located in the immediate vicinity of the application site.
The objections raised relate to the following matters —

1.

The proposed development fails to accord with within the Supplementary
Planning Guidance on Sub-Division and Re-Development of Residential
Curtilages — which includes privacy, overshadowing, privacy and
overdevelopment;

. The proposed development will have a detrimental effect on road safety,

pedestrian safety, and on-street car parking;

The materials proposed by the developer (including zinc) are not common
to local architecture, would be visually intrusive and would be out of
character with surrounding buildings;

The proposal is out of keeping with the character and appearance of
properties in the surrounding area;

The proposed flat roof does not complement the usual 30/35 degree
pitched roof, which is common in surrounding properties;

The height of the proposed dwelling exceeds the height of the ridge of the
properties at 58A and 60 Whitehall Place and the massing of the building
by virtue of its stepped flat roof form, creates a visual barrier to the existing
roofscape;

Page 36



7. The proposal would set an undesirable precedent for future development
of a similar nature;

8. The proposal fails to accord with the Aberdeen Local Development Plan;

9. Request for a site visit to be undertaken should members be inclined to
approve the application; and

10.Errors relating to the submitted drawings.

PLANNING POLICY
National Policy and Guidance

Scottish Planning Policy (SPP): Paragraph 115 of SPP highlights the importance
of Conservation Areas, stating that these are areas of special architectural or
historic interest, the character or appearance of which is desirable to preserve or
enhance. It further states that a proposed development that would have a neutral
effect on the character or appearance of a conservation area (i.e. does no harm)
should be treated as one which preserves the character or appearance. Planning
permission should normally be refused for development within a Conservation
Area that fails to preserve or enhance the character or appearance of the area.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy D1: Architecture and Placemaking: states that, too ensure high standards
of design, new development must be designed with due consideration for its
context and make a positive contribution to its setting. Factors such as siting,
scale, massing, colour, materials, orientation, details, the proportions of building
elements, together with the spaces around buildings, including streets, squares,
open space, landscaping and boundary treatments, will be considered in
assessing that contribution.

Policy D2: Design and Amenity: sets out a series of criteria for new development,
intended to ensure that an appropriate level of amenity can be secured for
residents of both that new development and neighbouring land and buildings.

Policy D5: Built Heritage: states that proposals affecting Conservation Areas or
Listed Buildings will only be permitted if they comply with Scottish Planning
Policy.

Policy H1: Residential Areas: Within areas zoned as H1: Residential Areas in the
Local Development Plan, proposals for new residential development will be
acceptable in principle provided they;

1. Do not constitute over-development;

2. Do not have an unacceptable impact on the character or amenity of the
surrounding area;

3. Do not result in the loss of valuable and valued areas of open space, as
defined in the Aberdeen Open Space Audit 2010;

4. Comply with the Council’'s supplementary guidance on Curtilage Splits;
5. Comply with the Council’s supplerﬁlﬁ@g@mdance on House Extensions.



Policy T2: Managing the Transport Impact of Development: states that new
developments will need to demonstrate that sufficient measures have been taken
to minimise the traffic generated.

Policy R7: Low and Zero Carbon Buildings: states that all new buildings, in
meeting building regulations energy requirements, must install low and zero
carbon generating technologies to reduce the predicted carbon dioxide emissions
by at least 15% below the 2007 building standards. This percentage requirement
will be increased as specified in Supplementary Guidance.

Supplementary Guidance
Low and Zero Carbon Buildings

Sub-Division and Re-Development of Residential Curtilages

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise. Section 64 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland) Act 1997 places a
duty on planning authorities to preserve and enhance the character or
appearance of conservation areas.

Principle of Development

The site is located within an area designated as residential in the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan, which advises that proposals for new residential development
will be approved in principle provided the criteria specified in Policy H1
(Residential Areas) (i.e. the proposal does not constitute overdevelopment, does
not have an unacceptable impact on the character or amenity of the surrounding
area and complies with the SPG on curtilage splits).

The proposal could constitute overdevelopment, given that it covers over 42% of
the existing plot (compared to 40% at 58A Whitehall Place), however, for the
reasons mentioned elsewhere in this report the level of development is

considered to be at an acceptable level. Whilst it is noted that the contemporary
design of the dwellinghouse is dramatically different from what is found in the
locale, the proposal would have a negligible impact on the surrounding area. For
reasons mentioned elsewhere in this evaluation the proposal is considered to
broadly comply with the Supplementary Guidance on Sub-Division and Re-
Development of Residential Curtilages. The proposal is therefore broadly
complies with the terms of Policy H1 of the ALDP.

Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking, Policy D5 (Built Heritage) and
Supplementary Guidance

Page 38



The proposed dwellinghouse would be of a modern design and includes a variety
of materials including granite, zinc and timber elements. The surrounding area is
characterised by a variety of design types including granite and rendered
buildings, as well as traditional design types, and more modern architectural
styles. Whilst it is noted that the proposed dwellinghouse would be significantly
different to those properties in the surrounding area it is considered that given the
variety of design types within the immediate vicinity a modern design could be
accepted in this instance. The site itself is relatively small in nature, with density
and overdevelopment issues being discussed later in this section. However,
given the size of other plots within the surrounding area, and in particular the
adjacent plot, it is considered that a dwellinghouse of this size on this plot could
be accepted. The scale and height of the dwellinghouse is smaller than those
that sit in the surrounding area, despite being three storeys in height, and it is
therefore considered to be of an appropriate scale for the site and surrounding
area.

The proposal is located within the Rosemount and Westburn Conservation Area.
Whilst the proposed dwellinghouse is of a contemporary design it is considered
that it would have a negligible impact on the character of the Conservation Area,
therefore being in general accordance with Policy D5 (Built Heritage) of the ALDP
given the variety of architectural styles and tree lined streets in the surrounding
area. For the same reasons the proposal would also accord with Scottish
Planning Policy (SPP) due to the proposals neutral impact on the character and
appearance of the conservation area.

In terms of the Supplementary Planning Guidance on Sub-Division and Re-
Development of Residential Curtilages a number of factors need to be
considered including privacy, residential amenity, daylighting, sunlight, design
and materials, density, pattern and scale of development, pedestrian/vehicular
safety and car parking and precedent in the surrounding area.

Privacy: In terms of privacy, there should be a minimum separation distance of
18m between the windows of existing and proposed habitable rooms. In this
instance there is a significant distance and elevational change between the rear
elevation and the properties on Westfield Terrace. In addition there would be a
minimum separation distance of approximately 24m between the property and
the flatted dwellings opposite. The levels provided are considered to be
acceptable, and would result in a minimal impact on these properties.

The guidance also advises that any windows to habitable rooms should not look
out directly over, or down into, areas used as private amenity space by residents
of adjoining dwellinghouse. This would not be the case, as the property would
look directly over its own garden ground. This section of guidance is more
relevant to flatted properties.

Amenity Space: In terms of amenity space, the proposal would have a public face
to the street and would have a private face to an enclosed garden area.

Page 39



Rear gardens of more than 2 storeys should have garden lengths of at least 11m.
Garden grounds should also be conveniently located immediately adjoining
residential properties, should be a single block in size, have a layout suitable for
sitting out and also provide an acceptable level of privacy and amenity.

It should be noted that the property does not provide a rear garden ground of
11m (the distance between the rear of the property and the rear boundary of the
site is approximately 7.7m). The properties on the northern side of Whitehall
Place are characterised by small rear garden grounds, which range in size from
7.7m to 8.6m. Given the size of the rear garden grounds in this area, it is
considered that this section of the guidance could be relaxed in this instance.

Design and Materials: The guidance states that high quality contemporary or
modern design that enhances the appearance of the area, or that provides an
attractive contrast to surrounding buildings will be encouraged where appropriate.
It is clear that the proposed dwellinghouse would contrast with the properties in
the surrounding area both in terms of design and materials. However, the
contrast would result in a contemporary addition which would have an acceptable
impact on the character and appearance of the area and is therefore considered
to compliant with guidance in this instance.

Density, Pattern and Scale of Development: A number of properties in the
surrounding area have been constructed on relatively small plot sizes, particularly
the adjacent property, which was constructed on a similar sized site in the 1990s.

The SPG states that densities higher than 33% will only be allowed where similar
densities are characteristic of development in the surrounding area. This is
considered to be the case in a number of plots in the surrounding area (in
particular those on the northern side of Whitehall Place from 54A to 60, whilst
some of these have a plot coverage less than 33%, the surrounding plots have a
higher level of development (between 31% and 42%), and for this reason this
section of the SPG can be relaxed for this application. The proposed
dwellinghouse would have a plot size of 122 sqm, whereas the adjacent plot
(58A) sits on a plot measuring 120 sgm (and covers 40% of the plot). Other plots
on the northern side of Whitehall Place vary in size between approximately 235
sgm and 277 sgm.

The proposed dwellinghouse would not sit forward of the established building line
of dwellinghouses in the surrounding area. The scale and massing of the
dwellinghouse is also considered to be of an acceptable level. Although three
storeys in height, the dwellinghouse would also sit at a lower level than the
existing dwellinghouse, due to the size of the site, it is considered appropriate to
remove permitted development rights in this instance, should planning
permission be granted.

Trees and Garden Ground: The loss of garden ground is not considered to be a
contentious issue in this instance, as an acceptable level of garden ground will
remain with the existing property and will be provided with the new
dwellinghouse.

Pedestrian/Vehicular Safety and Car Parking: Acceptable levels of parking are to
be provided to both the existing and proposed dwellinghouses. On-site parking is
also considered to be of an acceppgﬁg% and in accordance with the relevant



roads standards. Safe sightlines would also be provided and the driveway would
be 5m in length.

Precedent: It is not considered that an undesirable precedent for future
development would be set by granting permission no this site. Sites in the
surrounding area have been developed previously, and the proposal would not
have a harmful effect on the character or amenity of the immediate area, or wider
city.

Every application needs to be considered on its own merits and site specific
circumstances vary so much other issues may be relevant to individual planning
applications. Issues have been highlighted in this section which shows that the
application does not fully accord with the guidance as set out in the SPG;
however given the properties located in the surrounding area, and the design of
the proposed dwellinghouse, it is considered that the proposal broadly accords
with the terms of the SPG.

In conclusion, the proposal is considered to generally accord with the terms of
Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking), D5 (Built Heritage) and the associated
Supplementary Planning Guidance on the Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

Policy D2: Design and Amenity

It is important to ensure that an appropriate level of amenity is provided within
each development. Privacy is something which should be incorporated into each
development, for the reasons mentioned elsewhere in this report; it is considered
that appropriate levels of have been achieved.

The development also has a public face as it fronts onto Whitehall Place; in
addition, the residents of the property will have an enclosed rear garden ground,
which would be of an adequate size. The development would not be dominated
by hard standing, with only the driveway to the front being covered as such,
additionally; appropriate views and sunlight will be afforded to the property. As a
result of the above the proposal is considered to accord with Policy D2 (Design
and Amenity) of the ALDP.

Access Arrangements and Car Parking

The Roads Projects Team has advised that an adequate number of parking
spaces have been provided within the site. They have also advised that a

driveway measuring 5m x 5m must be provided within the curtilage of the
dwellinghouse. The applicants have submitted documentation which indicates
that this would be achievable, and a condition will be inserted ensuring that an
appropriate driveway and parking area is provided. The gate must not project at
any time onto the footway, the submitted drawings clearly show that this will not
be the case, but a condition to this effect will also be inserted.

The applicants will also need to contact the Council’s Road Maintenance Unit in
relation to the construction of a new footway crossing/driveway and to discuss an
amendment to the existing Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) due to the removal of
one on-street parking bay. Both of these points will be confirmed via informative.

Page 41



To conclude, the Council's Roads Projects Team have no objection to the
application.

The application site also sits within close proximity of the city centre, and close to
services/public transportation services on Albert Street, some 85m to the east.
The proposal is considered to accord with the principles of Policy T2 (Managing
the Transport Impact of Development) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

Design Review Panel

The planning application, due to its contemporary nature and number of
representations received, was presented to the Aberdeen City and Shire Design
Review Panel on the 9" September 2013,

The Panel members were unanimous in their agreement that, whilst the
proposed design of the house was clearly dramatically different from the rest of
the street, it is a sophisticated design which would be a positive addition and lifts
what is otherwise a relatively ordinary street where there already exists a mix of
architectural styles. It was also observed that the rooms and spaces inside the
house are also likely to be of a high quality.

The panel considered that the house would fit well with street and the adjacent
houses, both in terms of height, scale and design.

One member praised the rectilinear design of the building and thought it was a
refreshing addition to the pitched line of other roofs in the terrace. Another
member noted that although the eaves were stepped up compared to the
adjacent house, this was in-keeping with an already existing trend of stepped
eaves in the street.

The following comments were also made with regard to the proposal's
relationship to the existing street scene:

e Acknowledge the attempt to create a ‘bookend’; however the upper
floors appear quite bulky; consider setting the zinc third storey further
back away from the parapet so it is less visually dominant, whilst still
achieving the appearance of a ‘dormer’.

e Potential privacy issues given the homes on the opposite side of the
street are 3-storey tenements; however the presenting team confirmed
that this is unlikely to be an issue given the width of the street.

e Concerns that the hard standing driveway at the front of the property
may create a precedent for the loss of other front gardens; however
there are already examples of front spaces being used for car parking
elsewhere in the street. The project team also pointed out that the
driveway will be designed as an attractive feature.

e The Panel were satisfied that zinc is an acceptable material to use for

flat roofs and that there would not be any structural problems with the
windows going right to the edge of the building.

Page 42



e The project team confirmed the building would have a high level of air
tightness, have a mechanical ventilation system and be constructed
using high performance timber Kkit.

The Panel concluded that this is a well-designed proposal which is, whilst being
dramatically different from the other houses on the street, a positive contribution
to the street scene.

Policy R7 (Low/ Zero Carbon Buildings) and Low and Zero Carbon Buildings SPG

The application does not include any details to demonstrate how Low and Zero
Carbon Generating Technologies will be incorporated into the residential
properties, or alternatively how the buildings could achieve deemed compliance
with the Council’s published ‘Low and Zero Carbon Buildings’ Supplementary
Guidance. On this basis it will be necessary to attach an appropriate condition to
secure such information should planning permission be approved and to ensure
compliance with Policy R7 (Low and Zero Carbon Buildings) of the ALDP and
associated Supplementary Guidance.

Waste Management

The applicant has provided details for the storage of waste. Facilities are to be
provided to the rear of the dwellinghouse, with access to the front of the site
provided via a gate accessing the rear of the property. The location of these
facilities is considered to be acceptable. The proposal is therefore considered to
be compliant with Policy R6 (Waste Management Requirements for New
Development) and its associated Supplementary Guidance - Waste
Management.

Relevant Planning Matters Raised by the Community Council and in Written
Representations

The matters shown in points 1-10, as highlighted in the “representations” section
of this report, which also covered the issues raised by Rosemount and Mile End
Community Council, can be addressed as follows:

1) The proposed development has been assessed in great detail, and it
concluded that whilst the development did not accord with all elements of
the supplementary planning guidance, it was considered to be an
acceptable form of development tin terms of privacy, overshadowing,
privacy, overdevelopment and parking.

2) The proposal has been fully assessed by colleagues in the Roads Projects
Team, who have advised their general satisfaction with the proposal,
subject to the insertion of conditions and informative. The level of parking
provided is acceptable. Indiscriminate parking in nearby locations may
take place, but is not something that can be controlled by the Planning
Authority. Pedestrian safety and access entrance has also been assessed
as acceptable.

3) It has been noted elsewhere in this report that the proposed materials
would be significantly different to any other property in the surrounding
area, however those materials proposed are considered to be acceptable.

Page 43



The design, whilst contrasting with properties in the surrounding area, is
considered appropriate, as outlined through the discussions at the Design
Review Panel.

4) For the reasons mentioned elsewhere in this report, the proposal is not
considered to be out of keeping with properties in the surrounding area.

5) The flat roof proposal is considered to be acceptable in this instance.
There are a number of properties elsewhere in the city which have utilised
such aspects of design, and whilst there are none in the immediate locale,
the design of the proposal is considered acceptable.

6) The scale and height of the dwellinghouse is considered to be acceptable.
The proposal would sit lower (excluding the chimney) than the properties
on either side, and significantly lower than the flats across the road. The
massing of the building is also considered to be acceptable.

7) For the reasons mentioned in this report, it is not considered that the
proposal would set an undesirable precedent for future development;

8) For the reasons mentioned in this report, the proposal is considered to
accord with the terms of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan;

9) It would be up to the members of the Planning Development Management
Committee to decide whether a site visit should be undertaken on the
application; and

10) The errors in the original submitted drawings have been rectified.

Conclusion

In summary, the proposed dwellinghouse relates to the curtilage of an existing
detached dwellinghouse, which is located within a well-established residential
area, as identified in the Aberdeen Local Development Plan. The proposal has
been assessed against Policy H1 (Residential Areas) as being consistent with
the terms of this policy. Whilst the proposal in theory could constitute
overdevelopment, the density of development is considered acceptable in light of
the surrounding pattern of development. The proposal is also considered to be
consistent with the terms of Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking), Policy D5

(Built Heritage), Scottish Planning Policy and associated Supplementary
Planning Guidance. The Council’s Roads Projects Team and other consultees
have found the proposal to be acceptable, subject to appropriate conditions. For
the reasons mentioned in this report the proposal is considered to be consistent
with all other policies of the ALDP and its associated supplementary planning
guidance. The proposal is therefore recommended for conditional approval.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve subject to conditions

Page 44



REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposed development is considered to be generally consistent with the
terms of Policy H1 of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan, and provides an
appropriate design, scale and form of development, in accordance with Policies
D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) and D2 (Design and Density). The proposal,
whilst not wholly in accordance, is considered to be acceptable given the
circumstances of the development in terms of the Supplementary Planning
Guidance in relation to the Sub-Division and Re-Development of Residential
Curtilages. The proposal is also considered to have a negligible impact on the
character and appearance of the Conservation Area, according with Scottish
Planning Policy (SPP), and Policy D5 (Built Heritage). The proposal has been
assessed by the Roads Projects Team, who have advised that appropriate levels
of parking and access have been provided. In addition, appropriate waste
provision has been provided in line with Policy R6 (Waste Management
Requirements for New Developments) and an appropriate condition will also be
inserted to ensure compliance with Policy R7 (Low and Zero Carbon Buildings).

CONDITIONS

it is recommended that approval is granted subject to the following
conditions:-

(1) that the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the car
parking areas hereby granted planning permission have been constructed,
drained, laid-out and demarcated in accordance with drawing No. 1004 (Revision
A) of the plans hereby approved or such other drawing as may subsequently be
submitted and approved in writing by the planning authority. Such areas shall not
thereafter be used for any other purpose other than the purpose of the parking of
cars ancillary to the development and use thereby granted approval - in the
interests of public safety and the free flow of traffic.

(2) that notwithstanding the provisions of Class 1, Class 2 and Class 3 of the
Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
(Scotland) Amendment Order 2011 or any order amending, revoking or re-
enacting that Order, no enlargement, improvement or other alteration to the
dwellinghouse shall be undertaken without an express grant of planning
permission form the Planning Authority - in the interests of visual amenity.

(3) that the building hereby approved shall not be occupied unless a scheme
detailing compliance with the Council's 'Low and Zero Carbon Buildings'
supplementary guidance has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
planning authority, and any recommended measures specified within that
scheme for the reduction of carbon emissions have been implemented in full - to
ensure that this development complies with requirements for reductions in carbon
emissions specified in the City Council's relevant published Supplementary
Guidance document, 'Low and Zero Carbon Buildings'.

(4) that no development shall take place unless a scheme detailing all external
finishing materials to the roof and walls of the development hereby approved has
been submitted to, and approvedp’rédgit'mg by, the planning authority and



thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the details so
agreed - in the interests of visual amenity.

INFORMATIVES

Vehicular access to the site will be constructed by Aberdeen City Council. The
applicant is responsible for all costs involved in construction of a footway
crossing and should be advised to contact the Road Network Maintenance Unit
(Tel 01224 241500) at least 6 weeks prior to any work starting on site, after
planning permission has been granted to arrange for a detailed estimate for the
cost of the works.

The proposed access would be formed on Whitehall Place where pay and display
parking exists this proposal would result in removal of one parking bay. The
amendment of the existing Traffic Regulation Order (TRO), revision of Road
signs and carriageway surfacing may be required for the new access proposal
and the applicant should be advised to contact Douglas Ritchie (Tel 01224
538055) with regard to this issue. The TRO process would take on the average
12 months to complete and it is advisable for the applicant to start the process as
soon as possible.

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 46



28™ August 2013

Tl (R

Mr Gavin Clark,

Planning and Sustainable Development,
Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor North

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen, AB1) 1AB

Application 131045: Proposal for 3-Storey Residence at 58 Whitehali Place.

Dear Mr Clark,

I am writing on behalf of Queen’s Cross & Harlaw Community Council in connection
with the above proposal. The site lies on the boundary between our Community Council
and adjacent Rosemount and Mile-End Community Council; and we are writing in
response to concerns expressed to us by residents on both sides of the boundary.

Following careful consideration of this planning application within the Community
Council, we consider the proposal to be unsatisfactory in a number of areas, and wish to
register objection accordingly.

Our comments are summarised as follows:-

1. What is proposed is a three-storey building in an ultra-modern, flat-roof
design, finished in modern materials such as zinc and glass. While we
welcome modern design and materials in a suitable setting, we are of the view
that what is proposed would provide a stark, visual clash in this particular
location where the other buildings in the street conform to traditional pitched-
roof designs and are finished in traditional materials. In short, what is
proposed would be incongruous in terms of architectural style and materials,
and would impair the visual amenity of the area.

2. The foot-print of the proposed building would clearly exceed the
recommended plot-ratio limits (33%) by a considerable margin, and we

Page 47




therefore consider the proposal to be a gross over-development of this
particular site.

3.  There are serious issues of over-looking and privacy with this pIannlng
application. The proposed build would over-look the adjacent residence (no.
58A) resulting in a loss of privacy in both the master bedroom and private rear
garden of the neighbouring property. This is unacceptable. -

4. We agree with the comments of the Roads Development Control Engineer;
namely, that provision of further, lowered-pavement vehicular access, in
addition to existing access, would cause a safety hazard to pedestrians. We
also agree that the resultant loss of existing on-street parking would have a
further adverse impact on local amenity.

5. Our understanding is that this development would involve the splitting of a
feu and the sub-division and redevelopment of a residential curtilage. Our
understanding of policy relating to such matters (as documented in
Supplementary Guidance to the adopted Aberdeen City Local Development
Plan) is that in such circumstances, a presumption against the granting of

planning approval will apply. The apphcatxon should therefore be refused as a
matter of policy.

The above is a fair reflection of the views of Queen’s Cross and Harlaw Community
Council, and we trust that you will give our comments due weight in the determination of
this application. We are of the firm belief that this planning application should be rejected
for the reasons outlined above. Should Committee Members feel in any way inclined to
doubt our assessment however, then we recommend that a site visit be undertaken to-
resolve matters. :

Should you require clanﬁcanon on any of the above points, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

 Yours sincerely,

Planning Convenor, ,
~ Queen’s Cross & Harlaw Community Council.

PASD ! e'merq ot e e=emast’\on
Apgi‘\cauon Nymiper O L{,

Page 48



58A Whitehali Place,
Aberdeen,
AB25 2PJ.
Development Management,
Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure,
Aberdeen City Council,
Business Hub 4,
Marischal College,
Broad Street,
Aberdeen,
AB10 1AB.

21 August 2013

Dear Sir,

Letter of representation against the proposal to build a
new house and demolish the garage at 58 Whitehall Place,
Aberdeen - Application Number 131045:

We acknowledge receipt of the Notice, application number 131045, served
on us as notifiable neighbours in accordance with the Town and Country
Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations
2008. Having viewed the drawings submitted by the applicant’s architects,
we have concerns that the proposals fail to comply with the Supplementary
Guidance to the Aberdeen Local Development Plan and the criteria against
which the application should be assessed.

1) Contrary to 3.5 of the Guidance, a rear window to an open plan 2n
floor bedroom will look directly over and into the private amenity
space which is our garden behind 58A Whitehall Place.

2) Contrary to 3.7 of the Guidance, the depth of rear garden afforded
by the proposed design falls significantly below the 11 metres
specified as that required for a house of more than 2 storeys.
According to the proposed site layout plan, the depth even fails to
meet the minimum of 8 metres required for a 2 storey dwelling.

3) Because of the size of the proposed development and the limited
area of the site being acquired by the developer, the percentage of
the site proposed to be built-on will be nearer 42% than the 33%
restriction quoted in 5.2 of the Supplementary Guidance.

We should also like to make representations that the proposed development
will have a detrimental effect on road safety and on-street car parking. As
stated in the comments from Roads Development Control as a Statutory
Consultee, increasing the number of consecutive pavement crossings to three
will create more hazardous conditions for pedestrians, greatly increasing the
risk of conflict between them and vehicles manoeuvring to enter or leave
driveways. The addition of another house in this position will also increase

the likelihood of vehicles exiting the 2 existing driveways, not being able

to manoeuvre to the side and having to potentially reverse directly out into

Page 49




the often very busy Whitehall Place. In the 8 years we have lived here, it
is noticeable how much more traffic utilises this street as an alternative to
Carden Place, to travel in and out of town and to drop off and pick up children
at nearby schools.

Again, to the detriment of local amenity, the loss of another two on-
street parking spaces in order to create a pavement crossing would have
a significant effect on the already under pressure parking opportunities.
This has also been negatively commented on by the Engineer from Roads
Development Control.

From an aesthetic standpoint, we object strongly to the proposed
development firstly on the grounds that the proposals are starkly different from
the style of houses existing in this part of Whitehall Place and detrimental

to the character of the area. The proposed design utilises the materials,

zinc, smooth polymer render, polished granite and glass in a curtain walling
context. All of these finishes are alien to this street and utilised in the form
indicated by the proposed elevations, diminish any style and character the
existing properties have.

Because of its flat roofed form, the proposed design doesn’t
complement and contrast the traditional 30 and 35 degree pitched roofs of the
other houses in the street. It ignores them and far from acting as a “bookend”
to the 3 house terrace it would create, as described in the designer’s Design
Statement, it would spoil a perfectly acceptable city-scape.

We also have concerns that the height of the proposed structure
exceeds the height of the ridge of the properties at 58A and 60 Whitehall
Place which is contrary to the Supplementary Guidance to the Local
Development Plan and the massing of the building by virtue of its stepped flat
roof form, creates a visual barrier to the existing roofscape as one looks West
from Albert Street.

On a site elsewhere, as part of a terrace of similarly designed
properties utilising these modern materials and forms, | would applaud
the design but my wife and | feel the design is wholly inappropriate in this
location.

Yours faithfully,

Derek and Fiona McWilliam,

Page 50



Robert Vickers

From:
Sent: 26 August 2013 14:28
To: PI
Subject: Planning Application 131045

M Stuart

52 Queens Highlands
Aberdeen

AB15 4AR

RE : PLANNING APPLICATION 58 WHITEHALL PLACE, ABERDEEN - Reference Number 131045

As a resident of the west end of Aberdeen and a person brought up in Osborne Place, | should like to object to the

application for Planning Permission to demolish a garage and build a 3 storey town house in the garden of 58
hitehall Place. The style of house proposed is totally out of character and alien to the existing residential

landscape of traditional pitched roofed houses. It is flat roofed and employs materials not echoed anywhere else in

the street and ignores existing styles. It conflicts with the Council's guide to the Local Development Plan in terms of

rear garden size and plot ratio and surely must be regarded as overdevelopment of the site.

| object to the proposed development in the strongest terms.

Regards,

Moray Stuart
Senior Architectural Technologist
Property
Transportation & Infrastructure
Woodhill House
Westburn Road

6berdeen AB16 5GB

§g

; www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

This e-mail may contain privileged information intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender, deleting the e-mail
afterwards. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the e-mail's author and do not necessarily represent
those of Aberdeenshire Council.

www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

Page 51



Robert Vickers

From: AlexanderMcPhersont L. = = @
Sent: 26 August 2013 16:14

To: P

Subject: 58 Whitehall Place Planning Application

Reference Number 131045:

Application for Planning Permission to Demolish a Garage and Build a New
House in the Garden of 58§ WHITEHALL PLACE, ABERDEEN -

Although I live in Cottage Brae, | was brought up in the Albert Street

area and spent my childhood around Craigie Loanings and Whitehall Place. 1

have visited the Planning website and looked at the proposals for the above

new house. [ would be very sorry to see such different and visually
‘:Ivkward building built in this area of mostly traditionally built houses

d tenements. This monstrosity owes nothing to the styles and materials

of the existing properties. It ignores all the pitched roofed houses and

spoils the continuity of that side of Whitehall Place by virtue of it being

flat roofed and clad in zinc! It is totally inappropriate for the

proposed site and in my opinion looks too big for the area of land

indicated in the site layout plan. Are you sure it complies with the Local

Development Plan? There must be issues regarding privacy and light which

make the building unacceptable in such close proximity to the existing

house at 58A. I notice the proposal includes a terrace at 2nd floor level.

Surely this is unacceptable when the roof windows of the existing house are

so close? .

From the parking point of view, I would imagine the already difficult
parking problem will be detrimentally affected as more parking spaces are
sacrificed to provide yet another pavement crossing. 1 would also be
concerned for the safety of children and elderly people because they

ready run the gauntlet of cars arriving and leaving from the drives of
existing houses. Another house will increase the likelihood of an
accident.

I object to the proposed application in the strongest terms and would
insist the Planning Officers consider my representations in their
assessment of the submitted designs.

Sandy McPherson
3 Cottage Brae
Aberdeen
AB106DG

Page 52



From:.

on behalf of Nick NA
Sent: 25 August 2013 14:12
To: _ PI; gaclark@aberdeenvity.gov. uk
Cc: Jennifer Stewart

Subject: ' Objection to Planning Application at 58 Whitehall Place Aberdeen

| JoUS

To whom this may concern,

I wish to express my opposition to this planning apphcanon I feel it is not appropnate to carry out such
work in the area, and will lead to both a shortage of parking spaces and an increase in traffic, in addition to
being an increased risk to pedestrians - particularly children from the local school.

As aresident with a private car park T am concerned that surroundmg buildings would find themselves
using our car park without permission. We only have a very limited number of spaces as things currently
dand and to introduce another iarge number of Vehiclés t0'the aréa would be detrimental in this respect.
here are barely enough on-street spaces.to accommodate those living in the area at present, so I feel itis a

legitimate concern that there would not be sufficient space and thlS rnay spill over and affect our building.
’ Hy FIO

Due to Whitehall Place serving place for a school, and belng a mornmg route into town from Queens Cross,

. I feel the construction would result in an irreversible { increase in traffic both during the build period and
beyond. I selected this location for-my flat because it is generally a quiet area - with regard to both noise and
traffic level - but I strongly beheve the outlmed project would hugely compromise this.

Please take my and other local remdents concerns into cons:tderatlon I do not feel this pro;ect would bring
any value to the area, and hope that you can understand and appreciate my reasons for objecting.

Kind regards,

Nick Atkinson
77C Whitehall Place

Page 53




PI

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 04 August 2013 20:47

To: PI

Subject: Planning Comment forf 131

Comment for Planning Application 131045
Name : Derek McWilliam

Address : 58A Whitehall Place

Aberdeen

AB25 2PJ

Telephone J R
ol R e
type :
Comment : My wife and | have been on holiday and have only recently received the Planning Notice in connection with
the proposed development. | will submit our formal objections to these proposals before the expiry of the statutory

d but I must make you aware immediately that the address of the proposed development is incorrectly recorded in
the Planning Application as 58A Whitehall Place. That is the address of our home, determined by Aberdeen City Council
10 years ago when our house was completed. The use of 58A as the address by the applicant's agent has confused
neighbours who have assumed that | am the applicant and am applying to extend our house. Firstly does this invalidate
the application and secondly can | insist the neighbour notification process be redone so that all those notified are fully
aware of the significance of the proposed development and that this is a substantial new property by a property
developer and not an extension to our house?

RECEVED - 6 AUG 2013

REPLY OC, | G‘K Iy @

Section

Page 54



From: scott warrander 2

Sent: 27 August 2013 12:54

To: _ PI

Subject: Planning Application Reference Number 131045

Planning Application Reference Number 131045: The demolition of a garage and the construction of a new
house at 58 Whitehall Place Aberdeen, '

Dear Sir,

I would like to object to the application for Planning Permission for a new house at 58 Whitehall Place. | know this
area of Aberdeen very well having lived close-by as a student. Although not grand, the properties in this area have a
charm that would be spoilt by the addition of such a garishly modern building. The fact that it has no pitched roof
seems fo cause if to clash with the existing buildings and whilst contrast is not necessarily a bad thing, this proposed
design is not sympathetic at all and seems to offend the functional simplicity of the houses nearby. I am a Building
Surveyor and totally familiar with Architects' drawings. | have examined the proposed site layout plan and compared
proposals to your own Council's Guidance to the Local Development Plan. | would say the proposals fail to complyin
that the rear garden is too small. | can appreciate where a larger front garden can be provided that a compromise can
be agreed but the site.indicated is so small that the plot ratio of 33% cannot be met. The proposal must | would
assume, be regarded as overdevelopment of the site.

| see from the drawings particularly the cross sections that the design incorporates a terrace at 2nd floor level. This
would cause a serious loss of privacy to the family living next door, since their roof windows are less than two metres
away from the edge of this terrace. There would also be a shading of their rear garden and overlooking from the
upper windows of the proposed building. This again, is contrary to your own guidance!

Apart from these serious issues, the addition of this building and its pavement crossing access would reduce on-street
parking in an area where demand is high. It would also increase the risk to'pedestrians who use this pavement in
great numbers. There is a large elderly population in this area and this street is used by large numbers of pupils
travelling to the Grammar School, located along the street. | notice in the domments from Roads that they are content
that 2 off street parking spaces are being provided. | do not feel that 2 cars can be parked in this site whilst still
providing safe access to the front door. A wheelchair wili not pass between two cars of an average size placed in the
drive of this proposed house. | also notice Roads have reservations about the addition of another pavement crossing
on the grounds of pedestrian safety!

In conclusion, | object to the proposals for the reasons | have given and | would like my comments taken into account
in Planning's consideration of the application.

Regards,

Scott Warrander

Page 55




Robert Vickers

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 20 August 2013 10:13

To: PI

Subject: Planning Comment for 131045

Comment for Planning Application 131045
Name : Neil Casey

Address : Ground floor right

67 Whitehall Place

AB25 2PD

Telephone :

Comment : | object to planning application 131045 on the grounds of safety - both entering and leaving the
proposed site will be a risk to oncoming traffic - and also parking. The street is also very limited on parking spaces for
residents.

Page 56




Robert Vickers

From: -

Sent: 26 August 2013 15:26
To: PI

Subject: Planning Objection

Application for Planning Permission to Demolish a Garage and Build a New House in the Garden of 58 WHITEHALL
PLACE, ABERDEEN - Reference Number 131045:

As a resident of the Aberdeen, | wish to object to the proposal to build a house in the garden of 58 Whitehall
Place. In my opinion the site is too small and building a 3 storey house of the type shown in the Planning website is
detrimental to the overall appearance of the street. In another location amongst equally modern housing, the
design might sit nicely but certainly not here, | feel sorry for the people who live next to this property as they will
suffer loss of privacy and definitely shading of their garden as the new house is bigger than the property it will abut.
The addition of another house will also make it more dangerous for the school children and elderly of the area to
.se the pavement in this area as yet more cars struggle out on to the very busy Whitehall Place. I've also had a look
at the Llocal Development Plan and | am pretty sure that these proposals are contrary to both the plot ratio figure of
33%and the minimum rear garden figure of 11 metres. This must be overdevelopment of the site.

I therefore object strongly to the proposals submitted for Plan ning Permission.
Regards,

Mike Bruce

Senior Quantity Surveyor Technician

Property & Facilities Management

infrastructure Services
Aberdeenshire Council

Mon, Tue, Fri

@
Tel:

www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

This e-mail may contain privileged information intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender, deleting the e-mail
afterwards. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the e-mail's author and do not necessarily represent
those of Aberdeenshire Council.

www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

Page 57




PI

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 15 August 2013 00:08

To: PI

Subject: Planning Comment for 131045

Comment for Planning Application 131045
Name : Dr Richard Taylor

Address: 60 Whitehall Place

ABERDEEN

AB25 2P}

Telephone :

Email :

type:

omment : Having considered the plans in detail, we feel that the design of this building is out of keeping with the

‘Jrrounding properties in terms of materials and symmetry and proportion and regrettably we would like to notify

you of our objection to the application as it stands. We object also, that the addition of a property to another two

properties of very different style, is wholly detrimental to the overall look and harmony of the buildings as originally

constructed. We also regrettably object on the basis that private gardens, driveway conversions of this nature may

set a precedent for other applications to develop similar small spaces in existing residential property to be sold for

housing or business development in the area.

Page 58



From: karin forrest fEE T

Sent: ' 26 August 2013 18 Ol

To: . ; PI :
Subject: ) Rejection of planning application
Dear gavin,

I am writing to you with regards to the planning application at 58 Whitehall pléce. This application is not in
keeping with the area and is an area which is over developed already.

I also have concerns about the height of the building which will overlook all other properties front,-back and
sides and will take away people's privacy. The balcony will also look into neighbour's gardens, houses and
bedrooms which again is a privacy issue to people who have lived in the area for many years.

Finally, the parking in Whitehall place is bad enough without another driveway taking up space. ThlS is also
dangerous for reversmg out of these driveways as it is a busy road. '

I hope you take on board these issues When making a decision.

Karin Forrest”
Aberdeen City resident

Sent from Yahoo! Mail on Android

Page 59




Robert Vickers

From: Fiona McWilliam 8 8 =
Sent: _ 25 August 2013 19:17

To: PI

Subject: ; " Planning Application 131045
Dear Mr Clark

Iam writing to you about the planning application reference 131045. I am 86 years old and am registered
blind. 'am also in failing health and frequently have to use a wheelchair which my Occupational Therapist
has provided. I have dictated this letter to my daughter as [ am unable to see to write anymore.
My family lives in Whitehall Place and often invite me down to their house for meals and to spend time
with my grand-children. Parking close enough to the house is often problematic as it is such a busy road,
and this makes it difficult for me to gain access easily to my daughter's home. The proposed house will take
away more parking spaces,and also make the pavement even more hazardous for me to negotiate, as it
would mean three immediately consecutive driveways with cars crossing them to get in and out. There are
.nany elderly people actually living in this road, and the pavements on that side of the street are already
: quite uneven. I know lots of Robert Gordon's College pupils use this route to school and it would make the
pavement even more dangerous for them, too. Even though my vision is limited, the drawing of the
* - proposed house has been shown to me-on a large computer screen and I am horrified that such an outlandish
design would even be considered in the west end of Aberdeen. It is completely out of keeping and would be .
more suited to a new build estate or overlooking water - I would not want to be in the flats opposite with
- someone outside in their balcony looking at me.I therefore submit my objections to you about this
development. Many thanks for your attefition to this matter. '
Yours sincerely, e, ARy B
Irene Clark,
5C Thomson Street,
Aberdeen.

Page 60




Robert Vickers

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 26 August 2013 17:28

To: Pl

Subject: Planning Comment for 131045

Comment for Planning Application 131045
Name : Maureen Milne

Address : 5 parade Mews

Stocket Parade

Telephone :—

Email :

type :

Comment : | was looking at the plans for this new development and noticed that the house next to it has been

misrepresented. There is no indication on the plan that there are windows in the roof of the adjacent building. The

balcony on the proposed new development would be invasive to the privacy of the current owner of the adjacent
roperty. | also believe that the frontage of the building in inconsistant with the area, no other property in the street

has a balcony.

Page 61




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Rosemount L Mile—End Community Council

10 Craigie Park
Rosemount
Aberdeen

AB25 2SE
Development Management

Enterprise, infrastructure
Aberdeen City Councit
Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

23" August 2013

Ref: Proposed Deveiopment to demolish Garage and build New House at
58 Whitehall Place Aberdeen. Application number: 131045.

Dear Sir.

Having viewed the proposed plans we (Rosemount &Mlle End Community Councxl)
totally object to the application to build a three storey house on the premises of 58
Whitehall Place Aberdeen.

Aesthetically, our main objection is to the Style and Character of the proposed
buiiding to the adjacent buiidings which exist in this part of Whitehall Place.

The materials, which are being proposed by the developer, such as Zinc, are not
common to the local architecture and would be visually intrusive and would further
more be totally alien to the rest of the bul]dmgs which belittles the style, and
character that the other properties have. '

The proposed fiat roof doesn't complement the usual 30/35- degree pltched roofs
which the other properties have.

The proposed development and the limited area of the site being required by the
developer the percentage of the site proposed te build on will be nearer 42% than
the 33% restriction quoted in the Supplement Guidance.

The proposed development will have a detrimental effect on road safety and loss of
“on street parking which is at a premium.

In conclusion, we the R&M-ECC are of the opinion the size, scale, style and the
character is a major concern and that it would be an over-development of this

particular site and we would like the council to consider this application to be referred
fo FULL COUNCIL please.

Yours sincere

R&M-ECC

Page 63




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda ltem 6(a)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Council

DATE 5 March 2014

LEAD OFFICER Chief Executive

TITLE OF REPORT Polling Places at the Scottish Independence
Referendum

REPORT NUMBER OCE/14/004

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

At its meeting on 18 December 2013, the Council considered a report
from the Chief Executive regarding the Review of Polling Districts and
Polling Places and agreed the final list of polling places (OCE /12/035).

It was noted within that report that further changes to polling places may
be required for the Scottish Independence Referendum if an increase in
the number of polling stations required exceeds the capacity of any polling
places.

The draft polling scheme for the Scottish Independence Referendum
shows an increase in polling stations at a number of polling places. This
report proposes what changes to polling places require to be made in
order to accommodate this increase.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

a. That subject to any changes, the Council agrees the recommended
changes to polling places as outlined.

b. That following approval of the recommended changes to polling places,
the Council proceeds to public consultation.

c. That following the conclusion of public consultation the final Polling
Place scheme for the Scottish Independence Scheme will be brought to
the Council in May 2014 for approval.

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
None.

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

None.

Page 65



5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

In further reviewing the number of polling stations required for the Scottish
Independence Referendum, it has been identified that two of the polling
places have insufficient capacity to accommodate additional stations.

The number of stations to be used for the Referendum has been
increased in order to mitigate any pressures associated with an increased
turnout and as a result the 132 polling stations in use for the European
Parliamentary Election will be increased to 174 for the Referendum.
However, only an additional two polling places are required to be added

as follows:

Polling District

DGO0102 (Dyce North)

SS1102 (Mannofield)

Normal Polling Place

Dyce Church Hall

Mannofield Church
Centenary Hall

Recommended Dyce Church — Dr Cox | Mannofield Church Hall

Change for the | Room

Scottish

Independence

Referendum

Reason for Change Dyce Church Hall will | Mannofield Church
accommodate 4 polling | Centenary  Hall  will

stations in total for
polling districts DG0101
(Kirkhill) and DGO0103
(Dyce South). This is
the maximum number it
can hold. Dyce Church
— Dr Cox Room is
located close by and
across the road from
Dyce Church Hall.

accommodate 2 polling
stations  for  polling
district SS1103
(Broomhill West). The
maximum number it can
hold is 3. A further 2
polling  stations are
required for SS1102.
Mannofield Church
Centenary Hall and

Mannofield Church Hall
are part of the same
building.

IMPACT

When identifying suitable polling places the aim is to put the interest of
voters first and to ensure equality of access. The Returning Officer has a
statutory duty to encourage electoral participation and selection of
appropriate polling places is an important part of this. Feedback and
requests from local communities are always considered and acted upon
where possible and appropriate.

An extensive public consultation was undertaken during November last
year on the full list of polling places and the two additional places
recommended for use for the Referendum have been used by the
Returning Officer during recent elections. The current revision will be
published on the Council’s website and proactive contact will be made
with the relevant Community Councils and the Disability Advisory Group.

Page 66




The public consultation will run for a period of four weeks. Following its
conclusion the final Polling Place scheme for the Scottish Independence
Scheme will be brought to the Council in May 2014 for approval.

MANAGEMENT OF RISK

It is important that the designated polling places are determined in time for
the Scottish Independence Referendum and that they are fit for purpose.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Polling Districts and Polling Places Review, report to Council Meeting of
18 December 2013 (OCE/12/035)

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

David Gow

Team Manager (Civic Support)
davidgow@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Telephone: 01224 (52)3881

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 6(b)

COMMITTEE

DATE

LEAD OFFICER

TITLE OF REPORT

REPORT NUMBER

Council

5 March 2014
Chief Executive
Appointments

OCE/14/007

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The report brings before the Council a change to a previously agreed
appointment.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Council resolves to agree the appointment of Councillor Milne
as a representative on Scotland Excel’'s Joint Committee, replacing
Councillor Crockett.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The report has no financial implications to the Council.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS

There are no other implications to this report.
BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

At its Statutory Meeting on 16 May 2012, the Council considered a
report on the appointment of representatives to outside bodies
(CG/12/057). The Council agreed the appointment of Councillors
Crockett and Young as representatives on Scotland Excel's Joint
Committee.

Councillor Crockett has now intimated that he wishes to relinquish his
appointment in relation to Scotland Excel and the Council is asked to
approve Councillor Milne as his replacement

IMPACT
Representation on the various sub-committees, trusts, boards and

outside bodies assists the Council in fulfilling its role in delivering the
Single Outcome Agreement.

Page 69



MANAGEMENT OF RISK

The report is concerned solely with a change of representation on an
outside body.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
None
REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Ciaran Monaghan

Head of Service, Office of Chief Executive
cmonaghan@aberdeencity.gov.uk

01224 522293

Page 70



Agenda ltem 6(c)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE

DATE

LEAD OFFICER

TITLE OF REPORT

Councill
5 March 2014
Chief Executive

First Minister’s professional conduct: Aberdeen

Donside by-election — Motion by Councillor
Young

REPORT NUMBER OCE/14/005

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The report brings before the Council the response received by the
Chief Executive from Sir Bob Kerslake, Head of the Civil Service
following her letter to him in the terms of the motion agreed by the
Council at its meeting of 21 August 2013.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Council considers the response from the Head of the Civil
Service and decides how it now wishes to proceed.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The report has no specific financial implications.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS

The report has no other specific implications.
BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

Following consideration at its meeting of 26 June 2013 of a motion by
Councillor Young in relation to the First Minister’s professional conduct
during the Aberdeen Donside by-election, the Council at its meeting of
21 August 2013 had before it a report by the Chief Executive bringing
before the elected members the response she had received from Sir
Peter Housden, Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government
following her letter to him in terms of the motion seeking an
investigation (OCE/13/025).

Having considered the response from the Permanent Secretary, the
Council resolved:

Page 71



)

to note the reply received from the Permanent Secretary in which he
states that has seen sight of the First Minister's response to the Chief
Executive, which includes reference to our complaint to the Permanent
Secretary. To note with astonishment that the First Minister responds
to the Chief Executive seemingly on behalf of the Permanent Secretary
and to note that the First Minister has been allowed to write his own
response to the formal complaint made to the Permanent Secretary.
Indeed, it would appear that the Permanent Secretary has failed to
investigate the complaint made, with no indication of an investigation,
nor that any follow-up has taken place. The Permanent Secretary
made no further contact with our Chief Executive prior to sending his
response.

to agree that the situation has escalated since the Chief Executive first
wrote her letters to the Permanent Secretary as the First Minister is on
record as saying that his visit to Bramble Brae School was “impromptu
and not pre-planned”. Given that the SNP issued a calling notice
stating that the First Minister would be in attendance at the school and
that there would be an opportunity for interviews and photographs, it
would appear that the First Minister may have deliberately misled the
Permanent Secretary on this matter.

i) to therefore instruct the Chief Executive to write to Sir Bob Kerslake,

Head of the Home Civil Service calling on him to carry out an
investigation into the events which led to the complaint being sent to
the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government, to establish
whether or not the Ministerial Code was broken, whether or not there
was an appropriate investigation undertaken by the Permanent
Secretary and whether or not the complaint was managed in an
appropriate and suitable way.

iv) to instruct the Chief Executive to report back to the Council the

response received from the Head of the Home Civil Service in order
that the Council may determine its position on this matter.

Attached are copies of the letter sent to the Head of the Civil Service by
the Chief Executive on 23 August 2013 and the reply dated 23 January
2014.

IMPACT
The report has no specific impact on the delivery of the Council’s
business plan or the Council’s role in delivering the Single Outcome

Agreement. The correspondence on this matter has been the subject
of public interest.

Page 72



MANAGEMENT OF RISK

The report fulfils the instruction to bring back to the Council the
response received from the Head of the Civil Service in order that the
Council may determine its position on the matter.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Ciaran Monaghan

Head of Service, Office of Chief Executive

cmonaghan@aberdeencity.qov.uk
01224 522293

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Sir Bob Kerslake 70 Whitehall

i
! Head of the Civil Service London
{ . . SW1A 2AS
| Cabinet Office
Telephone +44 (0)20 7278 0101
Email HOCS@cabinat-office.asi.gov.uk Web vavw.cabinetoffice. gov.uk
o -
Valerie Watts o
. ey o3 =:__".:';_§ o
Chief Executive & f S weid
Aberdeen City Council

2nd Floor, Town House
Broad St, Aberdeen
AB101FY

23 January 2014

Dear Valerie,
Thank you for your letter of 23 August regarding the Aberdeen Donside by-election.

[ have considered the issues you raised and am writing in similar terms today to Councillor
Crockett.

| have also had sight of the correspondence relating to this matter, including that between
the First Minister and yourself. | have also consulted Sir Peter Housden, Permanent
Secretary for the Scottish Government.

I'am satisfied that the Permanent Secretary handled these matters appropriately, and in
line with his duties and responsibilities.

I should be clear that the concerns raised about any possible breach of the Scottish
Ministerial Code are not matters for me nor for the Permanent Secretary for the Scottish
Government. These are matters for the First Minister and | understand that the First
Minister has written to you and others separately on this matter.

As Sir Peter made clear in his lefter to you of 6th August, there were no formal purdah
procedures in place around the Aberdeen Donside By-election. Sir Peter did, however,
consider the specific issues raised in relation to the Piper Alpha Memorial Trust and was
satisfied that the announcement made reflected the normal business of government and a
significant matter of national interest.

Y

-
Ll ‘%‘
Y

¥

1
S

INVESTOR ¥ PEOPLE P ag e 7 5

o

A&{C



| understand that a calling notice was not issued by the Scottish Government for the
Hazlehead Park visit as it normally would. This matter was recently addressed in
response to a PQ, with this oversight being acknowledged by the Scoitish Government.

Concerns raised about any possible breach of the Scottish Ministerial Code are matters
for the First Minister.

Bobh Kerslake

IKVESTOR IN PEQPLE

Page 76



Your Ref.
Our Ref. VW/CM
Contact Valerie Watts

Email chisfexecutive@aberdeencity.qov.uk

Direct Dial 01224 522500

Direct Fax 01224 644346 ABER EEN
CITY COUNCIL

23 August 2013

Sir Bob Kerslake Office of Chief Executive

Head of the Civil Service pmerdeen Gity Gouncll

Eland HOUSG Town House

Bressenden Place Broad Street

LONDOCN Aberdeen AB10 1FY

SW1E 5DU

Tel 0845 608 09 10
. . \ Minicom 01224 522381
by e-mail: contactus@communities.gsi.qov.uk DX 529451, Aberdeen 9

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Dear Sir Bob
First Minister’s professional conduct: Aberdeen Donside by-election

Please find enclosed copy correspondence between myself and Sir Peter Housden,
Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government about the above issue considered
at the meeting of Aberdeen City Council on 26 June 2013.

The exchange of correspondence was reported to the Council at its subsequent
meeting of 21 August and following debate the Council resolved to agree a motion in
the following terms:

i) Council notes the reply received from the Permanent Secretary in which he
states that has seen sight of the First Minister's response to the Chief
Executive, which includes reference to our complaint to the Permanent
Secretary. Council notes with astonishment that the First Minister responds to
the Chief Executive seemingly on behalf of the Permanent Secretary and
notes that the First Minister has been allowed to write his own response to the
formal complaint made to the Permanent Secretary. Indeed, it would appear
that the Permanent Secretary has failed to investigate the complaint made,
with no indication of an investigation, nor that any follow-up has taken place.
The Permanent Secretary made no further contact with our Chief Executive
prior to sending his response.

i} Council agrees the situation has escalated since the Chief Executive first
wrote her letters to the Permanent Secretary as the First Minister is on record
as saying that his visit to Bramble Brae School was “impromptu and not pre-
planned”. Given that the SNP issued a calling notice stating that the First
Minister would be in attendance at the school and that there would be an
opportunity for interviews and photographs, it would appear that the First
Minister may have deliberately misled the Permanent Secretary on this
matter.

VALERIE WATTS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
ABERDEEN

%"PLPP/?O At A3p ®

2 -~ df Guarantees

ZQ& S AGE POSI IVE \o oo S
= ¥ FAIRTRADE| "odueer Z il

o/ EQ
‘ . LY T:AN
100°% Recyeled B Choose products with the FAIRTRADE Mark

Page 77

scofland




iii) Council therefore instructs the Chief Executive to write to Sir Bob Kerslake,
Head of the Home Civil Service calling on him to carry out an investigation
into the events which led to the complaint being sent fo the Permanent
Secretary to the Scottish Government, to establish whether or not the
Ministerial Code was broken, whether or not there was an appropriate
investigation undertaken by the Permanent Secretary and whether or not the
complaint was managed in an appropriate and suitable way.

iv) Council instructs the Chief Executive to report back fo the Council the
response received from the Head of the Home Civil Service in order that the
Council may determine its position on this matter.

As a result, | therefore write to you to request that you examine the matters raised
here. | look forward to hearing from you and | confirm that | would be happy to
discuss the situation in detail with you if that would be of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely

Valerie Watts
Chief Executive

Page 78



Permanent Secretary v
Sir Peter Housden KCB »

T: 0131-244 4026 F: 0131-244 2312 The Scottish

E: perm.sec@scotland.gsi.gov.uk Government
Rlaghaltas na h-Alba

Valerie Walts

Chief Executive m(())

Aberdeen City Council

2" Floor =

Town House CY 2014

Broad Street &xﬁ:ﬁ?&%s%gmzs

Aberdeen, AB10 1FY

6 August2013

\éu/{é_/

Aberdeen Donside By-election

Thank you for your letter of 1 July following the Council’s instruction that you should write to
me ‘demanding an investigation into the First Minister's professional conduct during the
Aberdeen Donside by-election’.

In your letter, you refer to the First Minister's visit to Bramble Brae School, and separately to
the announcement of the Scottish Government’s donation to the Piper Alpha Memorial Trust.

| have had sight of your letter to the First Minister on these questions, and of his reply of
today’s date sets out the facts and background on both issues.

As the First Minister indicated, the business of government continues during by-elections —
there are no ‘purdah’ procedures per se. The donation to which you refer formed part of a
suite of events and engagements in Aberdeen and elsewhere that ran through the period to
the anniversary on 6 July and beyond. it was made to the Piper Alpha Memorial Trust, a
body set up to preserve the memory of a tragedy impacting on victims and relatives from
many nations and communities.

| hope these points will be of assistance to the Council

!

Moy,
St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG (,:} §%§ ﬁ
www.scotland.gov.uk IVESTOR DY PEOFLE M

Page 79



Page 80



Tour Ref,

Our Ref. VWICMIENM/16/1

Contact Valerie Waits

Ernail chiefexec@aherdeencity.aov.uk

Direct Dial 01224 522500

Direct Fax 01224 644346 ABERDEEN
CITY COUNCIL

1 July 2013

Sir Peter Housden KBC Office of Chief Executive

Permanent Secretary gr%e,:rldoiin City Council

The Scottish Government Town House

St Andrew’s House Broad Street

Regent Road Aberdeen AB10 1FY

EDINBURGH EH1 3DG

Tel 0845 608 02 10
Minicom 01224 522381

e-mail: perm.sec@scotland.gsi.gov.uk DX 529451, Aberdeen 9

www.aberdeencify.qov.uk

Dear Sir Peter

Aberdeen Donside By-election

At its meeting on Wednesday 26 June 2013 Aberdeen City Council considered and
approved a notice of motion in the following terms:

Council instructs the Chief Executive to write to Sir Peter Housden,
Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government demanding an investigation
into the First Minister's professional conduct during the Aberdeen Donside by-
election looking specifically at:-

)

the First Minister's unannounced visit and lecture on 18 June 2013 to
schoolchildren at Bramble Brae School without reference to Aberdeen
City Council’s Director of Education, Culture and Sport or to the Head
Teacher of the said school, noting that the school is currently subject to
statutory consultation regarding its future within the wider school
estate; and

the First Minister's unannounced visit to Hazlehead Park on 17 June
2013, a park owned wholly by Aberdeen City Council, again without
any reference to the City Council in the middle of a by-election; and
whilst welcoming the announcement of a £100,000 Scottish
Government donation to the Piper Alpha Memorial Trust, purdah rules
seem to have been ignored.

Council instructs the Chief Execitive to report back to the Council the
response received from the Permanent Secretary, in order for Council to
determine its position on this matter.

nbPgy

e Reovcled

VALERIE WATTS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
\‘\'; ané‘ . £ EULrERT -
S ' AGE POSI IVE Oy
e Q‘:' SCOHEHd iy | 23 ::
AN - FAIRTREDE

Choone prodeely 2k iz FHATRALE tial

Page 81



Given the above, | would welcome the opportunity to discuss with you how | and my
colleagues at the City Council would be able to assist you in progressing any
investigation you undertake.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Valerie Watis
Chief Executive

Page 82



Agenda ltem 6(d)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Council

DATE 5 March 2014

DIRECTOR Angela Scott

TITLE OF REPORT Revisal of Standing Orders relating to

Contracts and Procurement

REPORT NUMBER: CG/14/035

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this Report is to seek the Council's approval of revised
“Standing Orders relating to Contracts and Procurement”.

Many of the proposed revisals are of a minor or clarificatory nature but
others concern the wording of standard contract clauses and the
unlawful practice of blacklisting. The proposed revised Standing
Orders are attached hereto, with all revisals shown as tracked
changes.

Approval is also sought for the current “Standing Orders and
Committee Orders of Reference” to remain unchanged for the time
being.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that the Council;

(i) approves the revised “Standing Orders relating to Contracts and
Procurement” attached hereto, the same to come into force with
immediate effect and thereby replace the “Standing Orders
relating to Contracts and Procurement” that were approved by
Council on 30 June 2010; and

(i) approves that the current “Standing Orders and Committee
Orders of Reference” (as revised on 3 December 2013) remain
unchanged for the time being.

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The revised Standing Orders should assist the Council to achieve best
value in all procurements undertaken and contracts entered into.

Page 83



OTHER IMPLICATIONS

The revised Standing Orders should make the procurement process
easier for Council officers to follow and simplify or clarify aspects of the
Council’s internal procedures. This should have a positive impact on
service provision and reduce the risk of legal challenge.

BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

On 30 June 2010, the Council approved the introduction of new
“‘Standing Orders relating to Contracts and Procurement” Those
Standing Orders are distinct from the Council’s main “Standing Orders
and Committee Orders of Reference” which were approved in
December 2013.

On 21 August 2013, the Council noted that the “Standing Orders
relating to Contracts and Procurement” would be revised later in the
year, which was considered to potentially entail further changes to the
“Standing Orders and Committee Orders of Reference”, both of which
matters were to be reported back to Council. This Report now
addresses both matters.

The proposed revised Standing Orders are attached hereto, with all
revisals shown as tracked changes.

The revised Standing Orders reflect that the Public Contracts
(Scotland) Regulations 2006 have been replaced by the Public
Contracts (Scotland) Regulations 2012.

The revised Standing Orders now take account of recent Scottish
Government advice concerning the unlawful practice of blacklisting.
“Scottish Procurement Policy Note SPPN 4/2013 — “Exclusion from
public contracts of companies which engage in blacklisting” was issued
on 20 November 2013. It provides new questions for inclusion in
contracting authorities’ Pre-Qualification Questionnaires, which
questions require suppliers to disclose if they have breached relevant
legislation. It also provides a new contract clause which provides for
termination of the contract if the supplier is found to have breached
relevant legislation during the course of that contract.

The revised Standing Orders (at SO 27) require that;

(i) in any tendering process, the Council shall have regard to
recognised good practice, including any guidance or advice
issued by the Scottish Government, in relation to the unlawful
practice of blacklisting and shall ensure that suitable questions
about blacklisting are included in tender documentation where
appropriate; and

Page 84



(i) except where otherwise agreed by the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services, every contract in connection with the
execution of works or the supply of goods or materials or the
provision of services shall contain the clause specified therein or
a clause to similar effect.

The revised Standing Orders also provide that the Council’s standard
clauses on “Corrupt or lllegal Practices” (SO 11), “Insurances” (SO 13)
and “Freedom of Information” (SO 26) need not be included in a
contract where the Head of Legal and Democratic Services agrees to
their non-inclusion.

Ideally, such clauses — together with a blacklisting clause — would
always be included in every Council contract to which such clauses
might be relevant. However there are occasions, particularly in
circumstances of urgency or where another authority’s framework
agreement or a supplier’s terms and conditions are to be used, where it
is not feasible to include such clauses. This revised wording affords a
discretion to the Head of Legal and Democratic Services and avoids
the work and delay which would be involved in seeking an exemption
from Standing Orders in terms of SO 1(6). This should serve to
streamline processes and contribute to greater efficiency and improved
service delivery.

SO 11 has been re-worded to reflect more closely the kind of “Corrupt
or lllegal Practices” clauses which typically appear in Council contracts.

The revised Standing Orders also incorporate a number of relatively
minor clarifications or corrections.

In conclusion, the proposed revisals are intended to update and clarify
the Standing Orders and to streamline processes to which they refer.

This revisal exercise has been of limited scope because of pending
legislative developments which will make much more extensive and
radical changes to procurement.

The Procurement Reform (Scotland) Bill was introduced to the Scottish
Parliament on 3 October 2013 and is currently making its way through
the parliamentary process. Even more fundamentally, on 15 January
2014 the European Parliament approved a new EU Directive on public
sector procurement. The Directive requires to be transposed into
national law within 2 years and so new Scottish regulations are
expected within that timeframe. More extensive revisal to the Standing
Orders will be required to take account of these developments and so a
further report to Council will follow in due course.

The Senior Democratic Services Manager considers that there is no
need at present to amend the current “Standing Orders and Committee
Orders of Reference” (as revised on 3 December 2013), and approval
of this position is sought.

Page 85



IMPACT

The issues addressed in this report should lead to an improvement in
the governance and decision-making processes of the Council.

Public — this Report is likely to be of limited interest to the public given
that it concerns changes to Standing Orders. There may however be
some interest in the Dblacklisting aspects given recent nationwide
publicity over this issue.

No Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessment (EHRIA) is
considered necessary because the revised Standing Orders are not
expected to impact disproportionately on any particular group nor to
involve breach of any of the Council’s duties under the Equality Act
2010. On the contrary, the provisions regarding blacklisting should
assist in tackling such discriminatory practices.

MANAGEMENT OF RISK

Acceptance of the Report recommendation is not considered to pose
any significant risk to the Council. On the contrary, such acceptance
should help to increase efficiency and reduce the risk of legal challenge
in respect of Council contracting and procurement.

Not accepting the Report recommendation will leave the Council with
Standing Orders that are, in some respects, out-of-date and in need of
clarification and improvement.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

“Standing Orders relating to Contracts and Procurement” approved by
Council on 30 June 2010.

“Standing Orders and Committee Orders of Reference” (as revised on
3 December 2013).

Scottish Procurement Policy Note SPPN 4/2013 — “Exclusion from
public contracts of companies which engage in blacklisting”.

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Steven Inglis

Solicitor
singlis@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 523168

Page 86



ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

STANDING ORDERS RELATING TO
CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT

Approved by full Council on 30*-June 201405 March 2014

Page 87



CONTENTS

PART A - GENERAL CONTRACTS FOR SUPPLIES, SERVICES AND WORKS

| 1
2

Extent aAnd Application ... s 3
DefinitioNs ..o ———————————— 5
2 ) T €= a1 | SRR 5
2(2)  WOrKS ProCure€mMents. .......ccuuueeieiiiiiiee e eiiiie ettt 776
Tendering Procedures fFor Different Contract Values aAnd
Aggregation Rules-On-Aggregation......cccccccrviiiicccsssccrrrrennes s s sssmeeeeeeeas 7
3(1) Tendering Procedures for Different Contract Values .......................... 7
3(2)  AGGregation........eeeiiiie e a e 8
EU ProCurement...........oeeeeessinsssssssss s sss s s ss s s s s s s s s s s s s ss s se s snsssnmsssssssssssnns 9
4(1) The Council’s Prescribed Thresholds at which an EU Procurement
MUSt be UNAEertaken ... 9
4(2)  AGOregatioN.....ccoiiiiiiiiiie et 9
4(3)  Mixed ProCuremMent .........ooiieeiiiiiiiieiee e 10
4(4) EU Procurement ProCedUres ...........ocoeiiuuieeeiiiiieeaeeeiiiee e e 11
4(5)  AAVEITISING ..ooeeeiiiiiiieee e 12
4(6)  TIMESCAIES....cce i it 13
4(7) Tenderer's Right to Information rRegarding Contract Awards........... 16
4(8) Mandatory Standstill Period ............cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 17
4(9) Framework AgreemeENtS.........cooiiuuiiiiiiiee e 17
4(10) Dynamic Purchasing Systems (DPS) ..o, 18
A(11) €-AUCHIONS ..o 19
4(12) Special Rules: Services Concessions; Works Concessions; Public
Housing Schemes; Design Contracts...........cccooeveeeeeiiiiiiieeniiieeees 21
Competitive Tendering (NON-EU#) ......ccoociicmmiiiiiiiininene s 21
Competitive Quotes - Supplies/Services Contracts bBelow £60,000
aAnd Works Contracts bBelow £75,000............ccccoiiemeiiiimmniiiemnsenssseeenaes 22
Tendering Procedures fFor aAll Contracts..........cccccovvviiiiiiiiiininnnnnns 232223
7(1)  SUDMISSION ...t e e e e e e e neeeeeas 23
43 T @ o =Y 11 T RS PPRRR 24
7(3) Disqualification...........cooviiiiiiiiie e 252425
T(4)  ChECKING ..ttt e e e e e e e e e e 25
7(5)  EVAIUGLION ... 27
1

Page 88



T(B)  ACCEPIANCE ...uviiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e e e 27

£ T2 o o] [ o7 1 o (=30 0 1 U 292829
9 Electronic Procurement ............cccoioimmmmmiriiin e 292829
10 Negotiated aAnd Extended Contracts..........ccccccervriiniccccsennerreeeseesssssssnnns 29
11 Corrupt oOr lllegal PractiCes .......cccccvvvrieecccmememrerer e es e 302930
12 Health &And Safety ........cccceeeeeriieieerrr e 3130
I T L EoT U] - Lo 3130
14 Performance BONAS..........cccceevmmmriieiiiiisssccsssseerree s s e ssssssssssssessssessssssnnnns 3231
15 Administration aAnd Monitoring oOf Contracts ............ccceviiiieeennnes 3234
16 Disposal oOf Surplus Goods aAnd Materials...........cccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiinennnns 3332
17 Acquisition aAnd Disposal 0Of Land aAnd Buildings...........ccccceeunee. 3332
18 BlacklistingGeneral-Delegations-To-ChiefExcecutive-And-Head-Of Legal
And Democeratic SerVIiEES .o e 3433
19 Application oOf Interpretation Act eEtc.......ccccceeirriieeccccceereeeeeeeeee 3533
20 Equal Opportunities .........ccccccceerirriiiiiiiiis s esr e s s s s ee s se e sess s nes 3534
21 Use oOf External Frameworks aAnd Contracts (e.qg.E-G: Scotland Excel,
Catalist, eEtc.) aAnd Constructionline..........coecemmmiicciccecccccccicenee, 3634
22 ASSIgNAtION ....ceviiiiiiiiccerr e ——————————— 3634
23 Responsible Third Parties......ccccccoovimiieeecciii s s e s e 3635
24 Breach oOf Standing Orders — Reporting & Disciplinary Action....... 3735
25 Sustainability ........cccooviii e —— 3736
26 Freedom oOf Information and Environmental Information................ 3736
[F;)rmatted: Normal, Space After: 0 J
p
PART B - SOCIAL CARE CONTRACTS ....ccciiiiiiiernmmerrrerreesessssssssssmmmnsenenees 3937
K ( Formatted: Font: Arial, English (UK.) |
[Formatted: Normal, Space After: 0 J
27 Resource Transfer fErom Health Boards.........ccccocmmmerriiiicccccccceeeee 3937 pt
28 Residential/Nursing Home Care .......cccccceiiiiicicemmmnnnsee e 3937
29 Non-Residential Services..........ccervrrmmrrieiiiiiicssssssssseereee e sssssssssssssees 4038
30 Commissioning Services/Tendering.........ccccocvcerriniseeniinccinnsnnenenns 4038
31 Part A oOf tFhese Standing Orders ...........ooooeceveccrmreeenn e 4139
2

Page 89



PART A - GENERAL CONTRACTS FOR SUPPLIES, SERVICES
AND WORKS

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
1 EXTENT AND APPLICATION tab + Not at 0.95 cm

1(1) These Standing Orders are made under sSection 81 of the Local
Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

1(2) These Standing Orders must be interpreted in accordance with the
principles of openness, fairness and non-discrimination.

1(3) No tender shall be invited or contract entered into unless the total
estimated expenditure has been previously approved by the Council. This
requires specific full Council or Committee approval or the use of
appropriate delegated powers. The allocation of a budget as part of the
Council's budget setting process is insufficient.

1(4) All tendering for Supplies and Services shall, where appropriate, be
carried out in conjunction with the Council’s Head of Procurement and the
Head of Legal and Democratic Services. All tendering for Works shall,
where appropriate, be carried out in conjunction with the Director of
Housing and Environment or the Director of Enterprise, Planning and
Infrastructure and the Head of Legal and Democratic Services.

1(5) Part A of these Standing Orders shall apply, unless otherwise stated: -

(@)  to all contracts made by or on behalf of the Council for the supply of
goods or materials, er—for-the provision of services; or—fer the
execution of works. Where such contracts are regulated by any
legislation or any Directive of the European Union, the UK
Government or the Scottish Government and there is a conflict
between the terms of that legislation or that Directive and the terms
of the Standing Order, then the terms of the legislation or Directive
shall prevail;

(b)  to the amendment or variation of an existing contract where that
amendment or variation is of such magnitude, and/or involves such
a level of additional expenditure, that it should be regarded as a
new contract.

(c)  to all other contracts made by or on behalf of the Council, including
but not limited to: -

() any contracts which involve a transfer of Council resources
(in any form) to a third party;

(I any contracts whereby the Council receives funds from a
third party; and

Page 90



1(6)

‘ 1(7)

1(8)

1(9)

() any Public Services Concession Contracts or Public Works
Concession Contracts as detailed in Standing Order 4(10)
hereof.

46)}—Subject to compliance with the provisions of the 201266 Regulations or

any other rule of law, —

any contract may be exempted by-theCouncil-from any or all of the«

provisions of Part A of these Standing Orders:-

@)a); by the Council or any competent Committee thereof provided-«
the Council or Committee is satisfied that the exemption is justified
by special circumstances. A-and-a record shall be kept of these

circumstances.

(b) n—-any—or-all-ef the provisien
Part-A—of theseStanding-Orders—if, in the opinion of the Head of t
Commissioning Service controlling the expenditure involved, the contract
is urgently required to meet the exigencies of the Service. Prior to
commissioning the necessary supplies, services or works, the Head of the
Commissioning Service must obtain the written consent of the Chief
Executive, the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, the Head of
Finance; and, where the contract is for the supply of goods or materials or
the provision of services, the Head of Procurement. Any contract made
on behalf of the Council under this paragraph shall be reported to the
appropriate Committee of the Council by the Commissioning Officer as
soon as practicable.

The Standing Orders in this Ppart A shall not apply to:-
(@)  contracts of employment; or

(b)  any contract relating to the acquisition or disposal of land or any
interest therein.

Where the Council enters into a contract as the agent of another party or
provides professional services to another party in connection with the
making of a contract between that party and a third party, the provisions of
Part A of these Standing Orders shall apply unless the party for whom the
Council is acting specifies otherwise.

Where the Council is the sole or primary funder of another party then the
Council shall ensure that, as a condition of such funding, that party shall
comply with Part A of these Standing Orders except where the Council
approves the use of that party’s existing competitive tendering procedure.

1(10) All Council staff shall comply with the terms of these Standing Orders.

Failure by any employee to comply with these Standing Orders may result
in disciplinary action.

Page 91

; [ Formatted: SO Level 2 J

[ Formatted: Bullets and Numbering J

Formatted: SO Level 2, Indent: Left:
1.27 cm, Hanging: 1.27 cm

Formatted: SO Level 2 Char, Indent:
Hanging: 0.02 cm, Outline numbered
+ Level: 3 + Numbering Style: a, b, c,
... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0 cm + Tab after: 1.27
cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm, Tab stops:
2.5 cm, List tab + Not at 1.27 cm




1(11) The Standing Orders must be read in conjunction with the Council’s
Corporate Procurement Policy. All staff must comply with the Corporate
Procurement Policy and any procedure, guide or manual made under that
Policy. Where there is any discrepancy, the Standing Orders shall take
precedence.

1(12) There are no legal personalities within the Council other than the Council
itself and no Service, Department, Establishment; or other part of the
Councn has the legal capacity to enter into a contract—w|iehebH—tlcu—:‘—picumC

i All
contracts are let or made by or on behalf of the Council as a whole and all
contractual documentation must have-beerbe approved (or, in exceptional
cases, accepted subject to caveat) by the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services. Unless it is agreed otherwise in writing by the Head of Legal
and Democratic Services,-theirnominatedrepresentative a Legal Manager
or the Chief Executive, all contracts must be signed in accordance with
Standing Order 44 of the Council’s “Standing Orders and Committee
Orders of Reference”.

1(13) Unless it is agreed otherwise in writing by the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services, all tenders and contracts to which Standing Orders 4
orand 5 apply shall be advertised on the Public Contracts Scotland Portal,
notwithstanding any other form of advertisement or notice required by law
or otherwise. Such advertising is not required for tenders or contracts to
which Standing Order 6 applies or for tenders or contracts entered into via
External Frameworks in accordance with Standing Order 21(1) or via
Constructionline in accordance with Standing Order 21(2).

1(14) In the event that a supplier or contractor refuses to accept the Council’s
Terms & Conditions of Contract for any supplies, services or works, under
no circumstances may any officer of the Council accept that supplier’s or
contractor's own Terms & Conditions of Contract without first having
referred those Terms & Conditions of Contract to the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services for review and approval.

NB - Experience suggests that contracts for leasing of equipment- {Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm, }
(e.g. photocopiers, vending machines etc) can be onerous. The No bullets or numbering
Commissioning Officer must refer the contractual documentation to the

Head of Legal and Democratic Services for assessment, and obtain

approval from the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, Head of

Finance and Head of Procurement to enter into such leasing agreements.

4{—13) <« [Formatted: Bullets and Numbering J
{ Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List J
<
2 DEFINITIONS tab + Not at 0.95 cm

2(1) General

In these Standing Orders the following words and phrases will have the
following meanings: -

Page 92



“20062012 Regulations” means the Public Contracts (Scotland)
Regulations 20662012 (as amended from time to time);

“Central Procurement Unit” ("CPU") means the unit established within
the Council to promote and co-ordinate strategic procurement and develop
procurement staff, processes and systems;

“Commissioning Officer” means any officer designated by the Head of
the Commissioning Service to have particular responsibility for
undertaking any procurement exercise (or any part of a procurement
exercise) on behalf of the Commissioning Service. Each Commissioning
Officer must be authorised to carry out procurement activities under the
Register of Commissioning Officers maintained by the Head of
Procurement. Each Commissioning Officer must also have received
training on these Standing Orders and the Council's Corporate
Procurement Policy;

“Commissioning Service” means the service department of the Council
with responsibility for procuring any particular requirement for supplies,
services or works on behalf of the Council or the disposal of surplus goods
or materials;

“Constructionline” means the UK Register of Pre-Qualified Construction
Services;

“the Council’s Corporate Procurement Policy” means the policy
approved by the Council setting out the detailed requirements for the
conduct of procurement activity within the Council (as amended from time
to time) with which all Council staff are required to comply;

“an-EU Procurement” means a procurement which-complies-with—al-of
the—rules—set—out—inundertaken in accordance with the 20062012

Regulations;

“the-EU Supplies/Services Threshold” means the threshold set by the
EU for Supplies and Services Contracts as amended from time to time;

“the-EU Works Threshold” means the threshold set by the EU for Works
Contracts as amended from time to time;

“Head of the Commissioning Service” means the Head of Service in
the Commissioning Service;

‘“Head of Legal and Democratic Services” shall be taken to include also

[Formatted: Font: Not Bold

the Council’s Legal Managers;

“Most Economically Advantageous Tender” means the best value for
money tender based on the optimum combination of price and quality, not
simply price alone;

Page 93



2(2)

3(1)

“the Public Contracts Scotland Portal” means the website maintained
by the Scottish Government on which contract documents may be made
available to interested parties via the internet, and which may be found at
http://www.publiccontractsscotland.gov.uk;

Works Procurements

In these Standing Orders, references to Works are references to “Public
Works Contracts” as defined in the 20062012 Regulations. It is
recognised that the procurement of Works requires specialist knowledge.
It is also recognised that Works procurements are almost exclusively
undertaken by officers within either: the Housing and Environment Service
or the Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure Service. Notwithstanding
the-terms—of-these-Standing-Orders—nor-any provision in these Standing
Orders to the contrary, where Works are being procured then all
references to the Head of Procurement shall mean the relevant Director
and references to the CPU shall mean the equivalent or relevant
personnel within Housing and Environment or Enterprise, Planning and
Infrastructure, as appropriate.

TENDERING PROCEDURES FOR DIFFERENT CONTRACT VALUES®
andAND AGGREGATION RULES-ON-AGGREGATION

Tendering Procedures for Different Contract Values

(@)  The procedure to be followed for the award of any contract by the
Council depends upon the estimated total value of that contract.
Values or amounts referred to in Part A of these Standing Orders
shall be based on the best available estimate at the time of
tendering.

(b)  The relevant values and the associated tendering procedure that
must be applied by the Commissioning Officer are detailed in Table
1 below. These values are exclusive of VAT and relate to the full
life of the contract including any extensions.

(c) These values will be reviewed in accordance with any revision of
the thresholds values for Supplies, Services or Works contracts
intimated from time to time by the European Commission. All other
financial limits specified in the Standing Orders shall be subject to
review from time to time.

Page 94

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0cm,
Hanging: 1.25 cm, Tab stops: 1.25
cm, List tab + Not at 0.95 cm




Table 1: Relevant Values and Associated Tendering Procedure

Contract Type Estimated Contract Applicable Procedure
Value
Works 10% less than the | Standing Order 4 — an

applicable EU Threshold
and above

EU Procurement

Supplies/Services

10% less than the
applicable EU Threshold
and above

Standing Order 4 — an
EU Procurement

Works

From £75,001 to 10% less
than the applicable EU
Threshold

Standing Order 5 — a
competitive tendering
exercise (Non-EU)

Supplies/Services

From £60,001 to 10% less
than the applicable EU
Threshold

Standing Order 5 — a
competitive tendering
exercise (Non-EU)

Works Up to £75,000 Standing Order 6 — four
competitive quotes
Supplies/Services Up to £60,000 | Standing Order 6 — four

(Supplies/Services)

competitive quotes

3(2) Aggregation

(@) The Commissioning Officer must take into account the aggregate
value of any single requirement for supplies, services or works
across the whole Council to determine if it exceeds the applicable
threshold. If so, even if the procurement of any such requirement is
split among a number of contracts which, taken individually, are
below the applicable threshold values, each of these contracts is
subject to the requirements of the Standing Orders and, where
applicable, the 20662012 Regulations in the same way as if the
requirement were procured through a single large contract.

Page 95




4(1)

4(2)

(b)  If there are a number of contracts for a single requirement for the
same type of supplies, services or works then the total value of the
individual contracts (or “lots”) must be aggregated. If the aggregate
value over the contract term equals or exceeds the relevant
threshold then, the applicable procedure set down in Standing
Order 3(1) above must be applied to the award of each contract.
Standing Order 4 provides further detail regarding rules on
aggregation applicable to EU Procurements.

EU PROCUREMENT

An EU Procurement must be undertaken where the Commissioning Service
proposes to tender for any contract with an estimated value equal to or
exceeding the Council’s thresholds prescribed at Standing Order 4(1)
below. This means that the procurement must be undertaken in accordance
with the rules set out in the 20062012 Regulations.

The Council’s Prescribed Thresholds at which an EU Procurement
must be undertaken

(@)  Contracts for the execution of works: 10% less than the EU Works
Threshold.

(b) Contracts for the supply of goods/materials: 10% less than the EU
Supplies/Services Threshold.

(c) Contracts for the provision of services: 10% less than the EU
Supplies/Services Threshold.

Values are exclusive of VAT and relate to the full life of the contract. The
thresholds at which the Council must undertake an EU Procurement have
been set at 10% less than the prescribed EU thresholds in order to ensure
that the Council meets its obligations under the 26662012 Regulations
and its Treaty Obligations.

Aggregation

The Commissioning Officer must take into account the aggregate value of
any single requirement for works, services or supplies across the whole
Council to determine if it exceeds the EU threshold. If so, even if the
procurement of any such requirement is split among a number of contracts
which, taken individually, are below the threshold values, each of these
contracts is subject to the 20062012 Regulations in the same way as if the
requirement were procured through a single large contract.

The following rules for aggregation must be applied by the Commissioning
Officer:

Page 96



4(3)

(a)

(b)

if there are a number of contracts for a single requirement for the
same type of works, supplies or services then the total value of the
individual contracts (or “lots”) must be aggregated. If the aggregate
value over the contract term equals or exceeds the relevant
threshold then, subject to Standing Order 4(2)(ii), the 200662012
Regulations apply to the award of each contract.

there is an exemption for “small lots” of an estimated value over the
contract term below €80,000 (for supplies or services) and
€1,000,000 (for works) as long as this value does not exceed 20%
of the total value of all “lots”. Any exempt "small lot" must be
advertised in accordance with Standing Order 5.

Mixed Procurement

The 20062012 Regulations include rules for determining how to treat
mixed procurement comprising works, supplies and services, as follows:-

(a)

Part A/ Part B Services

Where services specified in both Parts A and B of the “Categories of
Services” as described in Schedule 3 to the 20062012 Regulations are to
be provided under a single contract, then the entire contract shall be
treated as:

(b)

N a Part A Services contract if the value attributable to the
services specified in Part A exceeds that attributable to
those specified in Part B; and

(I a Part B Services contract if the value attributable to the
services specified in Part B is equal to or exceeds that
attributable to those specified in Part A. If the value of the
Part A Services exceeds the relevant EU threshold,
however, then the entire contract must be advertised as a
Part A Services contract.

Services/Supplies

Where services and supplies are to be provided under a single contract,
then the entire contract shall be treated as:

N a services contract if the value attributable to the services
exceeds that attributable to the supplies; and

() a supplies contract if the value attributable to the supplies is
equal to or exceeds that attributable to the services.

10

Page 97



4(4)

(c)  Services/Works

Where a contract for services includes “Activities Constituting Works” as
described in Schedule 2 to the 20062012 Regulations that are only
incidental to the principal object of the contract then the entire contract
shall be treated as a services contract.

EU Procurement Procedures

All procurements subject to Part 3 of the 20062012 Regulations shall be
carried out in accordance with one of the following procedures: - the open
procedure; the restricted procedure; the negotiated procedure (with or
without prior publication of a Contract Notice); or the competitive dialogue
procedure.

(@) Open Procedure

This is a straightforward "one stage" tendering procedure. The
assessment of suppliers and their qualifications to undertake the contract
takes place at the same time as the evaluation of their tender.

(b)  Restricted Procedure

This is a two stage tendering procedure, suitable where the Council wants
to limit the number of suppliers who are invited to tender. The assessment
of suppliers and their qualifications to undertake the contract is carried out
as an initial "pre qualification" stage through the issue of a Pre-
Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ). The Council is then entitled to select
those suppliers who meet the PQQ requirements for invitation to tender. A
minimum of 5 tenderers must, wherever possible, be invited to tender.

(c) Negotiated Procedure

This procedure may only be used where expressly permitted under the
20062012 Regulations. The Head of the Commissioning Service must
obtain the prior written permission of the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services and Head of Procurement in order to use the negotiated
procedure. There are two forms of the negotiated procedure: - (1)
negotiated procedure where publication of a Contract Notice is mandatory;
and (2) negotiated procedure where publication of a Contract Notice is
non-mandatory.

11

Page 98



4(5)

(d)  Competitive Dialogue

This procedure is only available in limited circumstances when a
particularly complex contract is being procured. The Head of the
Commissioning Service must obtain the prior written permission of the
Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Head of Procurement in
order to use the competitive dialogue procedure. The nature of the
procedure allows the Council, through dialogue with suppliers, to develop
a specification best suited to meeting its needs. A minimum of 3 tenderers
must, wherever possible, be invited to participate in the dialogue.

(e) General

Commissioning Officers shall seek guidance from the CPU before
determining the appropriate procedure to be selected. The Head of
Procurement shall ensure that the selected procedure is carried out in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the 20062012 Regulations.
The Head of Legal and Democratic Services must be consulted for legal
advice in order to ensure compliance with the relevant provisions.

Advertising

(@) Contracts affected by the 20062012 Regulations must be
advertised in the Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU).
There are three kinds of notices which may require to be published
(depending on the procedure selected) in the OJEU at different
stages in the procurement process as follows:-

N a Prior Indicative Notice (PIN) which gives advance warning
to contractors of the essential characteristics of a
forthcoming contract, including a forecast of when the
Contract Notice will appear in the OJEU. Each PIN must be
published at least 52 days and no more than 12 months
before despatch of the Contract Notice;

(I a Contract Notice giving more details about the particular
contract including the criteria by which the contract is to be
awarded;

() a Contract Award Notice giving details of any contract
awarded under the 20062012 Regulations which must be
published regardless of whether any of the other Notices
have been published.

(b) The CPU must be consulted regarding the preparation and
publication of any notice to be published in the OJEU.

12

Page 99



4(6)

Timescales

(a)

(b)

(c)

The 20062012 Regulations set out timescales that must be applied
for expressions of interest and/or submission of tenders. These
depend upon the procedure that has been selected. The
Commissioning Officer, in conjunction with the CPU must ensure
that, as a minimum, the relevant timescale detailed in Table 2
below is applied during the EU tendering procedure. These are
minimum timescales and may be extended (but not reduced) at the
discretion of the Commissioning Officer:-

In cases of urgency rendering compliance with the normal
timescales impractical, then subject to obtaining the prior written
approval of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Head
of Procurement, the timescales in the restricted procedure or the
negotiated procedure (with prior advertisement) for expressions of
interest can be reduced to 15 days and for return of tenders to 10
days. An explanation why the accelerated timescales are used
must be included in the Contract Notice. (Urgency, in this context
must be narrowly defined and must normally arise for reasons
external to the Council. It does not cover situations of
administrative inefficiency). The Head of the Commissioning
Service shall prepare and retain a written report regarding the
reason(s) why the accelerated timescale was applied in relation to
any particular tendering procedure.

Certain minimum timescales specified in Table 2 may be reduced
for certain procedures where electronic means of communication
and information exchange are used as follows:-

)] by seven days where the Contract Notice is drawn up and
transmitted by electronic means in accordance with the
format and procedure set out on the EU commission's
SIMAP website (http://simap.europe.eu);

(1) by five days where the Council offers unrestricted and full
direct access by electronic means to the contract documents
(in accordance with Standing Order 9) from the date of
publication of the Contract Notice, and where the Contract
Notice specifies the Internet address at which the documents
are available.

13

Page 100



Table 2: EU Procurement Procedures: Minimum Timescales

Tender Tender
Response Response
Procedure Expressions Tender where PIN where PIN
of Interest Response published published
(general (minimum
requirement) requirement)
Open (incl.
Dynamic
Purchasing N/A 52 days 36 days 22 days
System (“DPS”))
Restricted 37 days 40 days 36 days 22 days
Negotiated (with
prior publication
of a Contract 37 days N/A N/A 22 days
Notice)
Negotiated
(without —prior N/A N/A N/A N/A
publication of
Contract Notice)
Competitive 37 days N/A N/A N/A
Dialogue
DPS Call-off
(see  Standing N/A 15 days N/A N/A
Order 4(9)(ii)(e))
Accelerated
Procedure 15 days 10 days N/A 10 days

NB: Timescale period commences from the day following date of despatch of relevant
notice to the OJEU. Timescales must be extended if required due to the complexity of
the particular procurement. Tender response periods, where stated to be "N/A" for the
negotiated and competitive dialogue procedures, should allow sufficient time from the
despatch of the invitation to tender to enable tenderers to prepare and submit an
appropriate response. It is recommended that the tender response period under either
of those procedures is no less than that for the restricted procedure.

(d) The CPU must be consulted for advice on reduced timescales.
These reduced timescales are shown in Table 3 below:-

14

Page 101




Table 3: EU Procurement Procedure: Reduced Timescales where Electronic
Means of Communication used

Tender Response | Tender
. where PIN | Response where
Expressions of Tender Response published PIN  published
Interest .
(general (minimum
Procedure requirement) requirement)
SIMAP Online SIMAP Online SIMAP Online SIMAP Online
Format Access Format Access Format Access Format Access
Only Only Only Only
*Open (incl. 22
DPS) N/A N/A 45days |47 days |29days | 31days days 22 days
. No No No 22
Restricted | 30 days reduction | reduction 35 days reduction 31days days 22 days
37 days
) (where no
Negotiated | p|N
(Wi”; prior | published) N -
publication ° I NA N/A N/A N/A 22 days
of a reduction days
Contract 30 days
Notice) (where
PIN
published)
Negotiated
(without
prior 29
publication | N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A days 22 days
of a
Contract
Notice)
Competitive | 35 405 | NO A N/A N/A NA |22 22 days
Dialogue reduction days
Accelerated No No No 10
Procedure 10 days reduction | reduction | reduction N/A N/A days 10 days

*Where documents are communicated by a combination of both SIMAP Format and
online access, the timescale in the Open Procedure can be reduced to 40 days for
tender response (where no PIN published) and 24 days for tender response (where PIN
published — general requirement).

15

Page 102




(e)

In the event that any tenderer reasonably requests further
information relating to the contract documents, such information
must be sent out not later than six days before the last date for
receipt of tenders (or four days if the restricted or accelerated
procedure is being used). The same information must also be made
available to all other tenderers within the same timescales.

| 4(7) Tenderer’s Right to Information rRegarding Contract Awards

(a)

(b)

(c)

As soon as reasonably practicable after a decision has been made
to eliminate a candidate at the PQQ stage of a restricted procedure
or to eliminate any candidates during a negotiated procedure or a
competitive dialogue, the CPU must notify those candidates of their
elimination by notice in writing.

As soon as possible after a decision has been made to award any
contract to the successful tenderer(s) following the evaluation
process set out in Standing Order 7(6): -

)] the CPU shall, by notice in writing, (in accordance with the
template letters approved by the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services), inform all tenderers and all candidates
concerned of the Council’s decision to award the contract;

() the notice referred to in (I) above shall include: -
(i) the criteria for the award of the contract;

(i) where practicable, the score obtained by that
unsuccessful candidate/tenderer and the successful
tenderer(s);

(i)  the name of the successful tenderer(s);

(iv)  for unsuccessful tenderers only, a summary of the
reasons why that unsuccessful tenderer was
unsuccessful;

(v)  for unsuccessful tenderers only, the characteristics
and relative advantages of the successful tenderer(s);
and

(vi) a precise statement as to the effect of the standstill
period on the recipient’s rights, including the date on
which the standstill period is anticipated to end.

As soon as possible after any decision to abandon or re-commence
an award procedure, the Head of Procurement must inform all
tenderers of the Council’s decision including the reasons for that
decision.

16

Page 103



4(8) Mandatory Standstill Period

| (a)

In relation to any contract award to which the 20062012
Regulations apply:-

() The Head of Procurement shall ensure that a minimum
standstill period is observed between the date of informing
tenderers of the intention to award a contract in accordance
with Standing Order 4(7) above and the actual award of the
contract in accordance with the 20062012 Regulations.

(I The Head of Procurement shall, within 15 days of a written
request from any unsuccessful candidate/tenderer inform
that candidate/tenderer of the reasons why it was
unsuccessful and the characteristics and relative advantages
of the successful tender and the name of the successful
tenderer(s).

4(9) Special Types of EU contracts/procedures: Framework Agreements

(a)

(b)

| (c)

(d)

A Framework Agreement is a general term for agreements with
economic operators which set out terms and conditions under
which specific purchases (call-offs) can be made throughout the
term of the agreement. Regulation 19 of the 20062012 Regulations
must be applied to the award of any Framework Agreement.

No Framework Agreement may be used in any improper manner to
distort competition or avoid application of the 20062012
Regulations or these Standing Orders.

In awarding any Framework Agreement under the 20062012
Regulations:-

() the term of the Framework Agreement must not exceed four
years unless the Head of the Commissioning Service obtains
the prior written agreement of the Head of Legal and
Democratic  Services that there are exceptional
circumstances justifying a longer duration;

(I no substantial change may be made to the terms of the
Framework Agreement when any contract is awarded under
that Framework

In awarding any contract under a Framework Agreement:-

N the contract must comply with all the substantive terms set
out in the Framework Agreement as originally awarded.

17

Page 104



(e)

()

(I

without prejudice to (a) above, where there is only one
Framework supplier, in awarding any contract under that
Framework the Head of the Commissioning Service may
consult with the supplier in writing requesting it to
supplement its tender if necessary.

Where there is more than one Framework supplier:-

(1

(In

provided that there were sufficient qualified candidates and
compliant tenders, the Framework Agreement must be
entered into with at least three suppliers; and

any contract under the Framework Agreement must be
awarded either: -

(i) through the application of terms set out in the
Framework Agreement without further competition, or

(i) where not all the terms of the proposed contract are
laid down in the Framework Agreement, through a
mini-competition.

Where award of the contract is made through mini-competition:

(1
(I

(Il

award criteria for any mini-competition must be stated in the
Framework Agreement;

all Framework suppliers capable of performing the contract
must be informed in writing about the contract and invited to
tender by a specified reasonable deadline; and

the contract must be awarded to the tenderer who submitted
the most economically advantageous tender in accordance
with the award criteria stated in the Framework Agreement.

4(10) Special Types of EU contracts/procedures: Dynamic Purchasing
Systems (DPS)

(a)

A DPS is a completely electronic system which may be established
for a limited period to purchase commonly used supplies, services
or works. Regulation 20 of the 20062012 Regulations must be
applied in relation to the use of any DPS.

(1)

(I

The Council may use a DPS only for the purchase of
commonly used works, services or supplies. The
Commissioning Officer shall decide, in consultation with the
Head of Procurement, and the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services whether a DPS may be used for the
purchase of any specific works, services or supplies.

Where a DPS is so used, it must:-
(i) operate as a completely electronic system;

18

Page 105



(b)

(c)

(i) not last for more than four years unless the Head of
the Commissioning Service obtains the written
agreement of the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services that there are exceptional circumstances
justifying a longer duration;

(i)  not be operated in a manner that hinders, prevents or
distorts competition.

Where it is agreed to establish and operate a DPS:-

)
(In

(Il

(IV)

the DPS shall be advertised by publication of a Contract
Notice under the open procedure;

the Contract Notice must specify where the contract
documents may be found;

any tenderer who meets the evaluation criteria and submits
a compliant indicative tender must be invited to participate in
the DPS;

any tenderer who misses an initial opportunity to participate
may still apply at a later date to be included in the DPS;

When any particular contract is to be awarded under the DPS, a
simplified Contract Notice must be sent to the OJEU in the first
instance, inviting any tenderer who is not already participating to
submit an indicative tender within 15 days from despatch of the
notice (see Table 2 in Standing Order 4(6)(a));

)

(In)

(Il

when the specified deadline has passed, all indicative
tenders must be evaluated and all members of the DPS
invited to tender for the particular contract within a time limit
set by the Council;

the particular contract must be awarded to the tenderer who
submits the best tender in accordance with the award criteria
specified in the original Contract Notice (although such
criteria may be formulated more precisely).

tenderers must not be charged for application to join or
admission to the DPS.

4(11) Special Types of EU contracts/procedures: e-Auctions

(a)

An e-Auction is a repetitive electronic process by which all
tenderers submit prices to be revised downwards or otherwise
submit new and improved elements of their tenders. Regulation 21
of the 20062012 Regulations must be applied in relation to the use
of any e-Auction.

19

Page 106



(b)

(c)

(d)

e-Auctions may be used under most tender procedures and, where
competition is being re-opened, under either a Framework
Agreement or DPS. They may be used as part of a 2-stage
tendering procedure which allows for the submission of qualitative
information for evaluation, followed by an e-Auction for the
submission of prices.

N They may not be used:-

(i) in certain circumstances where the negotiated
procedure is being used;

(i) for the award of a works or services contract
concerning intellectual performance (e.g. the design
of works);

(i)  where the contract specification cannot be precisely
established.

Prior to the publication of any Contract Notice for a contract where
it is intended to use an e-Auction, the Head of the Commissioning
Service shall obtain the prior written consent of the Head of
Procurement and the Head of Legal and Democratic Services.

Where it is agreed to conduct an e-Auction:-

N the contract documents must be drafted and the e-Auction
conducted in accordance with any specific procedural rules
issued by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services in
consultation with Head of Procurement

(I the Contract Notice must state that an e-Auction may be
used for the award of the contract;

(Il the award criteria for the contract must be either price only or
on price and/or other factors where the award criteria is the
Most Economically Advantageous Tender. An e-Auction can
only take quality criteria into account where these can be
quantified and expressed in figures or percentages.

(IV) all tenderers who submit admissible tenders must be invited
to participate in the e-Auction.

(V)  the invitation to tender must include details on how the e-
Auction will be conducted;

(VI)  throughout the e-Auction, tenderers may submit new prices
or values and the CPU must ensure that sufficient
information is communicated instantaneously to each
tenderer to ascertain its relative ranking in the e-Auction at
any time;

(VIl) the identity of participating tenderers may not be disclosed
during any phase of the e-Auction;

20

Page 107



(VII) at the close of the e-Auction, the contract must be awarded
on the basis of the results of the e-Auction taken together
with any other tender evaluation criteria.

4(12) Special Rules: Services Concessions; Works Concessions; Public

5(1)

5(2)

Housing Schemes; Design Contracts

(@)  Special rules apply to the procurement of the following types of
contract:-

() public services concession contracts: where payment by the
Council includes or solely consists of the contractor's or
“concessionaire’s” right to exploit the service or services

provided under the contract;

() public works concession contracts: where the contractor or
"concessionaire" is not paid directly by the Council, but is
instead given an opportunity to exploit the works to be
constructed in order to generate profit;

() certain design and construct contracts for public housing
schemes; and

(IV)  design contests for the acquisition of plans or designs by the
Council following adjudication by a jury, as part of a
procedure leading to the award of a public services contract
of a value in excess of the relevant EU threshold.

(b)  Such contracts must be awarded in accordance with the relevant
rules set down in the 20062012 Regulations. The Commissioning
Service shall obtain Committee approval and consult with the Head
of Procurement and the Head of Legal and Democratic Services
prior to commencing any tendering procedure for the award of such
contracts.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

COMPETITIVE TENDERING (NON-EU) tab + Not at 0.95 cm

This Standing Order applies together with the procedures in Standing
Orders 7 and 9 where the Head of the Commissioning Service proposes
to award any contract with an estimated value of between £60,001 up to
10% less than the EU Threshold (for supplies or services) or between
£75,001 up to 10% less than the EU Threshold (for works) or is otherwise
exempt from the provisions of Standing Order 4.

The Commissioning Officer must:-

(@) assess whether the contract might potentially be of interest to
economic operators located in other Member States of the
European Union; and

21

Page 108



5(3)

5(4)

6(1)

6(2)

(b)  ensure a degree of advertising and follow a procedure leading to
the award of a contract which is sufficient to enable competition in
accordance with the principles of openness, fairness and non-
discrimination.

For any contract that is deemed to be potentially of interest to economic
operators located in other Member States of the EU, advertisement on the
Public Contracts Scotland Portal and in accordance with Standing Order 4
shall be required in order to comply with this Standing Order.

For any contract that is not deemed to be potentially of interest to
economic operators located in other Member States of the European
Union, advertisement on the Public Contracts Scotland Portal, or for
Works contracts use of Constructionline, shall be deemed sufficient to
comply with this Standing Order.

COMPETITIVE QUOTES - SUPPLIES/SERVICES CONTRACTS BELOW'
£60,000 andAND WORKS CONTRACTS BELOW £75,000

The tendering procedure laid down in Standing Order 5 need not be
applied to any contract with a total estimated value below £60,000 (for
supplies/services) or £75,000 (for works) as long as the duration of the
contract does not exceed 1 year. If the duration of the contract exceeds
1ene year, the prior written approval of the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services must be given.

In these circumstances, the Commissioning Officer shall comply with the
requirements of the Council's Financial Regulations and, where possible,
obtain four quotes by telephone, fax or written quotation. Any oral
quotation must be confirmed in writing. All quotations must be retained.
The successful quotation shall be accepted by the Head of the
Commissioning Service following evaluation in accordance with the
Corporate Procurement Policy.

Even at this value of expenditure, a written contract is required. The
Commissioning Officer must ensure that either an appropriate Works
contract is used or, in the case of supplies/services, an appropriate
contract as determined by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services.

22

Page 109

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm,
Hanging: 1.25 cm, Tab stops: 1.25
cm, List tab + Not at 0.95 cm

[ Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

J




7(1)

TENDERING PROCEDURES FOR ALL CONTRACTS

This Standing Order applies in respect of all contracts, irrespective of«
value, to be procured in accordance with Standing Order 4 (EU
Procurement) and Standing Order 5 (Competitive Tendering Non-EU).
This Standing Order does not apply to contracts procured in accordance
with Standing Order 6 (Competitive Quotes) or to contracts entered into
via External Frameworks in accordance with Standing Order 21(1) or via
Constructionline in accordance with Standing Order 21(2).

Submission

(a) The invitation to tender and contract documents shall:-

N state the nature and purpose for which tenders are invited;

(I state the location, date and time (in all cases 16:00 hours)
for the delivery of tenders;

(1) state that tenders received after the closing date and time
specified in the contract documents, or at a place other than
the location specified, shall not be considered;

(IV)  specify the period during which tenders must remain open
for acceptance;

(V) state that the Council reserves the right to accept other than
the lowest priced tender or to accept no tender at all;

(VI)  set out the criteria which shall be used in evaluating tenders;

(VIl)  where the evaluation criteria are other than the lowest price,
these shall be set out in order of importance in the contract
documents;

(VIl) include a Form of Tender page with provision for the total
tender price to be inserted (where appropriate) and a
signature by an authorised signatory on behalf of the
tenderer, together with a Certificate as to Canvassing and a
Declaration;

23

Page 110

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm

|

[Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.25 cm

J




7(2)

(1X)

state that no tender shall be received except in a sealed
envelope bearing the words "Tender for .............. " followed
by the name and number of the contract to which it relates
and the name or other description of the tenderer. (NB this
last requirement shall not apply where the procurement
procedure is being carried out by electronic means of
communication only.

(b)  Tenders must be delivered to a prescribed location. All tenders for
Supplies and Services shall remain in the custody of the Head of
Procurement, and tenders for Works shall remain with the
Commissioning Officer, until they have been opened. The date and
time of receipt by the Council of tender envelopes from tenderers
shall be clearly stamped thereon at the time of receipt.

(1

(I1)

Opening

No tender shall be considered for acceptance unless it is
received at the specified location by the date and time
prescribed according to the contract documents. Late
tenders must remain unopened. The tenderer must be
advised as soon as possible that if the late tender is not
uplifted (or re-called if the procurement procedure is being
carried out by electronic means of communication) within 14
days it will be destroyed (or deleted). Where there is any
question as to whether or not a tender has been received
late, the written approval of the Head of Legal and
Demaocratic Services shall be required to admit the tender for
consideration.

Any tender submitted to an address other than the location
specified in the contract documents must remain unopened.
The tenderer must be advised as soon as possible that if the
tender is not uplifted (or re-called if the procurement
procedure is being carried out by electronic means of
communication) within 14 days it will be destroyed (or
deleted).

(@)  Tenders shall be opened as follows:-

(1
(I

The Head of Procurement shall prepare a list of all parties to
whom tender documents have been sent.

All tender envelopes timeously received shall be opened by
the Head of Procurement or a member of staff authorised by
him/her in the presence of two Members of the Council, who
shall immediately initial the tender documents.

24

Page 111



7(3)

7(4)

(I

(V)

Immediately following tender envelopes being opened the
Head of Procurement shall note those tenderers who have
offered on the list mentioned in paragraph (a) hereof.
Opposite the appropriate tenderer, the Head of Procurement
shall insert the amount of the tender. When the list is
completed by the insertion of the foregoing information it
shall be signed by the same two Officers as mentioned in
paragraph (b) hereof, and countersigned by the Head of
Procurement.

Tender opening will take place on Mondays and
Wednesdays every week.

Disqualification

(a)

The following tenders must not be considered for acceptance:-

(1)
(1
(Il

(IV)
V)

(V1)

Checking

(a)

tenders submitted in whole or in part in pencil;
tenders submitted by fax;

tenders submitted by email (unless the procurement
procedure is being carried out by electronic means of
communication);

tenders submitted to the wrong location;

tenders submitted late, i.e. after the date and time of
submission.

Any tender which attempts to qualify any terms or conditions
in the contract documents may be disqualified. Where the
Commissioning Officer or Head of Procurement considers
that it would be appropriate to disqualify such a tender he or
she shall consult the Head of Legal and Democratic Services
who will decide, in consultation with the Head of
Procurement where necessary, whether the tender shall be
disqualified.

Between the last date and time for the lodgement of tenders and
the date on which a decision is taken as to which, if any, tender is
to be accepted, the CPU in conjunction with the Commissioning
Officer:-

(1

shall rectify errors in extensions or summations discovered
in the checking of any tender and correct the total sum
quoted in the tender;

25

Page 112



(b)

(c)

(I may contact a tenderer if, on examination of the tenders, it is
discovered that a tenderer has not complied with the
requirements of the tender documentation. (Contact under
this sub-heading shall be limited to ascertaining if the
tenderer is prepared to conform to the requirements of the
tender documentation without amendment to the total sum
quoted in its tender. The tender of any tenderer who does
not so confirm shall be rejected). A full record shall be kept
of such contact and retained with the original tender.

(Il may contact a tenderer if it is considered that a tenderer has
made a major error in the tender. (Contact under this sub-
heading shall be limited to ascertaining if the tenderer
wishes to confirm the tender as it stands (subject to
arithmetical correction) or wishes to seek permission to
withdraw the tender). A full record shall be kept of such
contact and retained with the original tender.

In order to ensure that there is no distortion of competition, post-
tender communications undertaken prior to contract award shall be
carried out in a restricted and carefully handled manner and shall
be undertaken by the CPU in conjunction with the Commissioning
Officer. Any amendment to tenders or contract documents made
as a result of such communications must not go beyond clarifying
or supplementing a tenderer’s offer. It is essential to consider, prior
to commencing communications whether the amendments that may
be achieved are such that a tenderer excluded from the process
(whether on the list of tenderers or not) could allege that they had
been unfairly treated and/or could have submitted a better offer.

In particular, the CPU shall ensure that all discussions on
fundamental aspects of tenders, variations on which are likely to
distort competition, and in particular on prices, shall be ruled out. In
conducting post tender communications prior to contract award, the
CPU shall comply with the following additional rules:-

)] all tenderers must be treated equally and in an open and fair
manner;

() tenderers must not be permitted to amend their bids in a
manner that allows them to improve their offer;

() post tender communications must not be carried out in such
a manner as to leave the Council open to charges of acting
anti-competitively;

(IV)  where any factor giving rise to post tender communications
is not specific to one tenderer, all tenderers must be invited
to participate in such communications;

26

Page 113



(d)

(V) there must be no material change to the specification(s)
and/or criteria on which tenders are to be assessed;

(VI) ifit becomes apparent that a material change is required, the
tendering process must be recommenced with a revised
specification or evaluation criteria;

(VIl) the Commissioning Officer must keep written records of all
meetings with  contractors and these must include the
following details:-

(i) who was present from the Council (always more than
one officer) and from the tenderer;

(i)  the date, time and location of any meeting; and

(ii)  the nature of the discussion and the outcome (it would
be advantageous if both parties can confirm
agreement of the accuracy of this record);

At all stages in the process, the CPU must seek advice from the
Head of Legal and Democratic Services, as appropriate.

7(5) Evaluation

(a)

(b)

The tender documents shall state whether tenders are to be
evaluated on the criteria of either lowest price or Most Economically
Advantageous Tender. Tenders shall be evaluated strictly in
accordance with the evaluation criteria set out in the tender
documents. No tender is to be accepted in accordance with criteria
not set out in the tender documents unless following consultation
with the Head of Legal and Democratic Services it is agreed that
there are exceptional circumstances. The Director of the
Commissioning Service shall keep a written record of the
exceptional circumstances and the risk assessment undertaken.

If, during the evaluation process, any post-tender communication
with tenderers is necessary prior to contract award in order to
clarify or supplement any aspect of their tender, such
communication shall be conducted in accordance with Standing
Order 7(4) (i) and (iii) above.

7(6) Acceptance

(a)

The Most Economically Advantageous Tender may be accepted by
the Head of Procurement in consultation with the Director of the
Commissioning Service, Head of Legal and Democratic Services
and Head of Finance.

27

Page 114



(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

(9)

If none of the tenders submitted is to be accepted, the Head of
Procurement shall notify all tenderers accordingly. No tender shall
be accepted unless the Director of the Commissioning Service and
the Head of Finance are satisfied as to the technical capability,
professional fitness and financial standing of the successful
tenderer.

After a tender has been accepted, the Head of Procurement shall
notify unsuccessful tenderers, indicating who was awarded the
contract and shall comply with the requirements set out in Standing
Order 4(7).

All letters issued under this Standing Order shall be issued at the
same time. The Head of Legal and Democratic Services must be
consulted in cases where further advice or assistance is required.
Where the 20062012 Regulations apply to the award of any
contract, letters shall be issued so as to ensure compliance with the
mandatory standstill period in accordance with the 20062012
Regulations.

No tender shall be accepted by a Commissioning Service if it
involves a level of expenditure which exceeds the amount
previously approved by the relevant Committee in accordance with
Standing Order 1(3) hereof. Where a Commissioning Service
intends to accept such a tender, the additional expenditure must be
approved by the appropriate Committee before the tender can be
accepted.

No tender shall be accepted unless the appropriate contractual
documentation has been approved by the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services.

In assessing contract documentation under (f) above, the Head of
Legal and Democratic Services shall determine the most
appropriate form of contract for each procurement, regardless of
value. All contracts let following a tender process under these
Standing Orders must be signed in accordance with Standing Order
44 of the Council’'s “Standing Orders and Committee Orders of
Reference” unless it is agreed otherwise in writing by the Head of

Legal and Democratic Services,-theirnominated-representative a

Legal Manager or the Chief Executive.

28

Page 115



Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

8 APPLICABLE LAW tab + Not at 0.95 cm

8(1) All contracts entered into in terms of and in accordance with these
Standing Orders shall, unless otherwise authorised by the appropriate
Director in consultation with the Head of Legal and Democratic Services
and only then in special circumstances, be in writing and shall be subject
to the law of Scotland and the exclusive jurisdiction of the Scottish Courts.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

‘ 9 ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT ) tab + Not at 0.95 cm

9(1) The Head of Procurement may, in consultation with the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services, direct that a procurement procedure is to be carried
out by electronic means of communication.

9(2) Where such direction has been made:-

(@)  the tender documents may be issued, tenders may be submitted
and received, and information throughout the procurement process
may be exchanged by electronic means;

(b)  the timescales set out in Table 2 at Standing Order 4(6)(i) may be
reduced in accordance with Table 3 at Standing Order 4(6)(iii)
where the tendering procedure is subject to the 20062012
Regulations; and

(c)  the Commissioning Officer shall comply with such procedures as
may be issued by the Head of Procurement in consultation with the
Head of Legal and Democratic Services.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

10 NEGOTIATED AND EXTENDED CONTRACTS tab + Notat 095 cm

10(1) With the exception of any contract to which the 20062012 Regulations
apply, if the Head of the Commissioning Service, the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services and the Head of Finance consider that there are
special circumstances which justify the negotiation of either:-

(@)  acontract with one supplier; or
(b)  inthe case of an existing contract, an extension to that contract;

without prior advertisement in accordance with the Standing Orders, then
Standing Order 5 shall not apply to such negotiation.

10(2) The Head of the Commissioning Service shall obtain the prior written
agreement of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services and the Head of
Finance in respect of any contract to be awarded or extended in
accordance with Standing Order 10(1).

29

Page 116



11
11(1)

CORRUPT OR ILLEGAL PRACTICES

Except where otherwise agreed by the Head of Legal and Democratic+
Services, eEvery written contract shall contain a clause to the effect that
the Council shall be entitled to cancel the contract with immediate effect
and to recover from the contractor the amount of any loss or damage
resulting from such cancellation if: -

(@)

(b)

(d)

the contractor shall have offered, or given or agreed to give, to any-+
person any gift, consideration, inducement or award of any kind for
doing or not doing any action in relation to the contract or any other
contract with the Council; or

like acts shall have been done by any person employed by the<
contractor or acting on behalf of the contractor (whether with or
without the contractor’s knowledge); or

in relation to any contract with the Council, the contractor or«
persons employed by the contractor or acting on behalf of the
contractor shall have committed any offence under the Prevention
of Corruption Acts 1889 to 1916 or the Bribery Act 2010 or have
given any fee or reward, the receipt of which is an offence under
any legislation pertaining to local authorities; or

the contractor or its representative (whether with or without its<
knowledge) shall have practised collusion in tendering for the
contract or any other contract with the Council or shall have
employed illegal practices either in obtaining or executing the
contract or any other contract with the Council.

30

Page 117

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm

Formatted: SO Level 2, Indent: Left:
0 cm, First line: 0 cm

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm,
Hanging: 1.27 cm, Space After: 6 pt

[ Formatted: Space After: 6 pt J

Formatted: SO Level 3, Indent: Left:
0 cm, Space After: 0 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.25 cm,
Hanging: 1.29 cm

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm,

{No bullets or numbering J
[ Formatted: Bullets and Numbering ]




11(2) Without prejudice to the foregoing generality, if any contractor tendering
for a contract with the Council or under a contract entered into with the
Council shall offer or give any gratuity, bonus, discount, consideration or
bribe of any kind whatsoever to any Member or Official of the Council, the
Council shall forthwith remove that contractor from the list of tenderers or
determine that contract as the case may be, and such contractor shall be
liable for any loss or damage which the Council may thereby sustain.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
12 HEALTH &AND SAFETY tab + Not at 0.95 cm

12(1) The Commissioning Officer shall, wherever possible, in the selection of
tenderers for the execution of construction and related works, take
reasonable steps to ensure that all prospective tenderers employing five
or more persons shall have submitted in advance evidence to show
compliance with the relevant sections of the Construction (Design &
Management) Regulations 2007 and any amendment or replacement and
that in all cases due regard is had to the requirements of the Health and
Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and regulations thereunder.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

13 INSURANCES tab + Not at 0.95 cm

13(1) Except where otherwise agreed by the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services, eEvery contract in connection with the execution of works and,
where appropriate, the supply of goods or materials orand the provision of
services shall provide that the contractor shall:-

(a) maintain such insurances as are necessary or are specifically
required to cover —

() liability to workpeople under statute and at common law;-and
(1) liability to third parties; and

(1) liability to the Council for failing to meet appropriate
professional standards; and

(b)  whenever required, produce for inspection by any officer authorised
by the Council for that purpose documentary evidence that the
insurances are properly maintained and the relative policy or
policies and receipts in question.

13(2) Certificates of insurance (and any renewal receipts therefor during the
period of the contract) shall be exhibited to the Council prior to the
commencement of every contract for the carrying out of works or the
provision of supplies or services and on demand thereafter throughout the
whole period of the contract.

31

Page 118



14
14(1)

14(2)

15

15(1)

15(2)

PERFORMANCE BONDS

At the discretion of the Commissioning Officer, contractors may be
required to enter into a Bond with a bank or insurance company for a sum
equal to 10% of the contract sum for the due performance of the contract
and/or a parent company guarantee.

In the case of a contract subject to the conditions of contract issued by the
Scottish Building Contracts Committee, the Performance Bond or Bonds
shall be discharged on the issue of a Certificate of Practical Completion
and in the case of a contract subject to the Institution of Civil Engineers
Conditions of Contract, the Performance Security or Bond shall be
discharged to the extent of 50% on the issue of a Certificate of Substantial
Completion and shall be discharged to the remaining extent at the end of
the Defects Correction Period under the contract.

ADMINISTRATION AND MONITORING OF CONTRACTS

The Head of Procurement shall maintain a Contract Register for the
monitoring of all contracts and framework agreements developed or in use
across the Council, which shall include the value or amount of each
contract (where able to be so identified), all payments made to account
and the total payments made underen the contract. In addition, the Head
of Procurement shall maintain any records of award of contract required
under the 20062012 Regulations. The Commissioning Officer within the
Commissioning Service shall ensure that the prescribed information as
detailed by the CPU is communicated to the CPU. Quarterly updates of
each Service's register should be sent to the Head of Procurement by
each of the Council’s Heads of Service.

Throughout the procurement process the Commissioning Officer shall:-

(@) communicate the information regarding the proposed contract at
the time when the procurement process for the award of that
contract is initiated,;

(b) use a unique contract reference number in relation to that contract
throughout the procurement process (details of these can be
obtained by the Central Procurement Unit) for the award of that
contract on all notices, publications, documentation and
correspondence; and

(c) ensure that, as successive stages in the procurement process take
place, the prescribed information in the Contract Register is
updated accordingly up to and including contract termination.

32

Page 119

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm




15(3) Contract monitoring and management arrangements agreed during the
tender process will be determined by the complexity and risk associated
with the contract, conditions in the relevant market and must consider both
financial and quality aspects. The Director of the Commissioning Service
must ensure processes are in place for this.

15(4) Contracts entered into in terms of these Standing Orders must be
monitored and managed by the Commissioning Service throughout the
contract term, to ensure delivery of the contracted supplies, services or
works in accordance with the contract requirement and standard. No
contract for Supplies or Services shall be amended without the prior
written consent of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services and the
Head of Procurement. In relation to Works contracts, Commissioning
Officers shall take advice from the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services, where appropriate, prior to amending any contracts.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

16  DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS GOODS AND MATERIALS tab + Notat 095 cm

16(1) Subject to the provisions of these Standing Orders all surplus goods and
materials in excess of £10,000 in value to be disposed of by any part of
the Council shall be advertised for sale either by inviting sealed offers or
by public auction, unless in special circumstances (of which the
Committee concerned shall be the judge) it is otherwise decided.

16(2) The arrangements for the disposal of surplus goods and materials not
falling within paragraphs (1) shall be delegated to the appropriate Director.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

17  ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF LAND AND BUILDINGS tab + Notat 095 cm

17(1) Prior to proposals by Standing Committees regarding the possible
acquisition, development, disposal or change of use of lands or buildings
owned by the City-Council and relating to the provision of services for
which they are responsible being recommended for approval to the
Finance and Resources Committee, the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services and Head of Finance shall be fully consulted in order that an
evaluation of the proposals can be made and the Committees advised
accordingly.

17(2) When considering any proposals:
(@) aA Committee, other than the Superannuation Investment
Committee in considering a proposal which would involve:-
N the acquisition of land or buildings; or
() the provision of buildings

shall take into account any instructions thereon which the Finance
and Resources Committee may wish to give in relation to the
matter.

33

Page 120



18

(i) wWhen a Committee, following the appropriate consultations, has:
(a) approved a change of use of any land or building; or
(b) declared any land or building surplus to requirements,
it shall be referred to the Finance and Resources Committee for

final determination.

48— BLACKLISTING

18(1)—In_any tendering process, the Council shall have regard to
recognised good practice, including any guidance or advice issued
by the Scottish Government, in relation to the unlawful practice of
blacklisting and shall ensure that suitable questions about
blacklisting are included in tender documentation where appropriate.

18(2)—Except where otherwise agreed by the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services, every contract in connection with the execution
of works or the supply of goods or materials or the provision of
services shall contain the following clause or a clause to similar
effect;

“The contractor must not commit any breach of the Employment’
Relations Act 1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010 or section 137 of the
Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992, or
commit_any breach of the Data Protection Act 1998 by unlawfully
processing personal data in_connection with any blacklisting
activities. Breach of this Clause is a material default which shall
entitle the Council to terminate the contract with immediate effect.”

Formatted: SO Level 1, Indent: Left:
0 cm, Adjust space between Latin and
Asian text, Adjust space between Asian
text and numbers, Tab stops: 1.25
cm, List tab

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.25 cm,
No bullets or numbering

Formatted: SO Level 1, Indent: Left:

0 cm, Adjust space between Latin and

Asian text, Adjust space between Asian
text and numbers

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0cm,
Hanging: 1.27 cm

"| Formatted: Font: Not Bold

[ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

" Formatted: Font: Not Bold

[ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

34

Page 121

| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm,

Hanging: 1.25 cm

" Formatted: Font: Not Bold

o G JU JU




Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.25 cm,
No bullets or numbering

{ Formatted: Bullets and Numbering J

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

19  APPLICATION OF INTERPRETATION ACT ETC tab + Not at 0.95 cm

19(1) The Interpretation Act 1978; shall apply to the interpretation of these
Standing Orders as it applies to the interpretation of an Act of Parliament.

19(2) Nothing in these Standing Orders shall prejudice the taking of any action
required by virtue of any legislationstatute.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
20 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES tab + Not at 0.95 cm

20(1) Before entering into a contract, the Council shall obtain from the contractor
an assurance in writing that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it has
complied with all statutory requirements in respect of compliance with
human rights and equalities legislation and is not discriminating against
any person or persons.

35

Page 122



Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm,

21 USE OF EXTERNAL FRAMEWORKS AND CONTRACTS (e.g.’ c”;“?_‘gg:ta;'iSNc(;‘t“'aIag_;;"g? 125
SCOTLAND EXCEL, CATALIST, etc.) AND CONSTRUCTIONLINE :

21(1) External Frameworks and Contracts

Use of approved external frameworks or contracts will be deemed to be
compliant with these Standing Orders and, as such, are a legitimate
procurement strategy in appropriate circumstances. Use of any specific
external frameworks or contracts by the Council must be approved in
writing by the Head of Procurement and the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services prior to the Council entering into such
frameworks/contracts. The Head of Procurement will keep a “Register of
Approved External Frameworks and Contracts”. The Head of Legal and
Democratic Services will review the terms and conditions pertaining to
each approved external framework/contract and will complete a due
diligence which will be kept in the Register of Approved External
Frameworks and Contracts. If Commissioning Services wish to purchase
via an approved external framework or contract they must obtain the prior
written approval of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services and the
Head of Procurement. Only once such written approval has been given
will the Council be able to enter into such external frameworks or
contracts.

21(2) Constructionline

Where the Council is entering into a non-EU Works contract then
Commissioning Officers will be permitted to utilise Constructionline
notwithstanding the provisions of these Standing Orders.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List J

22 ASSIGNATION tab + Not at 0.95 cm

22(1) Except where otherwise provided in a contract entered into with the
Council, a contractor shall not assign or sub-let the contract or any part
thereof except with the prior written consent of the Council.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm

23 RESPONSIBLE THIRD PARTIES

23(1) It shall be a condition of the engagement of the services of any third party
or person (not being an Official of the Council), including any consultant
and/or other professional advisor, who is to be responsible to the Council
for a contract that, in relation to that contract, he/she shall:-

(@) comply with these Standing Orders as though he/she were an
Official of the Council;

(b) at any time during the carrying out of the contract produce on
request to the appropriate Chief Officer all records maintained by
him/her in relation to that contract; and

36

Page 123



24

24(1)

24(2)

24(3)

24(4)

25

25(1)

26

26(1)

(c) on completion of the contract, transmit to the appropriate Chief
Officer all such records relating to that contract.

BREACH OF STANDING ORDERS — REPORTING & DISCIPLINARY"
ACTION

Any non-compliance with or breach of these Standing Orders must be
reported immediately on discovery to the relevant Service Manager, Head
of Service or Director, as appropriate, and the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services in her capacity as Monitoring Officer to the Council.

Failure to report any known non-compliance or breach may result in
disciplinary action being taken against the employee who failed to report
the non-compliance or breach.

The relevant Service Manager, Head of Service or Director, as
appropriate, will undertake an investigation in accordance with the
Council's Managing Discipline Policy where deemed necessary.
Appropriate disciplinary action may be taken where: -

(@)  Serious non-compliance with or breach of the Standing Orders is
identified; or

(b)  Repeated non-compliance with or breach of the Standing Orders is
identified.

In the event of a serious breach of the Standing Orders, the Head of Legal
and Democratic Services in her capacity as Monitoring Officer may
undertake such investigations as deemed necessary, and will report to the
relevant Director, Chief Executive or Committee of the Council as
appropriate.

SUSTAINABILITY

Sustainable Procurement incorporates environmental, economic and
social considerations. Sustainable Procurement, where relevant to the
subject of the contract, should be incorporated into every procurement
process and the Council’s Sustainable Procurement Policy should be
followed.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION and ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION ~

The tender documents shall give notice to tenderers of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (and, if applicable, the Environmental
Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004). The said Act and Regulations
give a statutory right of access to all information held by the Council
except where an exemption or exception can be applied.

37

Page 124

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0cm,
Hanging: 1.25 cm, Tab stops: 1.25
cm, List tab + Not at 0.95 cm

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm




26(2)

26(3)

Tenderers who seek to incorporate provisions within any contract to the
effect that all or some information is provided by them in confidence will
not necessarily be entitled to rely on such provisions.

Except where otherwise agreed by the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services, Fhe—Cermmriccienine—tiiesr—challonourethatthe clondeasdan
appropriate Freedom of Information clause (and/or, as relevant, an
Environmental Information clause)

Demeoeratic-Services-isshall be incorporated in the contract documents.

(

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

38

Page 125

s

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.cm,
Hanging: 1.27 cm




PART B - SOCIAL CARE CONTRACTS

27

27(1)

27(2)

28

28(1)

28(2)

RESOURCE TRANSFER FROM HEALTH BOARDS

Where agreement has been reached between the Council and any
relevant Health Board for the transfer of resources, whether in money or
otherwise, from that Board to the Council, then the Director of Social Care
and Wellbeing, in consultation with the Head of Finance and Head of
Legal and Democratic Services, may enter into a contract with that Board
for the transfer of those resources without the requirement for Committee
approval subject to: -

(@) the contract in question being for the transfer of resources to the
Council and for no other purpose; and

(b)  the Director of Social Care and Wellbeing advising the Council at
no less than three monthly intervals of the amount of resources so
agreed.

Where the Council intends to enter into any arrangement or contract to
which Part B of these Standing Orders applies, and which is to be funded
in whole or in part by resources transferred or to be transferred from any
Health Board in accordance with Standing Order 27(1), then the said
Board may be involved in discussions with and be consulted by the
Commissioning Officer in relation to the decision to award any contract to
such extent as the Director of Social Care and Wellbeing considers
appropriate, save that the final decision to award any such contract shall
always be that of the Council acting in accordance with Part A of these
Standing Orders.

RESIDENTIAL/NURSING HOME CARE

In order to assist the Council to comply with its obligations in terms of the
Social Work (Scotland) Act 1968 (Choice of Accommodation) Directions
1993 (“the 1993 Directions”) or such other Directions as may from time to
time be in force, the Director of Social Care and Wellbeing in consultation
with the Head of Legal and Democratic Services shall utilise the national
model contract on a call off basis only for the provision of private or
voluntary sector care home services, such care to be paid for by the
Council at rates set nationally and approved by the Council in each
financial year.

The Director of Social Care and Wellbeing may enter into contractual
arrangements with the providers of such care services on the terms
specified in said national model contract, subject to: -

(@)  confirming that the provider in question is an appropriate person to
provide such services;

39

Page 126

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List
tab + Not at 0.95 cm




(b)  the provider being the holder of a current and valid Certificate of
Registration from the appropriate registration authority to provide
the categories of care for which the Council wishes to contract; and

(c)  the provider being on the Council's Approved Provider List prior to
the commencement of the contract.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

29 NON-RESIDENTIAL SERVICES tab + Not at 0.95 cm

29(1) The Council may from time to time approve sums of money to be utilised
solely for the purposes of providing non-residential social care services.
The Director of Social Care and Wellbeing and the Head of Legal and
Democratic Services shall develop standard model contracts for such
services and which shall thereafter be entered into with the providers of
such services, subject to: -

(@) the Director of Social Care and Wellbeing confirming that the
provider is a suitable person to provide such services; and

(b)  the provider being on the Council's Approved Provider List prior to
the commencement of the contract; and

(c) if appropriate, the provider being the holder of a current and valid
Certificate of Registration from the appropriate registration authority
to provide the categories of care for which the Council wishes to
contract.

Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

30 COMMISSIONING SERVICES/TENDERING ) tab + Not at 0.95 cm

30(1) In tendering for social care services and in recognition of the need for
Service Users to be involved in the arrangement made for care and the
1993 Directions, the Director of Social Care and Wellbeing shall ensure
that Service Users and/or their representatives are fully consulted
throughout the tendering process. In particular, a Service User and/or
representative will be invited to participate in the evaluation of tenders,
including attendance at any presentations or site visits conducted as part
of that evaluation.

30(2) Notwithstanding the terms of Standing Order 30(1) above but subject
always to the provisions of the 20062012 Regulations, the Director of
Social Care and Wellbeing, subject to the agreement of the Head of Legal
and Democratic Services, may certify a purchase as being unsuitable for
tendering, due either to the nature of the services required or the
timescales involved. In such circumstances, there shall be no requirement
for a competitive tendering exercise to be conducted, however the
selected provider must satisfy the requirements of Standing Order 29(1)

(@) - (o).

40

Page 127



Formatted: Tab stops: 1.25 cm, List

31 PART A OF THESE STANDING ORDERS tab + Notat 095 cm

31(1) Except as may be required to accord or comply with Standing Order-Ne-
30, the entire provisions of Part A of these Standing Orders shall apply to
Social Care Contracts as they apply to Council Contracts in general.

41

Page 128



Agenda Item 6(e)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE:
DATE:

DIRECTOR:

TITLE OF REPORT:

REPORT NUMBER:

Finance, Policy and Resources

21 February 2014

Angela Scott

Treasury Management Policy and Strategy

CG/14/012

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To outline the Treasury Management Policy and Strategy for 2014/15 to 2016/17,
for approval.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

The Committee is asked to consider the report and make recommendations
to Council for approval as follows:-

a) Consider and approve the Council’s Treasury Management Policy Statement
for 2014/15 to 2016/17 as detailed at Appendix 1,

b) Consider and approve the Council’s Borrowing and Investment Strategy for
2014/15 to 2016/17 as detailed at Appendix 2, and

c) Approves the revised Counterparty list as detailed at Appendix 3.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Treasury Management activities influence the loans pool interest rates and aims
to minimise the cost of borrowing. This directly impacts upon costs chargeable to
the Council's revenue budgets through the interest rates that are applied to
capital financing costs. Whilst the level of borrowing a Council can undertake is
now devolved from the Scottish Government to individual Councils, it will still be
constrained by the requirement for capital investment to be affordable,
sustainable and prudent. The main test of affordability will be whether the capital
financing costs can be contained within the revenue budgets.

Page 1 of 14

Page 129



5.1

5.2

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

None

BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES
Introduction

The Council previously approved a Treasury Management Policy on 21 February
2013. Part of this policy is to report annually on a strategy for future financial
years. A final report reviewing Treasury Management activities for the year, as
well as a mid-year review, will also be presented to Committee in due course.

With effect from 1 April 2004, Councils are now required by regulation to have
regard to the Prudential Code (the Code) when carrying out their duties under
part 7 of the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003.

It is a requirement of this Code that Treasury Management is carried out in
accordance with good professional practice. The Code requires the Council to
comply with CIPFA "Code of Practice for Treasury Management in the Public
Services", which this Council does. The 2009 update to the CIPFA Code of
Practice states that Treasury Management Strategy must be approved annually
by full Council.

Historically, the Council's annual programme of capital investment has been
funded by Treasury Management activities, such as additional long-term
borrowing.

Treasury Management Policy Statement 2014/15 to 2016/17

The proposed Treasury Management Policy Statement for 2014/15 to 2016/17 is
set out in detail at Appendix 1, and is subject to annual review.

This Policy Statement uses a form of words as recommended by CIPFA in its
Code of Practice for Treasury Management in the Public Services

Page 2 of 14

Page 130



5.3

Borrowing and Investment Strategy 2014/15 to 2016/17

There are no key changes within the Council’'s Borrowing and Investment
Strategy for 2014/15 to 2016/17.

Updated investment regulations were approved by the Scottish Government from
April 2010. Under these regulations, Appendix 2 includes for Committee's
consideration and approval, the Council's Borrowing and Investment Strategy for
2014/15 to 2016/17. This will be subject to annual review.

The process of setting this strategy takes account of the pre-existing structure of
the Council’s debt and investment portfolios.

The limits on fixed rate debt and variable rate debt within this Treasury
Management Strategy may be subject to further change, in line with market
conditions. However, any such change to these limits would be reported to
Committee.

One of the key areas of the investment regulations is permitted investments.
Under the regulations, local authorities are required to set out in their Strategy
the types of investment that they will permit in the financial year. These will be
known as permitted investments. The Council is required to set a limit to the
amounts that may be held in such investments at any time in the year, although
some types of investment may be classed as unlimited, e.g. Bank deposits
(subject to individual Counterparty list limits).

Permitted Investment instruments identified for use in the financial years 2014/15
to 2016/17 are listed in Appendix 2, together with an updated Council
Counterparty list which is listed in Appendix 3.

The Annual Investment Strategy is also required to identify:-

e the different types of risk that each permitted type of investments are exposed
to;

e the objectives for each type of permitted investment;

e details of the maximum value and maximum period for which funds may
prudently be invested; and

e procedures for reviewing the holding of longer-term investments

Page 3 of 14

Page 131



5.4

Other Developments

Prudential Code

The Council is required to comply with the requirements of the Prudential Code.
This includes the setting of a number of Prudential Indicators. Included within
these indicators are a number of Treasury Management Indicators for External
Debt.

However, the Code does state “It will probably not be significant if the operational
boundary is breached temporarily on occasions due to variations in cash flow.
However, a sustained or regular trend above the operational boundary would be
significant and should lead to further investigation and action as appropriate”.

The Council has in place an early warning system to highlight when these
indicators are likely to be breached. No indicators were breached during the
previous year.

National Limit on Local Authority Borrowing

HM Treasury has a reserve power to limit local authority borrowing for 'national
economic reasons'. Legislation specifies that any such 'National Limit' would be
used to protect the country's economic interest if local borrowing under the
Prudential Code, albeit prudent locally, were unaffordable nationally.

In principal, a national limit could be set at any point during any financial year.
Any such national limit would be implemented, based on local authorities
outstanding borrowing with all future borrowing being reduced proportionately.
There are no known plans for the introduction of a National Limit at this time.

IMPACT

Corporate - If an active Treasury Management policy is not undertaken and
implemented there may be future budgetary implications for the Council through
greater than budgeted capital financing costs.

MANAGEMENT OF RISK

The CIPFA Code of Practice states that in the use of financial instruments for the

prudent management of risk, priority must be given to security and liquidity, when
investing funds.

Page 4 of 14

Page 132



BACKGROUND PAPERS
CIPFA "Code of Practice for Treasury Management in the Public Services",

Capita Asset Services "Treasury Management Annual Investment Strategy”,
Scottish Government "The Investment of Money by Scottish Local Authorities".

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Neil Stewart, Treasury Officer, nstewart@aberdeencity.gov.uk, (52)2696

Page 5 of 14

Page 133



Appendix 1
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

TREASURY MANAGEMENT POLICY STATEMENT FOR 2014/15 TO 2016/17

The proposed Treasury Management Policy for 2014/15 to 2016/17 is as follows:

1.

Aberdeen City Council will adopt the CIPFA Treasury Management in Public
Services Code of Practice. The Council will also have regard to the Local
Government Investment (Scotland) Regulations 2010.

The Council defines its treasury management activities as:

The management of the organisation’s investments and cash flows, its banking,
money market and capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks
associated with those activities; and the pursuit of optimum performance
consistent with those risks.

The Council regards the successful identification, monitoring and control of risk
to be the prime criteria by which the effectiveness of its treasury management
activities will be measured. Accordingly, the analysis and reporting of treasury
management activities will focus on their risk implications for the organisation.

The Council acknowledges that effective treasury management will provide
support towards the achievement of its business and service objectives. It is
therefore committed to the principles of achieving value for money in treasury
management, and to employing suitable comprehensive performance
measurement techniques, within the context of effective risk management.

The Council's appointed Treasury Advisors are Sector Treasury Services. Their
expertise will continue to be used by the Council in making Treasury decisions in
areas such as debt rescheduling, interest rate forecasts, market conditions,
advice on new types of financial instruments and compiling the Council's
Counterparty list.

Page 6 of 14

Page 134



Appendix 2
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

BORROWING STRATEGY FOR 2014/15 TO 2016/17

The proposed Treasury Management Borrowing Strategy for 2014/15 to 2016/17 is as
follows:

1.

Under the Prudential Code previous borrowing restrictions linked to consents no
longer apply. Short-term PWLB (Public Works Loans Board) rates for periods of
up to 10 years continue at relatively low levels and the strategy would be to
borrow, if required, in these periods to take advantage of those rates. In addition
to PWLB, there may be an opportunity to use longer-term LOBO (Lenders
Option, Borrowers Option) loans, once interest rates start to rise again. Rates are
monitored on an on-going basis to determine the optimum time to undertake any
necessary borrowing. When decisions on new borrowing are being made, due
consideration must also be given to the Council's Debt Maturity Profile.

Approximately 85% of the Council’s borrowing is in long-term fixed rate loans,
which reflects the lower interest rates available in recent years. Whilst there is no
immediate intention to reschedule debts in 2014/15, if opportunities arise to do
so that will result in a decrease in the Council’s cost of borrowing then these will
be fully examined to determine whether this represents Best Value. Due care
and attention to FRS 25 and 26 will be examined prior to entering any such
commitment.

It is recommended that the Council sets an upper limit on its fixed interest rate
exposures for 2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17 of 100% of its net outstanding
principal sums.

It is further recommended that the Council sets an upper limit on its variable
interest rate exposures for 2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17 of 30% of its net
outstanding principal sums. This means that the Head of Finance will manage
fixed interest rate exposures within the range 70% to 100% and variable interest
rate exposures within the range 0% to 30%.

It is recommended that the Council sets upper and lower limits for the maturity
structure of its borrowing as follows:

Amount of projected borrowing that is fixed rate maturing in each period as a
percentage of total projected borrowing that is fixed rate:

Upper limit Lower limit
Under 12 months 20% 0%
12 months and within 24 months 20% 0%
24 months and within 5 years 50% 0%
5 years and within 10 years 75% 0%
10 years and above 90% 25%

Page 7 of 14

Page 135



The Council will not borrow more than or in advance of its needs purely in order
to profit from the investment of the extra sums borrowed. Any decision to borrow
in advance will be considered carefully to ensure value for money can be
demonstrated and that the Council can ensure the security of such funds.

Page 8 of 14

Page 136



INVESTMENT STRATEGY FOR 2014/15 TO 2016/17

The proposed Treasury Management Investment Strategy for 2014/15 to 2016/17 is as
follows:

1.

The Council’s investment priorities are: -
(a) the security of capital and

(b) the liquidity of its investments.

The risk appetite of this Council is low in order to give priority to security of its
investments. The Council will also aim to achieve the optimum return on its
investments in line with proper levels of security and liquidity.

The Council's approved counter party list will be adhered to when making short-
term investments and reviewed as necessary. This ensures that only those
counter parties with the highest credit ratings are used within the maximum limits
set. If it is considered necessary to make any changes to the list Committee
approval will be sought.

Prior to the introduction of the new investment regulations, investments made by
Scottish local authorities were limited to one year. This restriction was removed
from 1% April 2010 and the Council accordingly wishes to make use of these
powers at times when such investing is both appropriate and attractive.

Short-term investment rates for periods of up to 12 months continue at relatively
low levels and in line with the Council's recent borrowing strategy of borrowing
short-term to take advantage of lower rates, the Council does not envisage
having substantial surplus funds to invest. Therefore any surplus cash which the
Council does have at it's disposal will be required to be kept fairly liquid for
cashflow purposes, and accordingly will be invested on a short-term basis, using
either Bank deposits or Money Market Funds.

Rates are monitored on an on-going basis to determine the optimum time to
undertake any investments. When decisions on new investments are being
made, due consideration must also be given to the Council's projected cashflow
position.

With the introduction of the new investment regulations, the Local Authority
investment market will start to develop new products. In order to protect against
any possible loss of income, the power to add a new investment instrument to
the list of Permitted Investments, should be delegated to the Head of Finance.
Any such approval would be reported at the next committee meeting.

Page 9 of 14

Page 137



LIST OF PERMITTED INVESTMENTS

This Council approves the following forms of investment instrument for use as permitted
investments: -

DEPOSITS - Unlimited (subject to individual Counterparty list limits)

Debt Management Agency Deposit Facility

Term deposits — local authorities (as per Counterparty list)

Call accounts — banks and building societies (as per Counterparty list)

Term deposits — banks and building societies (as per Counterparty list)

Fixed term deposits with variable rate/maturities (Structured deposits, as per
Counterparty list)

COLLECTIVE INVESTMENT SCHEMES - £50m

Government Liquidity Funds

Money Market Funds (subject to individual Counterparty list limits)
Enhanced cash funds

Gilt Funds

Bond Funds

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES - £10m

Treasury Bills

UK Government Gilts

Bond issuance (from financial institution guaranteed by UK Government)
Bonds issued by multilateral development banks

CORPORATE SECURITIES - £10m
Certificates of deposit (as per Counterparty list)

PERMITTED INVESTMENTS - NON TREASURY INVESTMENTS
The Council can also invest in the following areas, which are outwith the Treasury
Management scope and would be subject to separate committee approval: -

a) All share holding, unit holding and bond holding, including those in a local
authority owned company;

b) Loans to a local authority company or other entity formed by a local authority
to deliver services;

c) Loans made to third parties;
d) Investment properties.

Page 10 of 14

Page 138



TREASURY RISKS AND CONTROLS

All investment instruments listed are subject to the following risks: -

1.

Credit and counter-party risk: this is the risk of failure by a counterparty (bank or
building society) to meet its contractual obligations to the organisation particularly
as a result of the counterparty’s diminished creditworthiness, and the resulting
detrimental effect on the organisation’s capital or current (revenue) resources.
There are no counterparties where this risk is zero although AAA rated
organisations have a very high level of creditworthiness.

Control: This authority has set minimum credit criteria to determine which
counterparties are of high creditworthiness to enable investments to be made
safely.

Liquidity risk: this is the risk that cash will not be available when it is needed. All
counterparties are subject to at least a very small level of liquidity risk, as credit
risk can never be zero. Liquidity risk has been treated as whether or not instant
access to cash can be obtained from each form of investment instrument.
However, it has to be pointed out that while some forms of investment e.g. gilts,
CDs, corporate bonds can usually be sold immediately if the need arises, there
are two caveats: - a. cash may not be available until a settlement date up to
three days after the sale b. there is an implied assumption that markets will not
freeze up and so the instrument in question will find a ready buyer.

Control: This authority has a cash flow forecasting model to enable it to
determine how long investments can be made for and how much can be
invested.

Market risk: this is the risk that, through adverse market fluctuations in the value
of the principal sums an organisation borrows and invests, its stated treasury
management policies and objectives are compromised, against which effects it
has failed to protect itself adequately. However, some cash rich local authorities
may positively want exposure to market risk e.g. those investing in investment
instruments with a view to obtaining a long-term increase in value.

Control: This authority does not purchase investment instruments that are subject
to market risk in terms of fluctuation of their value.

Interest rate risk: this is the risk that fluctuations in the levels of interest rates
create an unexpected or unbudgeted burden on the organisation’s finances,
against which the organisation has failed to protect itself adequately. This
authority has set limits for its fixed and variable rate exposure in its Treasury
Indicators in this report. All types of investment instrument have interest rate risk
except for instruments with a variable rate of interest.

Control: This authority manages this risk by having a view of the future course of
interest rates and then formulating a treasury management strategy accordingly
which aims to maximise investment earnings consistent with control of risk or
alternatively, seeks to minimise borrowing costs.

Page 11 of 14

Page 139



5. Legal and regulatory risk: this is the risk that the organisation itself, or an
organisation with which it is dealing in its treasury management activities, fails to
act in accordance with its legal powers or regulatory requirements, and that the
organisation suffers losses accordingly.

Control: This authority will not undertake any form of investing until it has
ensured that it has all the necessary powers and also complied with all
regulations.

Page 12 of 14

Page 140



Appendix 3
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COUNTERPARTY LIST
Changes are required to the current counterparty list as follows:
1. Add Santander UK plc to ‘Deposits up to 3 months — UK Banks’

2. Nationwide Building Society - Reduce maximum lending period from ‘up to 6
months’ to ‘up to 3 months’

Deposits up to 12 months

UK Nationalised and Part Nationalised Banks - £30m limit

Lloyds Banking Group (includes Lloyds TSB Bank plc, Bank of Scotland)
The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc
(includes Royal Bank of Scotland plc, National Westminster Bank plc,
Ulster Bank Ltd)

UK Banks - £10m limit

HSBC Bank plc
Standard Chartered Bank

Other Banks - £10m limit

Handelsbanken

UK Local Authorities, including Police Authorities - £10m limit

Deposits up to 3 months

Council's Bankers - £20m limit

Clydesdale Bank plc

UK Banks - £10m limit

Barclays Bank plc
Santander UK plc

UK Building Societies - £10m limit

Nationwide Building Society

Page 13 of 14

Page 141



Collective Investment Schemes - £50m total limit

Money Market Funds - £10m limit

Federated Prime Rate Sterling Liquidity Fund
Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserve Fund
Ignis Liquidity Fund

Morgan Stanley Sterling Liquidity Fund

Deutsche Managed Sterling Fund

Page 14 of 14

Page 142



Agenda ltem 6(f)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Council

DATE 5 March, 2014

DIRECTOR Director of Corporate Governance

TITLE OF REPORT Committee Orders of Reference — Amendment to

Reflect ALEOs Governance Framework

REPORT NUMBER: CG/14/038

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report proposes amendments to the Committee Orders of Reference to
reflect the scrutiny arrangements for Arm’s Length External Organisations
(ALEOs) on tiers 2, 3 and 4 reported to the Audit and Risk Committee on 27
February, 2014.

The framework of governance reported to relevant service committees this
cycle sets out roles and responsibilities for those service committees and the
Audit and Risk committee (including the Shareholder Scrutiny Group) and the
creation of a Council Officer Governance Hub to carry out the detailed scrutiny
and prepare reports.

This report follows on from previous decisions of Council to revise the
governance arrangements for ALEOs following advice from the Council’s
auditors.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That Council:-

(1) approves the method of monitoring tier 2, 3 and 4 organisations set out in
appendix 1 to this report;

(2) approves the amendments to Committee Orders of Reference attached as
appendix 2;

(3) authorises officers to amend the tier in which organisations sit as funding
to them increases, decreases or ceases altogether in line with committee
decisions; and

(4) agrees that the amended Orders of Reference be circulated to service
committees via information bulletins next cycle.

Page 143



3.1

4.1

5.1.

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. Costs
associated with the scrutiny and assurance around ALEOs will be met from
existing resources available to the Council.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS
There are no legal or other implications arising from this report.
BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

This report builds on decisions of Council at its meetings of 21%' August and
31%' October, 2013 (articles 11 and 9 refer, respectively) to make
arrangements for the governance of ALEOs based on considerations arising
from a report produced in August, 2010, by Audit Scotland entitled “Roles and
Working Relationships — Are You Getting It Right?” and on a report which the
Council itself commissioned on Roles and Responsibilities. The Council has
now put in place a framework which has been developed into a supportive
Governance Hub.

Each Service Governance Hub will consist of Service representative(s) and an
officer from the following areas: Finance, Legal, Human Resources, Risk
Management and Procurement.

The role of the hub will be to receive a range of risk and performance
information from each of the organisations and to then analyse, form an
opinion and discuss with the ALEO the various aspects with a view to gain
assurances about the system of risk management and their performance. The
manner in which it will operate has been reported to each relevant committee
this cycle.

In addition to the tier 1 ALEOs reported previously, there are a number of
other bodies which are supported by the Council. Attached at appendix 1 is a
table proposing the criteria for placing the remaining ALEOs, associated
organisations and outside bodies having an impact on the Council’s group
accounts on tiers 2, 3 and 4. The changes to Committee Orders of Reference
to show the necessary reporting lines are set out in appendix 2. In all cases
where organisations are funded by more than one committee, that
organisation will be reported to the committee which is the major funder (the
exception being Station House Media Unit, which shall report to the Education,
Culture and Sport Committee).

The role of each Service Governance Hub for tier 2, 3 and 4 organisations will
be essentially the same as for those in tier 1. Reports will be sought from
each body in accordance with the relevant funding agreements or
arrangements, those reports will be considered and scrutinised by officers and
any report made to the appropriate service committee or the Audit and Risk
Committee as appropriate. Again, Board Members or officers of the
organisation in question may be invited to attend any meeting as appropriate.

2

Page 144



6.1

7.1

IMPACT

The Governance issues addressed in this report arise from the Council’s
previous consideration of work undertaken in conjunction with or proposed by
Audit Scotland which, taken as a whole, should lead to an improvement in the
governance and decision making processes of the Council, particularly in
relation to the support of outside organisations. Members would be better
trained and better informed with a clearer understanding of the relationship
between the role of members and the role of officers and such clarity should
lead to a better understanding of the Council’'s work by the public and improve
the transparency of the democratic processes in the City.

MANAGEMENT OF RISK

The recommendations in the report address risks previously identified in the
report produced by consultants, “Roles and Responsibilities — Is Aberdeen
City Council Getting It Right?” and further identifies a means of reducing risk
relating to Arms’ Length External Organisations and outside organisations
supported by the Council as discussed by the Audit and Risk Committee.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Roles and Working Relationships — Are You Getting It Right? Audit Scotland,
August, 2010

Roles and Responsibilities — Is Aberdeen City Council Getting It Right?
January, 2012

Shared Risk Assessment, Aberdeen City Council, Audit Scotland, 2010/11,
2011/12

Roles and Responsibilities — Is Aberdeen City Council Getting It Right? -
Report to Audit and Risk Committee, 25" September, 2012

Roles and Responsibilities — Is Aberdeen City Council Getting It Right? -
Report to Council, 6™ March, 2013

Arms’ Length External Organisations — Governance Arrangements — Internal
Audit report to Audit and Risk Committee, 16™ April, 2013

Roles and Responsibilities — Is Aberdeen City Council Getting It Right? -
Committee Structures and Standing Orders and Governance Arrangements
for Arm’s Length External Organisations - Report to Council, 21 August, 2013

Arm’s Length External Organisations — Governance Arrangements -—

Outstanding Issues and Progress - Report to Audit and Risk Committee, 24™
September, 2013

Page 145



Roles and Responsibilities: Is Aberdeen City Council Getting it Right? —
Standing Orders, Orders of Reference, External Members on Committees and
Scheme of Delegation — Report to Council, 31 October, 2013

Designing a Positive Framework of Governance with Arm’s Length External
Organisations — Report to Social Care, Wellbeing and Safety Committee, 16™
January; Enterprise, Strategic Planning and Infrastructure Committee, 21°%
January; Education, Culture and Sport Committee, 30" January; and Audit
and Risk Committee, 27" February, 2014

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Roderick MacBeath

Senior Democratic Services Manager
Email rmacbeath@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Tel (01224) 523054

Jonathan Belford

Corporate Accounting Manager

Email jbelford@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Tel (01224) 522573

Page 146



Appendix 1

Aberdeen City Council

Arm’s Length External Organisation (ALEO) Governance

List of Organisations & Definition of Tiers

Tier 1 —(a)

An organisation that is significant in size and over which the Council
exercises substantial control, i.e. those organisations that are defined as
part of our Group that are sufficiently significant that their annual results
are included in the financial statements of the Group Accounts; or

An organisation for which there may be no established Group
relationship but for which a material value (greater than £7 million) of
public funds are provided by the Council in delivery of the organisations
services.

These are:

Tier 2 —(a)

(b)

Aberdeen Exhibition & Conference Centre Ltd / Mountwest 343 Ltd
(AECC) — (a) group relationship

Sport Aberdeen Ltd (SA) — (a) group relationship
Aberdeen Sports Village Ltd (ASV) — (a) group relationship
Grampian Valuation Joint Board (GVJB) — (a) group relationship

Bon Accord Care Ltd / Bon Accord Support Services Ltd (BAC) — (a)

group relationship currently being assessed; (b) financial support > £7
million

An organisation over which the Council exercises substantial control that
is smaller in operational scale, i.e. those organisations that are defined
as part of our Group that are not sufficiently material in size to be
included in the financial statements of the Group Accounts; or

An organisation that is financially supported with public funds provided
by the Council to a significant value (greater than £300,000).

These are:

Aberdeen Heat & Power Ltd (AHP) — (a) group relationship

North East Scotland Transport Partnership (NESTRANS) — (a) group
relationship

Grampian Venture Capital Fund Ltd (GVCF) — (a) group relationship

Strategic Development Planning Authority (SDPA) — (a) group
relationship

Page 147



Tier 3 —(a)

Scotland Excel — (a) group relationship

Aberdeen Performing Arts (APA) — (b) financial support > £300k
Garthdee Alpine Sports (GAS) — (b) financial support > £300k
Transition Extreme Sports Ltd (TES) — (b) financial support > £300k
Visit Scotland (VS) — (b) financial support > £300k

An organisation for which there is a following the public pound
relationship, with public funds being provided for the delivery of services
that are substantial (greater than £75,000).

These are:

Tier 4 — (a)

Peacock Visual Arts

Aberdeen International Youth Festival
City Screen Aberdeen Ltd

Citizen Advice Bureau

Aberdeen Lads Club

Fersands & Fountain Project
Middlefield Community Project

St Machar Parents Support Project
Aberdeen City and Shire Economic Forum (ACSEF)
Aberdeen Renewables Group (AREG)
Grampian Housing Association
Pathways

Care & Repair

Station House Media Unit

An organisation for which there is a following the public pound
relationship, with public funds being provided for the delivery of service
that are below £75,000 and above £15,000.

Relevant organisations of which there are many — over 200 as listed
in the Central Register for Following the Public Pound.

Page 148



Appendix 2

Committee Orders of Reference

Audit and Risk Committee — existing remit (relevant extract)

12. The Committee will have the following responsibilities in terms of first tier arm’s

length external organisations (ALEOs) —

e to scrutinise ALEO compliance against contract and business plan

to scrutinise service and finance performance and evidence of the ALEO

as a going concern

to scrutinise risk management arrangements

to ensure the management of key corporate risks

to ensure compliance with legislation, audit requirements and the Following

the Public Pound code

to receive quarterly financial and performance reports on each ALEO

e to receive annual presentations (with additional meetings as required) with
ALEO board representatives on performance

Audit and Risk Committee — proposed revised remit

12. The Committee will ensure, through consideration of a quarterly report from the

13.

14.

15.

governance hub, that each tier 1 Arm’s Length External Organisation has an
effective system of risk management in place, covering strategy, structure,
skills, system, staff and shared values. The Committee will use this to
determine the level of assurance it can place on the effectiveness of that
system and its ability to achieve the organisational objectives.

The Committee will consider reports from the governance hub on such other
matters as may be presented in areas such as audit, roles and responsibilities
of the board, legislation, following the public pound and breaches of
governance.

The Committee will consider such reports on tier 2, 3 and 4 organisations as
may be submitted from the governance hub.

The Committee can require representatives of organisations to attend its
meetings.

Enterprise, Strategic Planning and Infrastructure Committee — existing remit
(relevant extract)

7.

In respect of Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference Centre Ltd and its subsidiary

companies —

e to ensure that services commissioned by the Council are aligned to the
Council’s Single Outcome Agreement objectives

e to provide corporate visibility of planning

Page 149



e to ensure informed decision making by meeting representatives of AECC
Board to receive presentations on forward plans and future linkages to
service aspirations

e to ensure a consistent approach to strategic planning with service
providers by client teams in each service

e to consider the outcomes of the AECC (including quality of provision,
customer feedback and service improvements).

Enterprise, Strategic Planning and Infrastructure Committee — proposed revised

remit

7.

In respect of Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference Centre Ltd and its subsidiary
companies, the Committee shall receive from the governance hub twice yearly
progress reports on matters such as operational performance (including
financial performance), people performance, risk management and service
quality (including single outcome agreement achievements, customer feedback,
and health and safety); and an annual presentation on the ALEO business plan,
which will be used to approve funding for the subsequent year.

The Committee will consider such reports on the following tier 2 and 3
organisations, and any tier 4 organisation, as may be submitted from the
governance hub:-

e North East Scotland Transport Partnership (NESTRANS)

Strategic Development Planning Authority (SDPA)

Visit Scotland

Grampian Venture Capital Fund Ltd

Aberdeen City and Shire Economic Forum (ACSEF)

Aberdeen Renewables Group (AREG)

The Committee can require representatives of organisations to attend its
meetings.

Education, Culture and Sport Committee — existing remit (relevant extract)

12. In respect of Sport Aberdeen Ltd and Aberdeen Sports Village Ltd —

e to ensure that services commissioned by the Council are aligned to the
Council’s Single Outcome Agreement objectives

e to provide corporate visibility of planning

e to ensure informed decision making by meeting representatives of the
boards of both arm’s length external organisations to receive presentations
on forward plans and future linkages to service aspirations

e to ensure a consistent approach to strategic planning with service providers
by client teams in each service

e to consider the outcomes of the Sport Aberdeen Ltd and Aberdeen Sports
Village Ltd (including quality of provision, customer feedback and service
improvements).

Page 150



Education, Culture and Sport Committee — proposed revised remit

12. In respect of Sport Aberdeen Ltd and Aberdeen Sports Village Ltd, the
Committee shall receive from the governance hub twice yearly progress reports
on matters such as operational performance (including financial performance),
people performance, risk management and service quality (including single
outcome agreement achievements, customer feedback, and health and safety);
and an annual presentation on the ALEO business plan, which will be used to
approve funding for the subsequent year.

13. The Committee will consider such reports on the following tier 2 and 3
organisations, and any tier 4 organisation, as may be submitted from the
governance hub:-

e Aberdeen performing Arts (APA)

Garthdee Alpine Sports

Transition Extreme Sports Ltd

Peacock Visual Arts

Aberdeen International Youth Festival

City Screen Aberdeen Ltd

Aberdeen Lads Club

Fersands and Fountain Project

Middlefield Community Project

St Machar Parents Support Project

Station House Media Unit

14.The Committee can require representatives of organisations to attend its
meetings.

Social Care, Wellbeing and Safety Committee — existing remit (relevant extract)

7. In respect of Bon Accord Care Ltd and Bon Accord Support Services Ltd—

e to ensure that services commissioned by the Council are aligned to the
Council’s Single Outcome Agreement objectives

e to provide corporate visibility of planning

e to ensure informed decision making by meeting representatives of the
Board to receive presentations on forward plans and future linkages to
service aspirations to ensure a consistent approach to strategic planning
with service providers by client teams in each service.

e to consider the outcomes of the Bon Accord Care Ltd and Bon Accord
Support Services Ltd (including quality of provision, customer feedback and
service improvements).

Social Care, Wellbeing and Safety Committee — proposed revised remit
7. In respect of Bon Accord Care Ltd and Bon Accord Support Services Ltd, the

Committee shall receive from the governance hub twice yearly progress reports
on matters such as operational performance (including financial performance),

9

Page 151



people performance, risk management and service quality (including single
outcome agreement achievements, customer feedback, and health and safety);
and an annual presentation on the ALEO business plan, which will be used to
approve funding for the subsequent year.

The Committee can require representatives of organisations to attend its
meetings.

Housing and Environment Committee — proposed additional remit

7.

The Committee will consider such reports on the following tier 2 and 3
organisations, and any tier 4 organisation, as may be submitted from the
governance hub:-

e Aberdeen heat and Power Ltd (AHP)

e Grampian Housing Association

e Care and Repair

The Committee can require representatives of organisations to attend its
meetings.

Finance, Policy and Resources Committee — proposed additional remit

27. The Committee will consider such reports on the following tier 1, 2 and 3

28.

organisations, and any tier 4 organisation, as may be submitted from the
governance hub:-

e Grampian Valuation Joint Board (tier 1)

Scotland Excel

Aberdeen Citizens’ Advice Bureau

Pathways

The Committee can require representatives of organisations to attend its
meetings.

10

Page 152



Agenda ltem 6(g)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Council

DATE 5 March 2014

DIRECTOR Pete Leonard & Angela Scott
TITLE OF REPORT Unauthorised Camping
REPORT NUMBER: CG/14/037

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to update the Council on progression of work on
a byelaw to prohibit unauthorised camping on defined sites within the city.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

The Council is recommended to note the report:

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Should Scottish Ministers in due course confirm a byelaw then costs of
approximately £6,000 would be incurred in placing a press advert in
accordance with the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and erecting
signage in the designated areas. Costs could be contained within existing
Housing and Community Safety budgets however future decisions through
budget setting process may impact on this.

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

Byelaw procedures are set out in the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.
Section 201 of the Act provides that local authorities “may make byelaws for
the good rule and government of the whole or any part of their area, and for
the prevention and suppression of nuisances therein”. Standing order 38 of
the Council’'s Standing Orders and Orders of Reference means that the
making of byelaws requires approval at Full Council. Confirmation of the
byelaw by the Scottish Ministers would be required before they could come
into force. Hence, a camping byelaw cannot be achieved without the Scottish
Ministers’ agreement.

Page 153



In December 2013 Legal Services received technical views from officers at
the Scottish Government. These were mainly concerned with clarification of
defined areas and on the activity sought to be prohibited.

5. PROGRESS

Work within Housing and Environment has progressed to identify and define
boundaries of the most sensitive sites vulnerable to problems associated with
unauthorised camping. Work on producing maps is underway and final
delineation of the precise areas within the byelaw is to be concluded to enable
a proposal to be put before Council. Completion of this work is an absolute
requirement to enable consultation to be carried out and the EHRIA to be
completed. Work has also been ongoing to develop a byelaw to take account
of issues raised by members and others and with a focus on equality issues.

Officers have consulted Police Scotland and the Procurator Fiscal on an initial
basis regarding a potential byelaw .

Police Scotland would be responsible for enforcing a byelaw and a recent
response is non supportive.

The Procurator Fiscal would be responsible for prosecuting offences under
any future byelaw. As at the date of writing no response has been received.
Both will need to be consulted on the updated proposed byelaw and defined
areas ie including maps prior to submission to Council.

The work as a whole is at an advanced stage and as at the time of writing
consultation with relevant stakeholders including communities within the
defined areas, primarily through Community Councils, Grampian Regional
Equality Council, Procurator Fiscal, Police Scotland, and Gypsies/Travellers is
intended. This will inform the EHRIA which is required and the
recommendations which will in due course be made to Council..

Members will be aware that there are also clear links between the work that
the Council is undertaking in respect of identification of short term halting sites
for Gypsy/Travellers and the development of a byelaw and the ongoing
review that the Equal Opportunities Committee of the Scottish Government is
considering. On the back of the research undertaken — “Where
Gypsies/Travellers Live” a Working Group has now been established to take
these recommendations forward and the group first met on 16 January 2014.
The group are examining the standards that Gypsies/Travellers are subjected
to and the approaches taken by each local authority in terms of site provision
and quality, tenancy agreements as well as unauthorised encampments.
Each representative was tasked with reporting back to the next group meeting
(no date set yet but will be during April) on the following;

a) The total number of Gypsy/Traveller sites in each local authority area;

b) Of that total, how many are local authority, Registered Social landlord, and
privately run;

c) The combined total capacity of the sites in each local authority area;

d) Any views on the quality of the sites.

Page 154



A report with recommendations will be brought to the next Council meeting.
6. IMPACT

Public — The report is likely to generate public interest as the issue of a
byelaw has attracted widespread public interest both in the local media and
nationally.

Equalities — Equalities and human rights issues need to be considered in the
context of the Council’s public sector equality duty as set out in s 149(1) of the
Equality Act 2010. The issues identified in the reports to Council on 21August
2013 continue to exist. There is a number of equalities issues involved in this
issue and which require to be addressed. A full and updated EHRIA is an
essential part of the work being done by officers and will inform any
recommendations brought to Council.

MANAGEMENT OF RISK

The issues identified in the report to Council on 18 December 2013 continue
to exist.

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Update report and minute of Council meeting 18 December 2013.
Update reports and minute of Council meeting 21 August 2013

9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Martin Smith Alyson Mollison

Housing Manager Legal Manager

Telephone: 01224 788538 Telephone: 01224 522557
Email: Email:
martinsmith@aberdeencity.gov.uk amollison@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 155




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 156



Agenda ltem 6(h)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE

DATE

DIRECTOR

TITLE OF REPORT

REPORT NUMBER:

Council

5 March 2014

Angela Scott

Update — Street-begging

CG/14/036

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update the Council on progress on the
byelaw regarding street-begging.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

The Council is recommended to note the report.

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications arising from this report

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

There are no other implications arising from this report beyond those
set out in the report to the Council’s meeting on 18 December 2013

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

At the Council meeting of 18 December 2013 members approved the
wording of a street-begging byelaw, approved the designated area
within which the byelaw will apply and instructed officers to take all
necessary steps to complete the statutory process to seek confirmation
of the byelaw from the Scottish Government.

Notice of intention to apply for confirmation has been advertised and
this period expires shortly. In terms of future process, Scottish
Government officers will collate any objections lodged and offer an
opportunity for consideration and response. Advice will then be
prepared for Scottish Ministers in terms of whether the byelaw should

be confirmed.

Page 157



A further update report will be provided to the next Council meeting.

IMPACT

Public — The report may generate public interest as the issue of a
byelaw has attracted public interest.

Equalities — there are no equalities implications arising from this report.
The issues identified in the report to Council on 18 December 2013
continue to exist.

MANAGEMENT OF RISK

The issues identified in the report to Council on 18 December 2013
continue to exist.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Council report — 18 December 2013
REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS
Alyson Mollison

Legal Manager

E-mail: amollison@aberdeencity.go.uk
Telephone: 01224 522557

Page 158



Agenda ltem 6(i)

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Council

DATE 5 March 2014

DIRECTOR Gordon Mclntosh

TITLE OF REPORT Relaxation of drinking in public Bye-law for BP Big
Screens 2014

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of the report is to seek permission to make a request to the
Scottish Ministers to confirm the suspension of the operation of the Aberdeen
City Council Drinking in Public Places Byelaw 2009 to permit the responsible
consumption of alcohol within the boundaries of the main grass area of Duthie
Park for the following event planned for this summer:

BP Summer Big Screens 2014
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

1. Members are asked to instruct the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services to carry out the necessary advertising of the proposed
suspension and request confirmation from the Scottish Ministers that
Aberdeen City Council Drinking in Public Places Byelaw 2009 be
suspended within the boundaries of the Duthie Park for the following
event:

BP Summer Big Screens 2014
Tuesday 15 July “La Boheme”

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are advertising costs associated with the publicising of the temporary
suspension. Two notices will need to be published in the local press with a
notice advising of the intention to temporarily suspend the byelaw and
(assuming the Scottish Ministers confirm the temporary suspension), a
second notice advising of the confirmation of the temporary suspension. The
cost for this in 2013 was £242.50.

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS
Health and Safety

Relevant health and safety audits and associated risk assessments will be
carried out prior to the staging of this event.

Page 159



Risk Management

Appropriate control measures will be put in place. Audience members will be
asked to drink in a responsible manner and event stewards from an approved
Security Industry Authority (SIA) contractor will be in attendance.

Environmental
Efforts will be made to recycle the waste accumulated at this event.

Economic
This event creates a positive attitude in the city, assisting with the promotion
of the city as a vibrant place in which to invest, live and visit.

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

The BP Summer Big Screens will once again return to Aberdeen in summer of
this year. The confirmed date is Tuesday 15 July 2014, and it is a welcome
return to the city for the opera “La Boheme”. The live transmission will be
relayed direct to Aberdeen from the Royal Opera House, Covent Garden,
London. The event is sponsored by BP, supported by Aberdeen City Council
and will be displayed on a 40 x 40 foot screen complete with sound. The
event is free to all and is expected to attract around 3000 people of all ages
and abilities.

This will be the 9" year this has taken place in Aberdeen and each year, the
success of the event has grown alongside its popularity. Limited catering will
be provided and although alcohol will not be on sale, it is normal for members
of the public to bring a picnic with them which may include alcohol. Event
stewards, medical and welfare and a toilet service will be provided alongside
passing attention from Police Scotland.

In all previous years, this event has passed with no noted incidents or
accidents reported in relation to alcohol.

The BP Summer Big Screens concept is :

1. to introduce opera in relaxed surroundings to new audiences

2. give people an opportunity to see the world’s best

3. to provide free world class entertainment to families who might
otherwise not be able to purchase tickets

The existing Aberdeen City Council Drinking in Public Places Byelaw 2009 will
require to be suspended to allow the consumption of alcohol at this event.
This will involve the creation of a new byelaw which enacts a temporary
suspension of the existing byelaw. The new byelaw must be advertised for a
minimum of 28 days to allow members of the public an opportunity to
comment on the proposed suspension.

Following the completion of the consultation period, the new byelaw will then
require the approval of the Scottish Government. Based on previous

Page 160



experience, this whole process can take on average between 12 — 14 weeks.
It is therefore good practice to present the Report at this early stage in the
Committee Cycle in order to facilitate this process.

None.

IMPACT

Corporate
Aberdeen — the Smarter City

o We will promote Aberdeen as a great place to live,
bring up a family, do business and visit.

Smarter Living (Quality of Life)

e We aspire to be recognised as a City of Culture, a place of
excellence for culture and arts by promoting Aberdeen as a
cultural centre hosting high quality diverse cultural events for the
whole community and beyond.

Smarter Economy (Competitiveness)

e We will work with partners to promote the city as a place to
invest, live, work and export from.

Community Plan
e Work with other organisations, agencies and groups, including
Visit Scotland and Visit Aberdeen, to encourage tourism and the
provision of facilities for tourists.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Kenny Luke

City Events Officer

Email: kennyl@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Tel: 01224 522956

Page 161



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 162



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

29 November 2013

Your Ref: P&OS/KL/2013 t\\\l!/‘
OurRef:  A28.0/13/12/0781 | ",}'ﬁ’

EA,,,E Q\L{’
Mr Kenny Luke
City Events ' Po LI C E
Enterprise Planning and Infrastructure ' SCOTLAND

Aberdeen City Councll

Business Hub 10 Keeping people safe

Second Floor South - Sir Stephen House QPM

Marischal College - Chief Constable

Broad Street

ABERDEEN Aberdeen City Division

AB10 1AB _ Queen Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA-

101 or 01224 306481

" Dear Kenny
TEMPORARY SUSPENSION OF DRINKING IN PUBLIC PLACES BYELAW

| refer to the above subject and to your recent communication regarding your -
request that consideration be given to suspending the byelaw prohibiting the
consumption of alcohol in public place, for the forthcoming BP Big Screens
event planned for Duthie Park, Aberdeen on Tuesday 15 July 2014.

Having considered the circumstances, | have no objection to the Byelaw being
suspended between 6 pm and 11 pm on the aforementioned date within the
confines of the main grass area of Duthie Park, providing that the conditions of
the same events between 2006 and 2013 are adhered to.

To ensure that the concert takes place without issue, as has been the case in
the past few years, these conditions include the active discouragement of:

o persons bringing glass bottles and cans into the park and the regular
collection of litter throughout the event. Adequate risks assessment is
also required, along with amendments to signage within the area
affected.

In addition, | am aware that in previous years an Occasional Licence has been

applied for in respect of the corporate facility at the event and | trust this will be
the case again with the same format proposed.

scotlandpoticeuk  WF@PoliceScotland [ PoticeScotland

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 163



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
2.

| look forward to éontinuing to work with your representatives planning this and
other events and wish you every success with this particular venture.

Yours sincerely

- Adrian Watsor
Chief Superinfendent
- Divisional Commander

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 164



Jffice and Procurator Fiscal Service
ar Fiscal's Office, Atholi House, 84-88 Guild Street,
an, AB11 6QA

AKENNY LUKE Tel: 01224 578 965

S J([TY EVENTS - RNID Typetalk prefix: 18001
- ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
© /ENTERPRISE PLANNING & INFRASTRUCTURE Fax:
/ BUSINESS HUB 10 -
}f SECOND FLOUR SOUTH ‘ \
/ MARISCHAL COLLEGE _ o Your ref: PROS/KL2013
i BROAD STREET Qur ref:

© [ ABERDEEN AB101AB '
2'December 2013

Dear Mr Luke

BP BIG SCREEN EVENTS DUTHIE PARK ~ 15 JULY 2014
'SUSPENSION OF DRINKING IN PUBLIC PLACES BYELAW

Thank you for your letter of 25 November 2013.
I understand that the BP La Boheme Event is fo take place in the Duthie Park on Tuesday, 15 July
2014. Whilst the suspension of the Byelaw is a matter for the Council, in the circumstances, |
confirm that ! would have no objection if it were suspended for the purposes of the Event,

I'trust this is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

A SHANKS
Procurator Fiscal

N i 4}‘-‘"90, «

8 SOV E
The Seottish N 5445
Lovernment

WWW.Co DfS.gOV.Uk BVEsTOR I REOME  SUABRNS

Page 165



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 166



	Agenda
	3(c) Minute of Meeting of Urgent Business Committee of 14 February 2014 - for approval
	4(a) Business Statement
	4(b) Motions List
	4(c) Minute of Meeting of City Centre Regeneration Board of 10 February 2014 - for information
	5(a) Planning Development Management Committee of 16 January 2014 - Land Adjacent to 58 Whitehall Place
	Land adjacent to 58 Whitehall Place, Aberdeen
	Land adjacent to 58 Whitehall Place, Aberdeen - Letters
	Whitehall Place RMCC

	6(a) Polling Places at the Scottish Independence Referendum - Report by Chief Executive
	6(b) Appointments - Report by Chief Executive
	6(c) First Minister's Professional Conduct: Aberdeen Donside By-Election - Motion by Councillor Young - Report by Chief Executive
	FM Conduct - Motion by Cllr Young - Correspondence

	6(d) Revisal of Standing Orders Relating to Contracts and Procurement - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	Revised Standing Orders

	6(e) Treasury Management Policy and Strategy - Report by Director of Corporate Governance - referred by Finance, Policy and Resources Committee of 20 February 2014
	6(f) Committee Orders of Reference - Amendment to Reflect ALEOs Governance Framework - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	6(g) Unauthorised Camping - Joint report by Director of Housing and Environment and Director of Corporate Governance
	6(h) Street Begging - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	6(i) Relaxation of Drinking in Public Byelaw for BP Big Screens 2014 - Report by Director of Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
	Relaxation of Drinking in Public Byelaw - Correspondence


